Table of Contents




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
April 8, 2008
Chicago, Illinois

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
8:30 a.m.
Illinois Finance Authority
180 N. Stetson, Suite 2555

AGENDA

Chairman's Remarks
Executive Director's Report
Financials Report
Executive Staff Reports
Committee Reports

Project Reports

Other Business
Adjournment

BOARD MEETING
11:30 a.m.
Mid-America Club
200 E. Randolph Drive, 80th Floor
Chicago, Illinois

AGENDA

Call to Order

Chairman's Report

Roll Call

Executive Director's Report
Acceptance of Financials
Approval of Minutes
Project Approvals
Resolutions / Amendments
Other Business



Board Meeting Agenda
April 8, 2008
Page 2

AGRICULTURE
New Const
Project Location Amount

1 istopher & Jodi Reynolds Nokomis $93,000 0 0 ER
Lance L. Klauser Liberty $241,200 0 0 | CEM
Abraham [. Huls Carthage $90,210 0 0 CEM
Andrew Thomas Cave Grand Ridge $82,500 0 0 | CEM
Adam Cave Grand Ridge $200,000 0 0 | CEM
Ryan & April Bauer Smithboro $200,000 0 0 ER
Jeremy Snider Oblong $129,000 0 0 ER
Bradley Michael Handy Ashland $115,000 0 0 | CEM

4t

Everett and Diana Lemke

Dahlgren

$125,000

TOTAL AGRICULTURE PROJECTS

$1,775,910

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Project
R

Location
S

Amount

$287.000

New Const

TOTAL BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY PROJECTS

$287,000

4 20




Board Meeting Agenda
April 8, 2008 ’
Page 3

COMMUNITIES AND CULTURE

Project " Location Amount
: o

EIREK

6 _|UNO Charter School Network Chicago $80,000,000; 101 300 | SCM
7 |Marwen Foundation, Inc. ' Chicago $6,000,000 6 5 RF
8 |[Chicago Symphony Orchestra Chicago $85,000,000 0 0 RF
9 |New Hope Center Inc Crete $6,000,000 34 | 35 SCM
- =

Itasca

Ehers

IRTISE

12 |City of Bunker Hill Bunker Hill 7 $450,000 0 0 |EW/KC

13 |WITHDRAWN

TOTAL COMMUNITIES AND CULTURAL PROJECTS $205,250,000; 179 405
HEALTHCARE

Hk

$660,000,000
$540,000,000

16 |Silver Cross Hospital $120,000,000
TOTAL HEALTHCARE PROJECTS . $1,320,000,000 0 250




Board Meeting Agenda
April 8, 2008
Page 4

HIGHER EDUCATION

Project Amount

foborty

18 |Loyola University Chicago i $242,150,000
TOTAL HIGHER EDUCATION PROJECTS $297,150,000 0 250

| GRAND TOTAL | $1,824,462910 183 | 925 | |




Board Meeting Agenda

April 8, 2008
Page 5
RESOLUTIONS
Project FM
o =
19 Amendatoty Resolution for OSF Healthcare System Series 2005A&B IFA Bonds and Series 2007 B,C&D PL/DS
[FA Bonds to convert the length of the Auction Rate Period
20 Amendatory Resolution to Increase Not-to-Exceed Amount of Inducement Resolution for Overton Gear & RF
Tool, Inc. from $7.0 million to $10.0 million
a1 Amendatory Resolution for Delnor-Community Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2008 PL/DS
authorizing the issuance of Variable Rate Bonds
2 Resolution to Amend the amount that Central Macoupin County Rural Water District is borrowing as a KC
participant in the Local Government Pooled Program IFA project L-GP-7018

Other

Adjournment



Illinois Finance Authority
Executive Director’s Report
April 8, 2008

To: IFA Board of Directors and Office of the Governor
From: Kym M. Hubbard, Executive Director
Financial Performance

Consolidated Results: lllinois Finance Authority’s financial position remains strong with
total assets of $162,091,026 consisting of Equity of $96,724,988 and Liabilities of
$65,366,038. This compares favorably to the March 2007 balance sheet of
$149,923,742 in total assets comprising of $91,082,873 in Equity and $58,840,869 in
Liabilities and Bonds Payable.

Gross Income YTD for March ended at $9,750,789 or $440,573 over plan. The above
plan performance is primarily due to fee income and interest on loans. Total operating
expenses ended at $7,125,558 or $661,816 below plan. This is primarily due to a
reduction of professional services and employee related expenses. Net income ended at
$4,656,165 includes the $2,000,000 grant received in July 2007 from the lilinois Clean
Energy Foundation.

Sales Activities

Funding Managers will be presenting 16 projects totaling $1,824,462,910 for approval in
April, 2008. Agriculture projects total $1,775,910; Business and Industry projects total
$287,000; Communities and Culture projects total $205,250,000; Healthcare projects
total $1,320,000,000; and Higher Education projects total $297,150,000. These projects
are expected to create 183 new jobs and 925 construction jobs.

Agriculture: The month of March provided a variety of opportunities for the Agricultural
staff to promote IFA programs. Staff attended and participated in the annual lllinois Ag
Legislative Day held in Springfield, which is sponsored by the lilinois Farm Bureau. As
part of the activities, members of the Ag team visited a total of twenty-two legislative
offices, nineteen of which are part of the members of the State’s Agriculture

Committee. This opportunity also enabled members of the Ag team to present current
IFA marketing materials to legislative staff members.

The Ag team continues to develop marketing efforts to reach lenders across the State.
Staff delivered approximately seventy “Approved Ag Lender” plaques to banks and, staff



Page Two
Director’s Report
April 8, 2008

continues to receive strong interest from lenders for the IFA’s Beginning Farmer Bond
and Participation Loan programs.

The month was further highlighted by members of the Ag team attending and speaking
at the Community Bankers Association’s Career Development Division’s Annual Spring
Conference, which was also held in Springfield. Ag funding managers were asked to
speak to a group of young bankers to provide insight on financial analysis and sales
calling techniques for those interested in agricultural lending.

Healthcare: The majority of the Healthcare team’s focus during the month of March
was on organizational matters, status and pricing calls for the over $3.5 billion dollars of
healthcare projects that are currently in the pipeline. Four refundings, which were the
result of the auction rate securities crisis and one new money financing, are set to close
in the month of April, 2008. Additionally, during the month of April, the Healthcare team
attended the lllinois Critical Access Hospital Network (ICAHN) Facilities Workshop in
Springfield. The workshop was co-sponsored by the IFA. The workshop's focus and
title was “Certifying, Building and Marketing Your Facility’s Project”, which featured
presentations on the Certificate of Needs process, financial planning for a replacement
hospital, and design standards. The lllinois Critical Access Hospital Network (ICAHN)
workshop was co-sponsored by the IFA.

Additionally, the Healthcare team met with representatives from Abraham Lincoln
Memorial Hospital, Community Memorial Hospital located in Staunton, Phoenix
Foundation of Southern, lllinois and, the Jersey Community Hospital and several other
critical access hospitals, all of which have capital projects in process for 2009.

There were no Healthcare Closings in March, 2008.

Higher Education: Members of the Higher Education team with the Director of The
Federation of Independent Colleges and Universities in Springfield. The purpose of the
meeting was to discuss with staff members the College RAN Program and, the
possibility of the IFA assisting the Federation in creating a commercial paper or note
issue as an efficient financial program for member colleges to borrow funds to help
finance sprinkler, HVAC, and other infrastructure improvements at a tax-exempt rate.

Members of the Healthcare team continue to diligently make follow-up calls to

independent colleges and universities throughout the state to secure more
participants for the RAN program.

Higher Education March Closings



Closing
Date Issuance$$ Borrower

03/25/08 63,775,000 | Bradley University

Page Three
Director’'s Report
April 8, 2008

Communities and Culture: Members of the Communities and Culture team managed
and hosted an exhibit booth at Malcolm X College’s Business

Symposium. Approximately 300 future entrepreneurs were in attendance. Speakers at
the Symposium included representatives from major Chicago banks, the Department of
Commerce and Economic Opportunity, State Legislators and officials from the
department of Housing and Urban Development. HUD plans to host similar symposiums
throughout lllinois for the remainder of 2008 and during 2009. IFA anticipates further
participation in these Symposiums.

Communities & Culture March Closings

Closing
Date Issuance$$ Borrower
Community Action Partnership of Lake
03/20/08 3,625,000 | County

Business & Industry: IFA was a co-sponsor of the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development’s Inaugural Regional Business Incentives Expo held at Malcolm X
College. Members of the Business & Industry, Rich Frampton, Vice President and
Townsend Albright, Senior Funding Manager, along with Karen Walker, Director of
Financial Services, represented the IFA. Ms. Walker also participated as a panel
member. The team presented and discussed the IFA’s Industrial Revenue Bonds and
Participation Loan Programs in a breakout session on industrial project financing.

There were over 300 representatives at the Expo, which included business advisors
from the lllinois Chamber of Commerce. Additionally, sponsors and participants included
the lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity, the City of Chicago’s
Department of Planning and Development, the FDIC, HUD, New Markets Tax Credit
Allocatees, and several private sector sponsors, including Harris Bank.

IFA staff member, Rich Frampton, continues to actively participate on HUD"s Business
Expo Task Force which is planning similar educational conferences approximately every
90 days. Subsequent HUD Business Expos will be held in Chicago's North Lawndale
community, at Chicago State University (Chicago), Mount Vernon, Illinois, and the Metro
East Area (Collinsville or Belleville/Fairview Heights).

There were no Business & Industry Closings in March, 2008.



Energy: In March, the Board approved a request to issue a $15 million Agri-Industry
Guarantee to Fifth Third to support a loan to Blackhawk Biofuels, LLC to facilitate their
purchase of a Danville biodiesel plant that is owned by Biofuels Company of America
("BCA"). The Guarantee request will replace a similar Guarantee that IFA had issued in

Page Four
Director’'s Report
April 8, 2008

2006 to Fifth Third to facilitate, in conjunction with other State assistance, BCA's
construction of the plant with a project labor agreement.

In the week following the March board meeting, the Governor's Office worked very
closely with the IFA, Blackhawk Biofuels, Fifth Third, the seller, BCA, and

their respective financing teams to approve, subject to conditions, the Authority's
issuance of a $15 million Agri-Industry Guarantee in time to meet a March 14 deadline to
commit $25 million in equity to fund the purchase. This capital will be invested in
equipment that will enable Blackhawk to utilize cheaper feedstocks and gain other
efficiencies to enhance the plant's viability in a challenging operating environment.

There were no Energy closings in March, 2008.

Local Government: During the month of March, we continued to prepare for a 2008A
pool that will include up to twelve participants for an amount not to exceed $10 million. It
is still anticipated that the 2008A pool will close no later than June, 2008. We are
promoting another pool in the fall of 2008 with three participants currently submitting
applications. Three participants in the Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program were
submitted for loan payments totaling $595,000. Staff also visited with several banks in
the Springfield area regarding local government financing tools. Over ten units of local
governments were visited or spoken to regarding IFA programs.

There were no Local Government closings in March, 2008.

Compliance/Audit Report

A draft of the final compliance audit findings were received from the Office of the Auditor
General. There were eight material and nine immaterial findings. A summary of the
findings are attached for your review. Steps are currently taking place to finalize the
action items for the material and immaterial findings. IFA’s responses to the audit
findings are due to the Auditor General no later than April 11, 2008.

The exit conference for the FY 2007 audit was held on April 1, 2008. The purpose of the
meeting was to discuss the draft of the final compliance audit findings and address any
concerns or questions. The IFA was commended for correcting past years findings.

The FY 2007 Financial Report has been completed. Copies have been distributed to
IFA board members and executive staff.



Page Five
IFA Director's Report
March 11, 2008

Human Resources/Operations Report

Human Resources: Management completed job description updates, prepared
maternity leave benefit explanation for final approval and, met with the lilinois
Department of Human Rights to review and approve first quarter reports.

Venture Capital: The IFA’s Chief Operations Officer attended the board meetings for
two of the IFA’s venture capital investment companies — Smart Signal and ZuChem, as
well as completed due diligence reports for Mobitrac, Protez and Firefly, which are also
venture capital investment companies.

Administrative: Management completed Risk Management due diligence,
recommended and received approval for insurance proposals for Public Officials Liability
Policy and an enhanced Crime Policy.

Additionally, management closed the Carbondale Office. Management also presented
updated and revised telecommunications and equipment policies for final approval,
presented a recap of the Authority’s records retention matters; presented a proposal for
new discounts on car rental company for review and feedback and, formed a Green
Committee and submitted required action items.

Marketing/Public Relations Report

March public relations included press releases for Children’s Memorial Hospital and the
Blackhawk Biofuels project. IFA provided background on a number of inquiries regarding
the auction rate securities market and related Board action in March, and its impact on
healthcare, education and cultural entities.

We are in the process of developing an IFA management information system (MIS)
which would integrate and expand the capabilities of our current IT systems and
databases. Members of the IT and Development Staff have conducted two management
meetings to propose a broad concept as well as its initial implementation phases.

FOIA requests in March:
e H. Krig/SEIU -~ request for employee and contract information
e T. Dukes — request for employee salary information









| abey

%9911 880°889‘t %Z1'S- (zse'181) 9L9°0pS’E $7E'65¢E € Yol L'€1- 0L928) £9%'(8E £6L'62¢
LZ AR 000°S€ %0T9S ySL'v1 €579 LOO'TY 2%60°LST , 85y L16'T 66v°L
%9601 $00°011 %6¢°S8" (8v¥'oL) £05°Z8 $50°TI %000 L9o1°6) L91'6 -
%LE0T 000°'SZ %E8TL- Fso‘et) LYL'8Y £60°S %$5°95- 3L1'D £80°C S06
%89°'7L 000°067 %60'0 661 09912 655°912 %ITT [(343] SHS'YT 000°vZ
%9091 000°0SZ %65 °8L" (8re'LPT) L6V LT 6v1°0p %89°L8- (Loz's1) ££8°0T 995°T
%S1E8 9r6'1S¢E %9801 $99'87 196°€97 979267 %ET'TE 5v'6 6767 18L°8¢€
%E9 6L 8E18L5‘T %8L Y y19°'e6 L9E'656'T 186°750°C %080~ (TR L5T°90T 919v07
%89°99 000°840°1 %6011~ (s€1°L8) 886S8L 758869 %I 1 (906°s€) TEC°L8 9THIS
%E8 P9 SEE'6TTY %0L 71~ (£55°TLY) LSP'PIT'E Y06 17LT %lb'ST- (L80°L8) 906°1+€ 618°v5T
%S €9 000°051 %675 1- (£0Z°L1) 60S°TI1 90€'56 %L1°TS" (725'9) 10521 6L6°S
%265 0009 %S0°1T- Lye) 005‘y £5S'E %00°0 (00%) 00S
% 8IT 000°0€ %8606 1L6°TH 0052 1LY'S9 %S1'6 (344 005°C 67L'T
%18'99 6£b°01€ %611~ (bL0'87) 189°S€T LOPLOT %06~ (952°7) $86'vT 62LTT
%61 €9 968°TEL’E %ESO1- (66Z°69%) LIP'6E8°T 89T0LE'T %68'ST- (8€0°8L) 0zr10€ (4] x4
%6L'0L PTSPLLEL Yotl'V £LS'Ovh 9IT’01E'6 68L'0SL'6 %9T'ST" (bz1°9%7) 86¥'vL6 SLE'STL
%T16L y9€°6L1 %0S°S S6EL [XARA B16° 11 %68°€ 186 LY6'P1 875°S1
%ZE'€9 658°8€0°1 %61~ (Lse‘stn) 6SI°ELL 708°LS9 %09'6Z- (€L1°LT) TI816 6979
%67'€9 S08°0£S°9 %91°L £00°9LT 80Z°LS8E TIZEeT’y %I11°CE- (Lzo'611) L99'0LE ov9 15T
%S1°9L 9LT66¥T %281 £LOPE 9016981 6L1°E06'T %6195 (099'811) £90°012 £0b°16
%59°78 0T£°9TS°€C %168 6SP'BET 0TT'9L'T 6L9'P16T %EE9 #S1'81 010°L8Z ¥91°50€
papuadx3 8002 Ad aoueueA 19bpng 'sA [endy 8002 Ad 8002 Ad adueleA 195png 'sA [enoy 8002 8002
«omuzm «ﬂmu:m_ % ajueleA alA AalA % SOUBUBA yaorepw yoiew
0% 1ejo) alA 8jeq 0} Jea) 19Bpng fenyoy juaund LUOW uauny 1eBpng emoy

800Z ‘1€ ydJel Buipug poued 10}
SaIIANDY 4O Juawe)s
1e6png 0] [EN}OY - PajEp||osuUoD
Aouiny esueuid stoull

SADIAYAS TYNOISSTIOHEd TV.LOL

DNISSAD0YEd Y1vd

SHOIAYES TYNOISSTIOUd "OSITN

ONINIVALAINTITANOD

AMOSIAQV TVIONVNIL

TVHINTD ONILIIVIA

ONILIANY % ONILNNOJOV

94 JINVE %% ISNIIXT NVOT

NIWav ® TYOIFT ‘ONLLINSNOD
SAJIAYIS TYNOISSTIOUd

SASNAIXH dI1v T3 FHA0TdNE TVIOL

OLNV %% TIAVIL
INTIWOTIATA %% NOILVDONAd
dTIH XdVIOJNEL

S1tdaNgd

SIXV.L ¥ NOLLVSNddWO0O
SASNAIXT 41V T IHAO0TdNI

SASNAIXH
HANFATY TV.LOL

JWOONI YIHLO

S39d NVOT % IONVNSSI TYINNV

§$394 NOLLYOI'TddY % SNOLLVALSININAV
(SSODNIVD % ISTYIINI INTWISTANI
SNVOTNO ISTIHINT

ANNIATA



Z obed

%L Th1 €LL'T8TE %IZE 1T 916°TIE'E 6£8°TLE T S5L'S89p Y% EL” (b8€°18) PLG'OTT 06562
%00°0 - 2%00'0 000°000°C - 000°000°C %00°0 - - -
%97°0¢- (000°'002) %SE0P1- LTS01Z (€00'051) #2509 %V8'€T1- 0907 (L9991) €L6°E
%8E"SL SLL'T8Y'E %6€TL 68€°701°1 Tv8'TIs'l 1€2°629°C %E6 6L (¥z0'701) 1v9°LZ1 L19°5T
%769 15L'162°01 %058~ (918°199) pLELBL'L 855'STI'L %I0'L1- (660"v11) LS8'9p8 85L°T0L
%98°SL $00'8 %000 0) 7L0'9 TLO'O %Z0°0" (0) v ¥b9
%98°SL ¥00'8 %000 ) TL0'9 TL0'9 %200~ (0) b9 9
%91°6L 00000V %IT0 $T9 L66°66T 129'00¢ %68°0€ 86Z°01 £EE'EE 1€9°tt
%8¢ 8L 00£'P0V %08t 10911 TLT'S0E €L8°91€ %6581~ (L59'L) z61°1y SESEE
%89°697 00¢ %ILIST 0L6 8LE 8pE'l %8¥°0601 8t 42 00§
%86 PL 000°LLT %20°0- (ze) 0sL'TEL 81LT¢€1 %200~ ) oSL‘¥1 kLYl
%bSTIS 009°¢ %LT 1€ (¥v8) 00L'T 968‘1 %EELL 43 00¢ (433
%99°T8 0000k %ET01 890°¢ L66°6T $90'¢cE %06°ZS- (€9L°1) EEE'E oLs‘1
%89°98 008'vZ %95°S1 ¥68°C £09°81 L6Y‘1Z %6¥'9S 891°1 L90'7 SET'E
%b6' PR 0ot'pl %ST'EL 1€5°1 008°01 1€2°71 %6801 1€1 00Z't 1€€°1
%beSI1 000'6€ YebL'EY 689°¢1 P6T 1€ £86'vY %Z6'05- (€Lv*s) osL‘0l LLT'S
2%88°59 000501 %91°TL- (5L5°6) 0SL‘8L yL1'69 %P ST (szz‘e) 0SL‘8 STS‘e
%IE 1L $20'795 %8L b~ (s€1°02) 006°0Z¢ S9L‘00F %SLp1- (286'9) 61€'LY LEEOV
%855°0S 000+ %09°2¢- (L98°9) 00081 34 A %00°St- (006) 0007 001°1
Y%EY €L p61LL %$0°1- (109) 8TLS 18995 Y%L1'811- (€v8'L) L€90 (90z‘1)
%T8°08 00811 %08°L 069 LY8'8 LES'6 %1L'S01 6£0°1 £86 70T
%85°L9 000°S8 %686 ($0£'9) LPL'ES EPPLS %I10°€l 126 €80°L $00'8
%098°v01 089'6V %I18°6€ Tegvl 09T°LE 760'CS %86°0- (ev) 0Tk'y LLE'Y
%ZLLY 0sE'vIE %IL'6~ (s8820) YOL'SET 6L821T %65°0- (9s1) 9619 0r0°9T
papuadx3 8002 Ad 83UBUBA 186png "sA [enjoy 8002 Ad 8002 Ad aouelep 19Bpng 'sA [enjoy 8002 8002
yobpng 196png % aouBUeA aiAa aiA % a@cueueA yasew yosep
0% 1ej0L AlA 3)eq 0} Jes A ﬂmmvsm |enjdy uauny Huop uaund ﬂmmbsm 1enjoy

8002 ‘L€ Yasey Bulpu3 pouad 10}
SaIANOY JO Juswels
19Bpng 0} |enjoy - pajepl|osUoD
Auoyiny eaueuld siou)j|

(SSOT/AWOONI LaN
INVAD INNTATY

INFWISTANI NO
(SSOT/NIVH AAZI'TYINN 18AN

(SSOT)/NIVD d3ZITVIINN
THOAAE (SSOT) TWOINI 1aN

SASNAdXd TVIOL
YdHLO TV1OL

HSNAIXE LSTITINI
YdHIO

1930 AVE/NOISTAOYd SSOTNVOT
SHISNIIXT NINAV % INAD TVLIOL

SNOANYTTIISIN
FONVINSNI S9010TdId % SYIDI410
SNOILYII'IdNd
SNOILNENINOD % SANA ‘dIHSYIAWIW
IHDITYA % FOVISOd
ONILNIYd
SHSNAJIXH - DNILITW QIvVOod
$H1'1ddNS D140
NOLLVYLSININGY % TvdINAD

SISO ADNVINDD0 TVIOL

FONVINSNI
NOLLYIDTHJIA
SAILITILN
SNOILVDINNWWODHE AL
SHSVHOMNA ANV TVINTN INTNJINOA
LNTY 301340
SLSOD ADNVNID0



%96 €1- (150°s¥S) SLEVO6'E YL 65E € %8659 001°1€1 $69°861 €61 6CE
%ET V9 LEODL 0L6'YT L00'1¥ %78'855- YEL’6 (s£9°1) 66v'L
%IT Y9~ (€L9'10) 8TLEE $50'71 %000 - - -
%nel1'79- (€s¢8) orb'el £60°s %000 $06 - $06
%EP L 150°e 20S°€1Z 655°91¢ %0$°91Z- 009°tb (009°00) 000'vZ
%99°€1- (gs£9) 059 6v1°0¥ %6Y'61- (129) L8 996°C
%99 09L°LT L98'PLT 979767 %b1'T] 002y 18SpE 18L°9¢
%b6'T- (z11°29) £60°S11°C 186'250°C %ES9ISET- 1¥1°902 (szs1) 919v07
%6801~ (60v‘e8p) 797°281°1 ¥58'869 %S1TL- (ssz'eeD) $89°v81 9ZH'IS
%LL'T LTL'LY LLI'Y69T P06°1L‘T %8601~ [(Z4 1] £97'982 618'9ST
%1E61- (L0820 cII'sIl 90€£'S6 %ET'9S- (z89°L) 199°¢1 6L6'S
%06'vE- (s06'1) LSH'S €65'€ %000 - -
%16°0" (665) 690°99 1LbS9 %LTEL- (1vb'L) 691°01 62LT
%8€°S1- (€69°LE) 660°SYT LOV'L0T %58'T- £99) S6E°ET 67L°TT
%06'Y ogL'oll 8E¥'657'T 291°0LET %S'9- (s€9°s1) L10'6€T (4] 144
%LS 01~ (peo‘zs1'D £78'706°01 68L°0SL6 %S 8 8- (055°569) STE'ETY' SLESTL
%8L'TH- (801°901) 9T0‘8¥T RI6'TH1 %I LI~ (091°D) 689°L1 8T5°S1
%S0°12- (ogv'sLl) ZET'CES Z08°LS9 %08 6T (€£50°LT) 26916 6£9'Y9
%I9LT- (8c6°€88) 61°L10%S ety Y%8L EL" (860'80L) 8€L°656 0¥9°15T
PAYA A (980°067) §9T'E61°C 6L1°€06'T %95°L9- (speos1) 6vL°18Z £0v'16
%7911 LTS€0E TSI 119°T 6L9'P16'T %OL'LIE Lor‘zee 8S0°€L $91°50€
SOUBLEN {enoY 'SA |enjoy 1002 Ad 8002 Ad 0UBNEA |enjoy ‘sA [EMIY 2002 8002
% aouBUeA aiA alAa % aouBUEA yauew yorepy
QLA ajeq 0} Jea A fenjoy lenjoy wuauny YuoW Judang |enmoy lenioy

SHOIAYES TVYNOISSHAOEd TV.LOL

DONISSTO0Ud V1Vd

SHDIAYAS TYNOISSTIOUd "OSIN

ONINIVIL/AIONTITANOD

AdOSIAQY TVIONVNIA

TVHEANAD ONLLIEVIN

ONLLIANV % DNIILNNODDV

J9J JINVE % ISNAIXTI NVOT

NIWNQY % TvO3T ‘ONILTNSNOD
SHOIAYAS TYNOISSTI04dd

SASNAIXT A4LV 1] 99A0TdNE TVLIOL

O1NV % THAVIL
INIWJOTIATA % NOILLVONAd
dTdH AYVIOdNAL

SLIJINTE

SHXVI1 % NOLLYSNIdWOOD
SHSNAIXT ALLV T A5A0TdNE

SHSNIIXH
GNNIATE TYLIOL

AWOONI ¥THLO

SIAA NVOT ® FONVASSI TVNINNY

SHHA NOILVIITddV % SNOLLVILSININAY
(SSOTINIVD % LSTAALINI INTWISTANI
SNVOTNO LSTIHINI

HANTATY

2002 yd4e|y pue gooz ya.iejy 1o}
uosuedwo)

SelIAROY JO JudWElS
pajepijosuo)
Aoyny edoueuly sioul||



%6b'vS 99L°259°1 066°7£0°€ SSL'S8OY %0£'96" (g00°0LL) 865°66L 06$°67
%000 000000°C - 000°000T %000 - - -
%19°671- 6€6'P9T (s1¥'v07) ¥75'09 %67'€9~ (0s8‘9) ¥28°01 €L6'E
%1681~ (€L1°219) YOP'LET'E 1€T°679°C %SL'96- (8s1°¢9L) SLLBSL L19°52
%b0'L- (098°6€5) 8I¥'699°L 86S°6TI°L %¥9°01 809°L9 151°6£9 85L°T0L
%9€'9~ (€1p) S8¥°9 L0 %699~ (9%) 069 [a2]
%9€°9- (€11 S840 TL0% %699~ (ot) 069 vbo
%L0'81- (01€£99) 1£6°99¢ 129°00€ %IEST- (e6L'vD) ¥Tr'8s 1€9°¢t
%bS'1 £6L°Y 080°C1€ €L8°91¢ %L0vT- (8z9'01) €91 SESEE
%850°SL- (Lso'p) 90t°S 8vE1 %000 00§ - 005
%ET6 R1Z'11 005°121 81L°TE1 %ET6 W'l 005°€l 9Lyl
%ELSL- (06L°5) 99'L 968°1 %bT 19" (959) 806 (443
Y%LETT- (ovT‘p) 90€'LE S90'EE Y%6L 1L~ (s66'c) $96°s oLS‘Y
%S1°S1 878°C 0L9'81 L6¥1T %Ly €l ¥8¢ 168°C SET'E
%S8°1 w 600°T1 1€2°T1 %EL'8T L6T F€0°1 1€€°1
%01°€€ SRI‘TT L6L'EE £86'vY %81'09- (oL6'L) £$T€1 LLT'S
%89°8- (€L5°9) LYL'SL pLI'69 Y%6t'L- (829) £50°L §T8%9
%60°S Y6£°61 TLE'18€ $9L001 %90°p 1+ (109'9) 8€6°9Y LEEOY
Y%61v 881 SP9'Ll E€1°TL Y%SL L~ (z6) 611 001°1
Y%bl'S9 87T 661°vE 18995 %S6'0E1- (£01°6) L68°E (907°1)
%TE'8 €L 508°8 LES'S %50°98 S€6 L80°1 T20°T
%286~ (8vs'c) 16609 EbpiLS %SL v~ (£8v'9) L8P'V1 ¥00'8
%Sy Iy ¥9T°S1 878'0¢ 7605 %00°¢ Lzl 6Ty LLEY
%00°L- (rzo‘o1) £06'82C 6L8°T1C %€T 81 S10' $20°7T 00°9Z
SoUBLIEA [EN}OY "SA [eNjOY 2002 Ad 8002 Ad 90UBLIEA [ENOY "SA [ENYOY 1002 8002
% adueuBA ala alA % aoueLep yossept yosey
alA 8leQ o) Jea ) |enoy lemoy juaung Yluow uauny |enoy fenjoy

L00Z Yd4e | pue 800z ydJep oy

uosuredwon

SeIAIDY JO Juswe)s

pajepijosuod

Auoyiny aaueuyy stoul]||

(SSODANWODNI 14N
INVED aNNTAT

INTWISTANI NO
(SSOT/NIVO AIZITYTINA 1IN

(SSOT/NIVD QIZITVRINN
TA0JA€ (SSOT) THOINI LAN

SASNHdXd TVIOL
YFHIO TV.LOL

ISNAIXH ISHITLNI
YIHILO

1890 QVE/NOISIAOYd SSOTNVOT
SISNIIXH NINAVY % INID TVIOL

SNOANYTTIDSIN
HONVINSNI SYOLOTHIA % SYFDIII0
SNOILYOI'TdNd
SNOILNELINOD % SANd ‘dIHSY¥d AW
LHOIFIA 2 95V 1SOd
ONIINTYd
SHSNIJXH - ONIIIIW TIVOd
SHITddNS FOIA40
NOLLVYILSININAV % TVIINID

S1SOD ADNVANII0 TVIOL

HONVINSNI
NOLLYDDTIJIa
SHILITLLN
SNOILVOINNWWOOITIL
SISYHOUNd ANV TVINDY INFWAINOT
INTH D140
SLSOD ADNVINI00



G afey

vIE'9LY'8 LLL'P29'ES) 9z0°'160°291 $ Zvl'eTe'6yl $
916'TiE'e L20TLY'E6 886'v2.'96 £/8'280'16
0 1£GGOGZL 1£6°GOG°2L ZIr'e69'Z)
0 061°16¥'G2 06L16¥'62 266'6.2'v2
916ZIE'e 6£8°22€°L 6G2'G89'v 066'2£0'E
0 6v0°126°L1 6¥0°126'21 810'GL0'GL
0 Z9t°'190'9¢ 29v'190'9¢ 2ot'190'9¢
66€'€0L'S 0%¥9'292'09 8€0'99€'G9 698'018'8G
ZeL°161°C G19'626'8S AR ) 160'7LE' LG
(cee'v6) ¥20'6€¢€°1L 169'v¥2'L €12'926'L
¥1E0L¥'8 LLL'PL9EGL 920°160'291 $ Zvl'ce6'6hl $
(661'1€8) 98¥'6G8°2¢ 182'820°L¢ 102°046'GE
60G'2¥9 £9G'6€0'C 2.0'289'c 226'620'e
(o£8'ey8) 060'629°9 ¥GZ'GEB'S L60'VLL'S
(228'629) ££8'0v 1 82 196°016'22 180'1€2'.2
(cos'1v) £22'29L 02202 cov'vi8
(e6v'22) 601'€82 oL9'olz 10Z'0G1
916°19¢'6 £68'692' V1L 60V LEL'VCL LEV'8S6'THI
(ezL'21L) 612'c8l 960'89 £80'622
¥PE‘L6Y 9zs'orY'L 0.8'2€6°L 866219
(z86'zv1) 0£5'€86 8¥G 0P 161'819
518'pZL9 990°2LY°.8 188°L¥S'E6 0v6'128'84
297'500'€ zss'1e1'se yL0'epL'82 $ 629'129'C¢ $
126pnq 0} 8002 8002 1002
aoueuepn yolep yolepw yosew
1o6png {enjoy lenjoy

8002 ‘LE Yd4ie Buipu3 syjuoly aulN ay} 40}

ALIND3 3 S3ILNIFYITIVLOL
ALINDT V101

IDNYIVE ANN4 AIAYISIAUNN
IONVIVE ANNF 3 LOIY1SIH/AIAYISTY
(SSO1) /IWODNI 13N
SONINYYA QaANIVLIY
TYLdvD d31Nad1iNoD
ALIND3

S3LNIgvIT VLol

S3ILIMAVIT W3 1-ONOT
S31LNIgvIT INIHENO
S3iLniavIi

S13SSY V10l
S13SSV ¥3IHLO V101

Y3H10

SINIWLISIANI TVLIdVD FHNLNIA

SAAYISIY ® SINIFWLSIANI ‘HSVO
S13SSV ¥3HIO

S1S0D 3IONVNSSI d3dy343a

NOILVIOFHL3A A3LVINWNIIOV 40 13N ‘S13SSY aaxid

S13SSV LN3HHND V.10l

S3ISNAAX3 AIvd3ayd

$3T78VAIZOIY ¥3HLO

F19VYAIZO3H SINNODOV

13N '379VAIZ03N NvO1l

a310191S3HNN ‘SINIWLSIANI B HSVD
S13Ssv

j99yg 9juejeg
pajepijosuo)
Auoyiny eoueuld sioulj)



00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° LTEPYTS !
00" 00° 00’ 00° 00" 00 LTEYPPIS 800T/1/€ OTT1 ‘ADYANA TTIH NOSAVID  $900]
VHAL
11°88T° b1 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 881988 S1'864°9€$ vl
00° 00° 00’ 00° 00" 00" $$°909°01§ 800Z/1/¢ D71 “DMVONYd QIIHL  Z#10)
00° 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 9T'TELLS 800Z/LT/E SOLLSYId HO41 X3 Z£10!
00 00’ 00 00° 00" 00 6°S12°C8 800T/0€/€ INAWADVNVW A4D 8710}
00 00" 00’ 00° 00 00 95°0L9% 800C/0€/€ INFWADYNYIN AdD  LT10]
00" 00’ 00 00" 00" 00 $8°0£0°SS 800T/0€/€ av1HDALOIE NVOIS 81101
00 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00°595$ 8007/6T/€ NAFTIOO % AVL ALXVE  £L00]
00 00’ 00 00° 00" 00 00°00S°1$ 800Z/¥1/€ SIONAOYd TVIAW NODVIN 89001
11°88T°pp1 00° 00 00° 00" 00 0003 L00T/S/t ANIHOVW SITNHS 67001
00 00’ 00 00" 00" 88'198°8 0008 800T/¥/T ONI ‘STOOMYMVH ANITMAN  1+001
00° 00’ 00 00 00" 00 T6LLE'TS 800T/ST/€ VIVS % VW YT TITT  L£0O)
00’ 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00°0VETS 8007/8T/¢ [WONODE VAYY 140daddd  §700}
00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 96°€0E°TS 8002/81/€ VI0dd0D YALVAHL 41OV 81001
00’ 00 00° 00" 00’ 00 TSPIS 8007/08/€ IITYNO) DAV ‘NVWIVHD  0100]
00 00 00 00 00’ 00 1L°T0L18 8007/LT/E HINFD HINOA SIAOOMAVYD 60001
saonedidied
sdeq + I87 sAeq 081 - IS sAeq pST - 171 skeq@ 071 - 16 SAEQ 06 - 19 SABQ 09 - 1€ skeQ 0€ - 0 neq awmeyN "
an(g damorloy T
8002/1€/€ jose

sappuanburaqg e 081-0Z1-06-09-0€

suoneddpiey

Kuloyny duBL SIOU]



11887 vl 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 96'8Y¥°€T TV LIV RES 91
00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 80°L85‘P1 00°0% 1
Py 00" 00" 00" 00" 80°L8S Pl 0008 8007/1/T AALYVM AINNOD SWVAVY 86001
sampedpiunp
skeq + 181 sAe@ 081 - IST  sAeq@ 0SI-1Z1 ske 0TI - 16 SAEQ 06 - 19 SABQ 09 - 1€ skeq@ 0€ - 0 a1eq 2mey
ng Jamoriog =N%o‘.~

8007/1€/€ Jose

sapuanburpp( Aed 081-071-06-09-0€
suonednniey

Aoy ucur] siourqy



MINUTES OF THE MARCH 11, 2008 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “IFA”),
pursuant to notice duly given, held a Board Meeting at 3:00 p.m. on March 11, 2008 at the
Illinois State Library, 300 S. Second Street, Room 403/404, Springfield, Illinois:

Members participating by

Members present: Members absent: telephone:
William A. Brandt, Jr., Chair  Terrence M. O’Brien Ronald E. DeNard
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chair Andrew W. Rice James J. Fuentes
Dr. William J. Barclay Joseph P. Valenti Lynn F. Talbott
Magda M. Boyles April D. Verrett

Dr. Roger D. Herrin
Edward H. Leonard, Sr.

Juan B. Rivera Vacancies:
Bradley A. Zeller None
GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order, Establishment of Quorum and Roll Call

Chairman Brandt called the meeting to order at 3:13 p.m. with the above members present.
Chairman Brandt welcomed members of the Board and all guests and asked Secretary, Carla
Burgess Jones to call the roll. There being eight (8) members physically present, and three (3)
members on the telephone Ms. Burgess Jones declared a quorum present.

Chairman’s Report

Chairman Brandt thanked fellow Board members and guests for coming. Chairman Brandt
stated that all projects being presented at today’s meeting were reviewed by all members of the
Board at the Committee of the Whole meeting held at 12:00 noon today.

Acceptance of Financial Statements

Financial statements for the period ending February 29, 2008 were presented to members of the
Board and accepted by the Board. Chairman Brandt stated that the Authority’s financial
statements were reviewed at the regularly scheduled Committee of the Whole Meeting held
today at 12:00 noon. Chairman Brandt then asked Secretary Burgess Jones to take a roll call vote
for approval of the financials. The financials were approved by a roll call vote with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions.



Minutes

Chairman Brandt announced that the next order of business was to approve the minutes of the
February 12, 2008 Meeting of the Board. Chairman Brandt announced that the February 12,
2008 minutes were approved at the regularly scheduled Committee of the Whole Meeting held
today at 8:30 a.m. Chairman Brandt requested a motion to approve the minutes. Motion was
moved by Dr. Barclay and seconded by Mr. Goetz. Secretary, Burgess Jones, took a roll call
vote for approval of the minutes. The minutes were approved by a roll call vote with 11 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions.

Chairman Brandt then asked Director Hubbard to give the Director’s Report.

Executive Director’s Report

Director Hubbard welcomed and thanked all guests for coming. Director Hubbard reported that
today the largest amount of financings in the history of the Illinois Finance Authority will be
presented to the board for approval. Director Hubbard reported that the twenty-nine (29)
projects being presented today total over $4 billion and, are expected to create 788 new jobs and
4,645 construction jobs. Director Hubbard reported that the largest number of financings being
presented today will be for the healthcare sector, those projects total over $3 billion.

Projects

Chairman Brandt asked Executive Director Hubbard to present the projects for consideration to
the Board. Director Hubbard presented agricultural projects in a total approximate amount of
$847,000.00 to the Board for approval. Project no. 1 includes four (4) individual Beginning
Farmer projects:

No. 1: A-FB-TE-CD-8017 — Donald & Jolene Robinson
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed  $234,500 to provide permanent financing to purchase

approximately 101 acres of farmland. This project is located in Marseilles,
Illinois. (08-03-01).

A-FB-TE-CD-8018 — Heath & Jamie Houck
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed $182,500 to provide permanent financing to purchase

approximately 58 acres of farmland. This project is located in Nokomis, Illinois.
(08-03-01).

A-FB-TE-CD-8019 — Wallace Ray Williams, 111
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed $250,000 to provide permanent financing to purchase

approximately 79 acres of farmland. This project is located in Nashville, Illinois.
(08-03-01).




A-FB-TE-CD-8020 — Thomas & Bonnie Harrison
Request for approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in an amount
not-to-exceed $180,000 to provide permanent financing to purchase

approximately 51 acres of farmland. This project is located in Paxton, Illinois.
(08-03-01).

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 1. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any
questions with respect to the Beginning Farmer Bonds presented. There being none, Chairman
Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project No. 1 which includes
four (4) individual Beginning Farmer Bonds. Leave was granted. Project No. 1 which includes
four (4) individual Beginning Farmer Bonds received final approval with 11 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions.

No. 2: B-LL-TX-8024 — Sulberg USA, Inc.
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Title IX Loan in an amount not-to-
exceed $127,904 to provide permanent financing to acquire new manufacturing

equipment. This project is expected to create 11 new jobs. This project is located
in Havana, Illinois. (08-03-02).

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to this
project. Mr. Senica, IFA Senior Funding Manager, introduced Mr. Anthony Rolando, Senior
Account Manager, DCEO, North Central Region. Mr. Rolando made no comments. Chairman
Brandt then asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project no. 2. There being none,
Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project No. 2.
Leave was granted. Project No. 2 received preliminary approval with 11 ayes, 0 nays, and 0
abstentions.

No. 3: I-ID-TE-CD-8021 — Kenall Manufacturing Company
Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of an Industrial Revenue Bond
in an amount not-to-exceed $5.6 million to construct an addition to the existing
facility, purchase fixtures and equipment, and fund legal and professional
issuance costs. This project is expected to create approximately 30 new jobs and
15 construction jobs. This project is located in Gurnee, Illinois. (08-03-03).

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 3. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any
questions with respect to Project no. 3. There being none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project no. 3. Leave was granted. Project No. 3
received preliminary approval with 11 ayes, 0 nays and 0 abstentions.

No. 4: P-PO-TE-CD-8022 (Series A-F) — Commonwealth Edison Company
Request for final approval of the issuance of Pollution Control Revenue
Refunding Bonds in a combined par amount for 6 series of bonds issued pursuant
to 3 Bond Resolutions, in an amount not-to-exceed $343,175,000 million for the
purpose of removal of bond insurance and current refunding from Auction Rate
Mode to Fixed Rate Mode for six outstanding ComEd Bond issues. Refunding
Bonds will be issued under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act
and will not use any of the available $26.5 billion debt limit currently authorized

3




under the IFA Act. This project is a Refunding Issue, no Volume Cap is required.
The original issues corresponding to these Bonds, all of which were Refunds,
occurred prior to 1984; Volume Cap was never required to support these Bond
issues. This project is located in multiple locations throughout Illinois. (08-03-
04).

No guests attended with respect to Project no. 4. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any
questions with respect to Project no. 4. There being none, Chairman Brandt asked Secretary
Burgess Jones to take a roll call vote for approval of Project no. 4. Project No. 4 was approved
by roll call vote with 10 ayes, 0 nays and 1 abstention. Mr. DeNard abstained from voting
because he is employed by a company that is a subsidiary of Commonwealth Edison Company.

No. 5: N-NP-TE-CD-7180 — Construction & General Laborers District of Chicago
and Vicinity Joint Training and Apprentice Fund a/k/a Chicagoland
Laborers Training and Apprentice Fund
Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to-
exceed $27 million to construct and equip a training facility, capitalize interest
and fund professional and bond issuance costs. This project is expected to create
9 new jobs and 50 construction jobs. This project is located in Chicago, Illinois.
(08-03-05).

No. 6: E-PF-TE-CD-8016 — Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network
Request for preliminary approval of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to-exceed
$16 million to acquire and renovate an existing building to be used as an
educational and training facility. This project is expected to create 22 new jobs
and 25 construction jobs. This project is located in Itasca, Illinois. (08-03-06).

No. 7: N-NP-TE-CD-8014 — Armitage Commons Preservation, NFP
Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to-
exceed $5 million to refinance an existing first mortgage, capitalize a tax and
insurance escrow and pay certain legal, professional and closing costs. This
project is located in Chicago, Illinois. (08-03-07).

No. 8: N-NP-TE-CD-8003 — Center on Deafness
Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to-
exceed $1,825,000 to refinance outstanding mortgage debt. This project is
located in Northbrook, Illinois. (08-03-08).

No. 9: N-NP-TE-CD-8009 — O’Fallon Preservation, NFP
Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to-
exceed $3 million to refinance a first mortgage and pay legal, professional and
closing costs. This project is located in O’Fallon, Illinois. (08-03-09).

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos. 5 through 9. Chairman Brandt asked if the
Board had any questions with respect to Project Nos. 5 through 9. There being none, Chairman
Brandt asked Secretary Burgess Jones to take a roll call vote for approval of Project Nos. 5
through 9. Project Nos. 5 through 9 were approved by roll call vote with 11 ayes, 0 nays and 0
abstentions.



No. 10:

No. 11:

No. 12:

No. 13:

L-GP-7018 — Central Macoupin County Rural Water District

Request for final approval of the issuance of Local Government Pooled Bonds in
an amount not-to-exceed $225,000 to provide financing to complete the third
phase of the District’s water distribution system expansion project. This project is
located in Macoupin County, Illinois. (08-03-10).

L-GP-7026 — Village of Cooksville

Request for final approval of the issuance of Local Government Pooled Bonds in
an amount not-to-exceed $295,000 to provide financing to replace the Village of
Cooksville’s water treatment plant and to make improvements to its water system.
This project is expected to create 30 construction jobs. This project is located in
Cooksville, Illinois. (08-03-11).

L-GP-8034 — Village of Coulterville

Request for final approval of the issuance of Local Government Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $1,075,000 million to provide financing for the Village’s
water system updates, refund Illinois Rural Bond Bank’s alternate revenue bonds
and USDA revenue bonds. This project is located in Coulterville, Illinois. (08-03-
12).

L-GP-7027 — Village of Kingston Mines

Request for final approval of the issuance of Local Government Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $235,000 to provide financing for the Village’s water
system updates. This project is located in Peoria, Illinois. (08-03-13).

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos. 10 through 13. Chairman Brandt asked if the
Board had any questions with respect to Project Nos. 10 through 13. There being none,
Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project Nos. 10
through 13. Leave was granted. Project Nos. 10 through 13 received final approval with 11
ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. '

No. 14:

No. 15:

H-HO-TE-CD-8026 — Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare

Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount
not-to-exceed $40 million to provide financing to construct and equip a
replacement hospital, refinance existing debt and pay issuance and financing
costs. This project is expected to create 250 construction jobs. This project is
located in Elmhurst, Illinois. (08-03-14).

H-HO-TE-CD-8025 — Northwest Community Hospital

Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount
not-to-exceed $300 million to provide financing for the construction of Northwest
Community Hospital’s master facility plan, equipment relocation, fund debt
service reserve, refinance a taxable line of credit and pay costs of issuance. This
project is expected to create 246 new jobs and 300 construction jobs. This project
is located in Arlington Heights, Illinois. (08-03-15).

5




No. 16:

H-HO-TE-CD-8027 — Provena Health

Request for preliminary approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount
not-to-exceed $666,905,000 to provide financing to refund all or a portion of
Provena’s outstanding MBIA insured Series 1998A Fixed Rate Bonds, reimburse
all or a portion of Series 1998 Taxable Commercial Paper and Series 2005A
Taxable Term Loan, convert or refund all or a portion of Provena’s MBIA insured
1998B, 1998D and 1998D-R Auction Rate Securities and the MBIA insurance
series 1998C Variable Rate Demand Bonds and pay costs of issuance. This
project is located in Mokena, Illinois. (08-03-16).

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to this
project. Ms. Pamela Lenane, Vice President, introduced Mr. Tony Filer, Senior VP and CFO,
Provena. Mr. Filer thanked members of the board for their consideration and stated that Provena
will be celebrating its 10™ Anniversary and thanked the Illinois Finance Authority for its support.
Chairman Brandt then asked if the Board had any questions for Mr. Filer. There being none,
Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project Nos. 14
through 16. Leave was granted. Project Nos. 14 through 16 received preliminary approval with
11 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

No. 17:

No. 18:

No. 19:

H-HO-CD-TE-8013 — Alexian Brothers Health System

Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to-
exceed $55 million to provide financing to pay or reimburse the Corporation for
costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain
healthcare facilities, fund debt service reserve and pay certain expenses in
connection with the issuance of the Series 2008 Bonds. This project is expected
to create 20 new jobs and 1,000 construction jobs. This project is located in Elk
Grove Village and Hoffman Estates, Illinois. (08-03-17).

H-HO-TE-CD-7233 — The Children’s Memorial Hospital

Request for final approval of the issnance of 501(c)3 Refunding Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $650 million in financing. Proceeds will be used to assist
Children’s in refunding all or a portion of existing Series 1999B, Series 2003A/B
and Series 2004 Ambac Insured Auction Rate Securities and Series 1993 and
Series 1999A Fixed Rate Bonds, pay or reimburse the borrower for, or refinance
outstanding indebtedness, fund a debt service reserve fund, pay a portion of the
interest on the bonds, provide working capital, and pay certain issuance costs.
This project is expected to create 450 new jobs and 3,000 construction jobs. This
project is located in Chicago, Illinois. (08-03-18).

H-HO-TE-CD-8030 — Delnor-Community Hospital

Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Refunding Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $165 million to provide financing to convert Series 2002
and Series 2003 Financial Security Assurance Insured Auction Rate Bonds,
refund Series 2006 Financial Guaranty Insurance Company Insured Auction Rate

Bonds, pay termination fees and pay costs of issuance. This project is located in
Geneva, Illinois. (08-03-19).




No. 20:

No. 21:

No. 22:

No. 23:

H-HO-TE-CD-8031 — Edward Hospital

Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Refunding Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $250 million to provide financing to convert all or a portion
of certain existing Ambac insured [FA Series 2007A-1 and 2007A-2 Auction Rate
Bonds, refund the Ambac insured IFA Series 2007B and Series 2007C Variable

Rate Bonds and pay issuance costs. This project is located in Naperville, Illinois.
(08-03-20).

H-HO-TE-CD-8033 — Advocate Health Care Network

Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Refunding Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $650 million to provide financing. Bond proceeds will be
used to refund all or a portion of certain existing Ambac insured Series 2005
Bonds and Series 2007 Auction Rate Bonds, and pay costs of issuance. This
project is located in multiple areas throughout Illinois. (08-03-21).

H-HO-TE-CD-8032 — Little Company of Mary Hospital

Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Refunding Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $150 million to provide financing. The 2008 Bond
proceeds will be used to refund all or a portion of certain existing MBIA insured
IFA Series 2007 Auction Rate Bonds and Illinois Health Facility Authority Series
1997B Auction Rate Bonds and pay costs of issuance. This project is located in
multiple areas throughout Illinois. (08-03-22).

H-HO-TE-CD-8028 — Swedish Covenant Hospital

Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Refunding Bonds in an
amount not-to-exceed $115 million to provide financing to refund all or a portion
of outstanding Series 1995 Variable Rate Demand Bonds, Series 1998A Auction
Rate Bonds, pay termination fees for interest rate swaps with AMBAC Financial
Services, establish a debt service reserve fund and pay issuance costs. This project
is located in Chicago, Illinois. (08-03-23).

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos. 17 through 23. Chairman Brandt asked if the
Board had any questions regarding Project Nos. 17 through 23. There being none, Chairman
Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project Nos. 17 through 23.
Leave was granted. Project Nos. 17 through 23 received final approval with 11 ayes, 0 nays, and

0 abstentions.

No. 24:

E-PC-TE-CD-8023 — Bradley University

Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to-
exceed $67 million to provide financing to refund all of the University’s
outstanding Series 2002 bonds. Bonds are being refunded for the sole purpose of
replacing insurance bonds with bonds backed by a direct pay Letter of Credit.
This project is located in Peoria, Illinois. (08-03-24).

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to this

project.

Mr. Jim Senica, Senior Funding Manager, introduced Ms. Patina Gandhi, Office of

Business Affairs, Bradley University. Ms. Gandhi thanked members of the board and the Illinois
Finance Authority for its consideration and for supporting the University’s financing needs now

7



and in the past. Chairman Brandt then asked if the Board had any questions for Ms. Gandhi.
There were no questions.

No. 25: E-PC-TE-CD-8002 — The University of Chicago
Request for final approval of the issuance of 501(c)3 Revenue Refunding Bonds
in an amount not-to-exceed $125 million to provide financing for current
refunding of IFA (IEFA) Series 1998A Bonds with IFA Series 2008 Variable
Rate Revenue Bonds. This project is located in Chicago, Illinois. (08-03-25).

No guests attended with respect to Project No. 25. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any
questions regarding Project No. 25. There being none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to
apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project Nos. 24 and 25. Leave was granted. Project
Nos. 24 and 25 received final approval with 11 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

Resolutions/Amendatory Resolutions

No. 26: Certain Hospital Bond Issues. Resolution of the Illinois Finance Authority
relating to authorization of certain actions in connection with interest rate mode
conversions for certain hospital bond issues.

No. 27: Interest Rate Mode Conversions for Certain Cultural Institutions. Resolution
of the Illinois Finance Authority relating to the authorization of certain actions in
connection with interest rate mode conversions for certain cultural institution
bond issues.

No. 28: Resolution No. 2008-03-28 — Blackhawk Biofuels. Resolution authorizing the
transfer and re-issuance by the Illinois Finance Authority of a State Guarantee to
Fifth Third Bank; authorizing the execution and delivery of related State
Guarantee documentation; and authorizing and approving certain related matters.
adopting merit compensation plan for employees of the Illinois Finance
Authority.

Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Resolution Nos. 26
through 28. There being none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous
vote in favor of Resolution Nos. 26 through 28. Leave was granted. Resolution Nos. 26 through
28 were approved with 11 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions.

Chairman Brandt asked if there was any other business to come before the Board. There being
none, Chairman Brandt requested a motion to adjourn. Upon a motion by Dr. Herrin and
seconded by Mr. Zeller, the meeting adjourned at approximately 4:13 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Carla B. Burgess Jones, Secretary



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: ~ ~ Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk
Date: April 8,2008
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

Locations: Throughout Illinois

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolutions for each attached project
Amounts: Up to $250,000 fnaximum of new money for each project

Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

Total Requested: $1,150,910

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds —no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
~  convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2008 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

IFA Fees:

»  One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project

Structure/Ratings:

*  Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s
Bank

e  The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

e Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

*  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan

Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq.
Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300
Chicago, IL 60602



Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 2 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA '

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

April 8, 2008
FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-8036

Eric Reed

Reynolds, Kristopher & Jodi
Nokomis, IL

$93,000

Farmland - 31 acres

$93,000 / ($3,000 per ac)

0% '

0%

100%

Montgomery / Central

Bank & Trust Company / Larry Halleman
Congressional: 19® John Shimkus
State Senate: 49" Deanna Demuzio
State House: 98" Gary Hannig

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest
on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from
the date of closing with the twentieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty years from

the date of closing.

*Kris & Jodi Reynolds: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be

4.50% fixed for the first sixty months and then adjust every 60 months thereafter for the term of the note to
75% of Prime per the Wall Street Journal. Maximum change per 60 months + or — 1.5% with a floor of 3%

and a ceiling of 8%.

IFA Fee: $1,395

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-8038

Cory Mitchell

Klauser, Lance L.

Liberty, IL

$241,200

Farmland — 40 acres

$268,000 / ($6,700 per ac)

10%

0%

90%

Adams / West Central

Marine Bank & Trust / Lynn Fisher
Congressional: 18", Ray LaHood
State Senate: 47" John Sullivan
State House: 93", Jil Tracy

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule,
with the first principal payment date to beginning on April 1, 2009. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance
hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be on April 1, 2009 with the thirtieth
and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from April 1, 2009.

*Lance Klauser: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.625%
fixed for the first five years and then adjust every 5 years thereafter to the weekly average yield on US
Treasury Securities adjusted to a constant maturity of one year + 2.50%. IFA Fee: $3,618

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt

from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act



Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 3 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%O0ther Agency
%IFA

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

April 8, 2008

FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-8039

Cory Mitchell

Huls, Abraham L
Carthage, IL

$90,210

Farmland — 58.2 acres
$180,420 / ($3,100 per ac)

0%

50%

50%

Hancock / West Central

Marine Bank & Trust / Lynn Fisher
Congressional:  17™, Phil Hare

47“‘, John Sullivan
94% Richard Myers

State Senate:
State House:

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule,
with the first principal payment date to beginning on April 1, 2009. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance
hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be on April 1, 2009 with the thirtieth

and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from April 1, 2009.

*Abraham 1. Huls: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.625%
fixed for the first five years and then adjust every 5 years thereafter to the weekly average yield on US

Treasury Securities adjusted to a constant maturity of one year + 2.50%.

[FA Fee: $1,353

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%0Other Agency
%IFA

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-8040

Cory Mitchell

Cave, Andrew Thomas
Grand Ridge, IL

$82,500

Farmland - 25 acres
$165,000 / ($6,600 per ac)
0%

50%

50%

LaSalle / Northwest

First State Bank / Thomas Walsh

Congressional:  11% Gerald Weller
State Senate: 38" Gary Dahl
State House: 76", Frank Mautino

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization

schedule, with the first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest
on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from
the date of closing with the twentieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty years from
the date of closing.

*Andrew Cave: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 6.30%
fixed for the first sixty months and then adjust every 60 months thereafter for the term of the note to prime
rate per the Wall Street Journal plus 30 basis points. IFA Fee: $1,237.50

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act




Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 4 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount;

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

April 8, 2008
FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-8041

Cory Mitchell

Cave, Adam

Grand Ridge, IL

$200,000

Farmland — 80 acres

$528,000 / ($6,600 per ac)

6%

57%

37%

LaSalle / Northwest

First State Bank / Thomas Walsh
Congressional: 11", Gerald Weller
State Senate: 38" Gary Dahl
State House: 76™, Frank Mautino

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest
on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from
the date of closing with the twentieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty years from

the date of closing.

*Adam Cave: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 6.30% fixed
for the first sixty months and then adjust every 60 months thereafter for the term of the note to prime rate per

the Wall Street Journal plus 30 basis points.

IFA Fee: $3,000

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-8042

Eric Reed

Bauer, Ryan & April

Smithboro, IL

$200,000

Farmland — 80 acres

$395,000 / ($4,938 per ac)

0%

49%

51%

Bond / Southwestern

Bradford National Bank / Robert Tompkins
Congressional: 19", John Shimkus
State Senate: 51", Frank Watson
State House: 102", Ron Stephens

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule,
with the first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the
unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from the
date of closing with the thirtieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the

date of closing.

*Rvan & April Bauer: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be

4.5% fixed for ten years and adjust annually thereafter to 75% of the prime rate as published in the Wall Street
Journal, rounded up to the nearest .25 of one percent. The rate on this loan will not drop below 4.5% and will
not raise more than 6% to provide a ceiling of 10.5%. IFA Fee: $3,000

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act




Final Bond Resolutions
Beginning Farmer Bonds
Page 5 of 5

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%Other Agency
%IFA

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

April 8, 2008
FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk

A-FB-TE-CD-8043

Eric Reed

Snider, Jeremy

Oblong, L

$129,000

Farmland — 39.38 acres

$160,710 / ($4,120 per ac)

20%

0%

80%

Jasper / Southeastern

First National Bank / Richard Kocher
Congressional:  15®, Timothy Johnson
State Senate: 55" Dale Righter
State House: 109", Roger Eddy

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest
on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from
the date of closing with the twentieth and final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty years from

the date of closing.

*Jeremy Snider: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.30%
fixed for the first five years and then adjust every 5 years thereafter to -1.7% below prime rate per the Wall

Street Journal.

IFA Fee: $1,935

Project Number:

Funding Manager:

Borrower(s):

Town:

Amount:

Use of Funds:

Purchase Price:
%Borrower Equity
%0ther Agency
%IFA

County/Region:

Lender/Bond Purchaser

Legislative Districts:

A-FB-TE-CD-8044

Cory Mitchell

Handy, Bradley Michael

Ashland, IL

$115,000

Farmland — 52.5 acres

$161,200 / ($3,070 per ac)

29%

0%

1%

Cass / Central

Petefish, Skiles & Co. Bank / Paul Reynolds
Congressional: 18", Ray LaHood
State Senate: 47" John Sullivan
State House: 93" Jil Tracy

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Fifteen year amortization
schedule, with the first principal payment date to beginning on March 30, 2009. Accrued interest on the
unpaid balance hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be on March 30, 2009
with the fifteenth and final payment of all outstanding balances due fifteen years from March 30, 2009.

*Bradley Michael Handy: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be

tied to the Wall Street Journal Prime rate fixed on the date of closing for the first five years and then adjust
every 3 years thereafter equal to the Wall Street Journal prime rate. IFA Fee: $1,725

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt

from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: Everett and Diana Lemke
STATISTICS
Project Number: A-FP-GT-8055 Amount:  $500,000
Type: Farm Purchase Guarantee IFA Staff: Eric Reed
County/Region: Hamilton/Southern City: Dahlgren
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution Staff request: Approval of an 85% guarantee in favor of
Additional Covenant: 1) No capital purchases in Peoples National Bank
excess of $5,000 without IFA/Lender approval.
2) Annual financial statements submitted to IFA.
IFA Funds contributed: None Extraordinary conditions: None
State Treasurer’s Reserve Funds at Risk: $425,000 Staff Recommendation: Approval subject to bank
conditions

VOTING RECORD

None
PURPOSE

Use of proceeds: The borrowers will purchase 541acres, all of which they currently lease and farm. This project is
1 of 2 for IFA consideration.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Agriculture Guarantee Program guarantees up to 85% of a bank’s loans to Illinois farmers and
agribusiness owners. The Farm Purchase Guarantee Program is designed to enhance credit availability for farmers
and agribusiness to purchase farmland. The guarantees are not transferable without the Authority’s written consent.
The Authority’s agricultural guarantee obligations are backed by an IFA reserve funded for this program and are
also full faith and credit obligations of the State of Illinois. IFA’s issuance of guarantees helps borrowers obtain
debt financing at reduced rates of interest and improved terms.

VOLUME CAP
N/A
JOBS
Current employment: 2 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  N/A
ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources:  IFA Guarantee $425,000 ~ Uses: New Loan $446,952

Peoples National Bank $75.000 Refinance Debt $53.048

Total $500,000 Total $500,000

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: 1* mortgage on 541 acres of farmland in Jefferson and Wayne Counties
Structure: 15 year term with 30 year amortization
Interest Rate: See Confidential section

Interest Mode:  Fixed

Credit Enhancement: Illinois Finance Authority
Maturity: 15 years

Estimated Closing Date: May 30, 2008



Project Name: Everett Lemke Final Resolution

Farm Purchase Guarantee April 8, 2008

Page 2 Eric Reed
PROJECT SUMMARY

Project Rationale: The borrower is purchasing 54 1acres, which are currently part of their operation. The

purchase of these acres will secure future production, as well as add significant equity to
the borrower’s balance sheet.
Timing: The transaction is expected to close within 45 days of IFA approval.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description of Business: The borrowers operate a cash grain operation consisting of 3,200 full-share acres.
Everett and Diana farm with their son Josh and his wife Stephanie. Diana is a retired
school teacher.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Everett and Diana Lemke
Project Location: RR1 Box 81, Dahlgren, IL 62828
Borrower: Everett and Diana Lemke
Ownership: Everett and Diana Lemke

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: None
Accountant: Russell Monroe McLeansboro
Originating Bank: Peoples National Bank McLeansboro Terry Drone, VP
Bank Counsel: None
IFA Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: John Shimkus, 19® District
State Senate: John O. Jones, 54% District
State House: David Reis, 108" District
SERVICE AREA
N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Everett and Diana Lemke own and operate a large grain farming operation headquartered in Hamilton County. The
Lemkes, who have been farming for approximately 30 years, now farm in partnership with their son Josh and his
spouse. Both Josh and his wife graduated from Southern Illinois University. Josh independently rents and operates
his own acres, which provide revenue for his portion of the total operation. Everett and Diana’s production total
approximately 3,200 acres.

Mr. Lemke has farmed the subject property for many years, which is owned by a longtime family friend, who is a
retired doctor. The doctor, who is now 75 years of age, would like to sell the farm to the Lemkes as part of his
estate planning. The two previously agreed on an option price for Mr. Lemke to purchase the property, which
compared today’s market is below market value.

Peoples National Bank has financed the Lemke’s operation for the past 15 years. The bank is in favor of the
purchase, however due to the total borrowing relationship and inconsistent cash flow, the bank has requested and
IFA guarantee for this loan. The loan officer states that the Lemkes are honest people, who have paid all bank loans
as agreed.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8,2008
Project: Everett and Diana Lemke
STATISTICS
Project Number: A-AD-GT-8054 Amount: $125,000
Type: Agri-Debt Guarantee IFA Staff: Eric Reed
County/Region: Hamilton/Southern City: Dahlgren
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution Staff request: Approval of an 85% guarantee in favor of
Additional Covenants: No capital purchases in Peoples National Bank

of $5,000 without IFA/lender approval.

2) Annual financial statements submitted to IFA.

IFA Funds contributed: None Extraordinary conditions: None

State Treasurer’s Reserve Funds at Risk: $106,250  Staff Recommendation: Approval subject to bank conditions

VOTING RECORD

None.

PURPOSE

Use of proceeds: Restructure a portion of the borrower’s short term debt. This project is 2 of 2 for IFA
consideration.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Agriculture Guarantee Program guarantees up to 85% of a bank’s loans to Illinois farmers and
agribusiness owners. The Agri-Debt Restructuring Guarantee Program is available to assist farmers to consolidate
and extend the term of agricultural debt. The guarantees are not transferable without the Authority’s written
consent. The Authority’s agricultural guarantee obligations are backed by an IFA reserve funded for this program
and are also full faith and credit obligations of the State of Illinois. IFA’s issuance of guarantees helps borrowers
obtain debt financing at reduced rates of interest and improved terms.

VOLUME CAP
N/A
JOBS
Current employment: 2 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  N/A
ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources:  IFA Guarantee $106,250 Uses: Refinance Debt $125,000

Peoples National Bank $18.750

Total $125.000 Total $125,000

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: 2" mortgage on 541 acres of farmland in Jefferson and Wayne Counties
Structure: 30 year term and 30 year amortization
Interest Rate: See Confidential section

Interest Mode:  Fixed

Credit Enhancement: Illinois Finance Authority
Maturity: 30 years

Estimated Closing Date: May 30, 2008



Project Name: Everett Lemke Final Resolution

Agri-Debt Guarantee April 8, 2008

Page 2 Eric Reed
PROJECT SUMMARY.

Project Rationale: With the approval of the proposed loan, the borrowers will be able to refinance their

shortfall in repaying their operating debt. By restructuring their operating debt, the
borrowers will be able to position themselves to complete a land purchase.
Timing: The proposed loan will likely close within 45 days of IFA approval.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description of Business: The borrowers operate a cash grain operation consisting of 3,200 full-share acres.
Everett and Diana farm with their son Josh and his wife Stephanie. Diana is a retired
school teacher.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Everett and Diana Lemke
Project Location: RR1 Box 81, Dahlgren, IL. 62828
Borrower: Everett and Diana Lemke
Ownership: Everett and Diana Lemke

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: None
Accountant: Russell Monroe McLeansboro
Originating Bank: Peoples National Bank McLeansboro Terry Drone, VP
Bank Counsel: None
IFA Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: John Shimkus, 19® District
State Senate: John O. Jones, 54 District
State House: David Reis, 108" District
SERVICE AREA
N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Everett and Diana Lemke own and operate a large grain farming operation headquartered in Hamilton County. The
Lemkes, who have been farming for approximately 30 years, now farm in partnership with their son Josh and his
spouse. Both Josh and his wife graduated from Southern Illinois University. Josh independently rents and operates
his own acres, which provide revenue for his portion of the total operation. Everett and Diana’s production total
approximately 3,200 acres.

The Lemkes need to restructure a portion of their short term debt in order to improve their liquidity. The bank is
willing provide financing, however due to their other relationships with the borrowers, they are requesting an IFA
guarantee to provide credit enhancement.

Peoples National Bank has financed the Lemke’s operation for the past 15 years. The loan officer states that the
Lemkes are honest people, who have paid all bank loans as agreed.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 11, 2008

Project: TG-IL, Inc.

STATISTICS
Project Number: B-LL-TX-8045 Amount: $287,000
Project Type:  Participation Loan IFA Staff:  Jim Senica
County/Region: Peoria /North central City: Peoria
BOARD ACTION

Approval of Participation Loan purchase from Heartland Bank & Trust Company (one-time approval)
$287,000 IFA Funds at risk

No extraordinary conditions
Staff recommends approval

VOTING RECORD

No voting record. This is the first time the IFA Board of Directors has reviewed this project.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to acquire and refurbish a commercial building located at 606 NE Jefferson in Peoria.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

Under its Participation Loan Program, the Authority participates in bank loans financing capital projects for
business, industry, farmers and agri-industry. The Authority will participate in loans for up to 10 years at a rate of
interest that is variable or fixed for up to 5 years at 100 basis points above the 3-month LIBOR. The Authority
shares pro-rata in the Bank’s collateral and generally in conjunction with the Bank’s loan advances funds at rates up
to 80% of appraised fair market value for real estate, 65% of cost for new equipment and 65% of orderly appraised
liquidated value for used equipment. IFA’s participation reduces the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP

This project does not require the use of volume cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 8§ Projected new jobs: 4
Jobs retained: 8 Construction jobs: 20

ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Participation Loan $287,000 Uses:  Building Acquisition $528,078
: Heartland Bank loan 287,000 Building Refurbishment 291,922
Equity* 246.000 Total fund uses $820,000

Total fund sources $820,000

*Required equity needs will be funded with the borrower’s cash resources prior to closing.



TG-IL, Inc.
Participation Loan
Page 2

Final presentation
April 11, 2008
Jim Senica

Security:

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Pro rata first mortgage parri passu on the project real estate located at 606 NE Jefferson in

Peoria , Illinois with an as-if-completed appraised value of $820,000 (performed by James W.
Klopfenstein & Associates, Inc. as of February 28, 2008) providing the Bank and IFA collateral
coverage on this loan of 1.43 times (70% LTV). IFA and the Bank will also share in the unlimited
personal guaranties of E. Lee Hofmann & Gary Pollard.

Collateral Value: First mortgage on subject real estate, aggregate LTV - 70% of assets:

Assets: As-if-Completed Appraised Value
Real Estate $820,000

Guarantors: E. Lee Hofmann & Gary Pollard

Structure;: 5-year fixed-rate loan with balloon payment due at end of loan term

Amortization Period: 15 years

Maturity: 5 years from date of closing

Bank Interest Rate: 6%

IFA Interest Rate: 3-month LIBOR + 100 basis points — 3.87%

Estimated Closing Date: May 15, 2008

PROJECT SUMMARY

The Authority’s $287,000 Participation Loan proceeds will be combined with Heartland Bank & Trust Company’s
loan in the amount of $287,000 and owner equity of $246,000 to finance the acquisition and refurbishment of a
5,000 square foot commercial building located at 606 NE Jefferson in Peoria, Illinois near the City’s downtown
commercial business district. The brick building constructed in 1967 will be used by the borrowers to house their
data security and management operation.

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

TG-IL, Inc. was established as a limited liability company in 1993 to provide bundled technology
applications for financial, governmental and medical operations located in Central Illinois. While
the ownership has remained virtually the same over the years, the Company has changed its form
of entity from a limited liability company to a corporation in 2007.

In 2003, TG-IL, Inc. became associated with the Trivalent Group of Grandville, Michigan (which
maintains a 17% ownership interest in the Company) to share technology resources. Trivalent
LAN Systems was established in 1991 to assist companies with data and network issues and as
that Company grew, its clients increasingly demanded more sophisticated and multifaceted net
work consulting services. Meanwhile, another IT consulting firm, Remex, established in 1971,
was seeking a way to improve its expertise, training, products and customer service in order to
continue fulfilling a growing list of clients’ business requirements. In 2003, the two companies
merged under the name Trivalent Group, establishing operations in Grandville, Michigan and it
was at this time that Peoria-based TG-IL, Inc. established its association with the Trivalent Group.

TG-IL, Inc. is a tier one technology firm providing bundled technology services throughout

the Midwest. Services provided include but are not limited to internet services, application
services, circuitry (including WAN, LAN, etc.), co-location services, data security, data
management, monitoring, help desk, disaster recovery, data archiving, assessment services, data
storage, data replication, redundant data centers and product procurement.



TG-IL, Inc.
Participation Loan
Page 3

Final presentation
April 11, 2008
Jim Senica

The Company’s primary focus is on the financial, governmental and medical markets and
thus centers its applications for those market needs.

The Company competes with numerous firms in the myriad of services it provides in the
technology arena including AT & T and Verizon in the world of circuitry and Heart Technologies
in the ISP space. What differentiates this Company, however, is its ability to provide “bundled”
solutions for any technology requirement needed by its clients. An increasing trend in the industry
is for technology users to seek out the services of companies that offer combined technological
offerings.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: TG-IL, Inc.
Project Location: 606 NE Jefferson Peoria, IL 61602 (Peoria County)
Ownership: E. Lee Hofmann — 61.75%,

Trivalent Group — 17.00%

Gary L. Pollard - 10.00%,

Eric W. Fisher — 5.75%

Paul Boyd - 2.50%

Tom Bingley — 1.50%

Rob Judd - 1.50%

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Bank: Heartland Bank & Trust Company Peoria, IL Don Shafer
Counsel: Westervelt, Johnson, Nicoli, Keller Peoria, IL Charles Couri
Accountant: Gordan, Stockman & Waugh P.C. Peoria, IL Matt Waugh
IFA Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott
IFA Counsel:  Dykema Gossett PLLC Chicago, IL Darrell Pierce

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 18 — Ray LaHood

State Senate:
State House:

46 — David Koehler
92 — Aaron Schock



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008

Obligor: Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P.
(River to River Anna SLF and River to River Marion SLF Projects)

STATISTICS
Project Number: M-MH-TE-CD-7261 Amount: $11,800,000 (not-to-exceed amount; both
projects will be financed in a single bond
issue)
Type: Affordable Rental Housing Bonds IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Counties/Region: Union County & Williamson Locations: Anna and Marion
County/Southern Region
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution
Conduit Tax-Exempt Affordable Rental Housing Bonds No IFA Funds contributed
Staff recommends approval No extraordinary conditions

Material Change from Preliminary:
1. Variable Rate Bonds (US Bank, as the Direct Pay LOC Bank) will reserve the right to require the Borrower
to purchase an interest rate cap periodically over the life of the bond issue. Originally, the Borrower had
contemplated a Fixed Rate Bond issue.

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution, January 15, 2008:
Ayes: 10 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0

Absent: 5 (Boyles, Herrin, Rice, Valenti, Verrett) Vacancies: 0

PURPOSE

The proposed Bonds will finance the acquisition of land, and the construction and equipping of two new 50-unit
Supportive Living Facilities located in Anna and Marion, respectively. This financing will facilitate construction
and development of these properties under the State of Illinois’ Supportive Living Facility program. This project
will facilitate development of these properties to provide affordable assisted living facilities in Southern Illinois.
The Developer plans to allocate 45 of the 50 units in each property to qualified low- and moderate income seniors.
The General Partmer of the Borrower is an affiliate of a 501(c)(3) corporation that develops and manages senior
housing/senior care facilities in Southern Illinois.

IFA CONTRIBUTION AND PROGRAM

Conduit Tax-Exempt Affordable Rental Housing Bonds. (Because more than 50% of project’s tax basis will be
financed with Tax-Exempt Bonds, this project will also be eligible for 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
(“LIHTCs"), which will generate upfront cash equity equivalent to approximately 30% of total project cost.)

VOLUME CAP

IFA received $11.8 million of 2007 Carryforward Volume Cap from the Governor’s Office of Management and
Budget specifically for these projects.



Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P.
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds
Page 2

JOBS

Current employment (both facilities): 0
Jobs retained: Not applicable

Projected new jobs: 16.5 (FTE)
Construction jobs : 40-139 (range over 12 months)

This project will provide 50 units of affordable Assisted Living in Anna and an additional 50 units in Marion.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS - PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Total Anna SLF Marion SLF
Sources: IFA Bonds $11,800,000 5,900,000 5,900,000
FHLB Chicago
(Subordinate) 500,000 250,000 250,000
4% LIH Tax Credits 4,799,662 2,376,040 2,423,622
General Partner
Equity 480 238 242
*Deferred Developer
Fee (paid over time
from cash flow) 954.817 467.356 487.461
Total $18,054,959 $8,993,634 $9,061,325
Uses: Project costs $14,123,438 $7,021,895 $7,101,543
Tax Credit/Lender
Fees/Professional 198,049 98,608 99,441
Constr., Lease-up,
Operating and
Replacement Reserves 1,602,472 824,236 778,236
Bond Issuance Costs 360,000 180,000 180,000
*Deferred Developer
Fee (paid over time
from cash flow) 954,817 467,356 487,461
*Deferred Developer
Fee (released at
attainment of
benchmark hurdles) 816.183 401,539 414,644
Total $18,054,959 $8,993,634 $9,061,325

*Note: The Deferred Developer’s Fee will be deferred and paid over time to the General Partner of the Borrower
(i.e., River to River of Anna & Marion LLC, an affiliate of River to River Development Corporation, a Herrin-based
501(c)(3) corporation and the Developer of the subject projects).



Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P. Final Bond Resolution
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 3 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Because of rental rate restrictions on Tax Credit-financed units and a related 15-year prohibition on the resale of any
Tax Credit-financed property financed with Low Income Housing Tax Credit equity, Deferred Developer Fees
provide the Developer/General Partner with financial incentive for the property to perform during the 15 year Tax
Credit Compliance period.

Deferred Developer Fees are permitted as deferred compensation on projects financed with Low Income Housing
Tax Credits under the Internal Revenue Code and provide contingent performance-related compensation for the
General Partner. This Developer Fee is negotiated as part of the Limited Partnership Agreement between the
General Partner and the Tax Credit Investor/Syndicator (i.e., the entity purchasing the 4% Low Income Housing Tax
Credits and a related Limited Partnership Ownership interest in the subject properties). Typically, the Developer
Fee can equal up to 15% of total project development costs (i.e., development cost basis excluding any Developer
Fees). Additionally, US Bank (the proposed Direct Pay Letter of Credit Provider securing the IFA Bonds) will also
consent to these proposed Developer Fees prior to closing.

As proposed, the Deferred Developer Fee would be paid based on attainment of the following benchmarks:

e $200,000 would be paid in cash at the time of closing of the financing (including execution of the Limited
Partnership Agreement with the Tax Credit Investor).

e $200,000 would be paid at 50% completion, as determined by the Construction Loan Servicer to be
engaged by US Bank.

e  $200,000 would be paid at substantial completion (i.e., delivery of Certificate of Occupancy), with
$100,000 initially used to fund a supplemental Debt Service Reserve Account (i.e., release of this $100,000
would be deferred until sufficient operating cash flow is available).

e  Approximately $216,183 would be deferred until (i) stabilization (i.e., 1.15 times debt service coverage)
and (ii) sufficient operating cash flow is available).

e The remaining $954,817 will be paid out of cash flow over the 15-year Tax Credit Compliance Period
pursuant to the 15 Year Partnership Agreement negotiated between the General Partner (i.e., River to River
of Anna & Marion, LLC) and the Limited Partner (Stratford Capital Group LLC, the proposed 4% LIHTC
Tax Credit Investor).

The terms regarding the Deferred Developer Fee are currently proposed and will be subject to final negotiation and
execution of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security/

Structure: Bondholders will be secured by a US Bank, N.A., Direct Pay Letter of Credit.

Interest Rate: Bonds will be sold initially as 7-Day Variable Rate Demand Bonds secured by US
Bank’s Direct Pay Letter of Credit.

Interest Mode: Although the bond documents will permit multiple modes (including a Fixed Rate
Mode), Stifel Nicolaus & Company, Inc. (the “Underwriter”) expects to sell the Bonds
initially as 7-Day Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“7-Day VRDN’s™). The SIFMA 7-Day
municipal swap index was 2.70% as of 3/12/2008.

Maturity: 35 Year Maturity

Rating: Bonds will be rated based on US Bank, N.A.’s underlying ratings. US Bank N.A.’s long

-term debt is currently rated Aal (Stable)/AA+ (Stable)/AA- (Positive) and short-term
debt is current rated VMIG1/A-1+/F1+ as of 2/27/2008 by Moody’s/S&P/Fitch.
Estimated Closing Date:  April or May 2008

Rationale: This financing will result in construction of two new (50-units each) Supportive Living Facilities
in Anna (Union County) and Marion (Williamson County) that will meet the needs of an
expanding, underserved low-income elderly population in Union and Williamson Counties. These
projects will each provide 45 units of new, affordable low-income senior housing that will be
reserved for households earning less than 60% of adjusted median income for the County.
Additionally, these units will also be available to special needs residents (i.e., non-seniors) with
physical disabilities.



Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P. - Final Bond Resolution
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 4

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Availability of Tax-Exempt Bond financing (and Volume Cap) sufficient to finance 50% or more
of eligible cost basis for each project will provide access to 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
that will generate cash equity (i.e., approximately 3.44% of eligible basis or 2.7% of total project

development cost) for both projects.

PROJECT SUMMARY (FOR IFA BOND RESOLUTION)

Bond proceeds will be used by Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P. (the “Borrower”) to finance or refinance the
acquisition, construction, and equipping of (i) the costs of the acquisition of land and construction of two
multifamily residential housing properties described further below, and (ii) to pay the costs of issuance, capitalized
interest, and various reserve funds for the Bonds, all as allowed under the Illinois Finance Authority Act (and,
collectively, the “Project”).

The facilities to be financed with Bond Proceeds are described below along with the estimated maximum amount of
bonds to be issued are listed below:

1. River to River of Anna Supportive Living, a one-story, 50-unit affordable multifamily
housing facility located on a site located at 151 Denny Drive, Anna (Union County),
Illinois (not to exceed amount is $5,900,000); and,

2. River to River of Marion Supportive Living, a one-story 50-unit affordable multifamily
housing facility located on a site located at 1515 East DeYoung Street, Marion
(Williamson County), Illinois (not to exceed amount is $5,900,000).

Preliminary estimated project costs are as follows (subject to change):

Total Anna Marion
Land/Site Development: $360,000 $160,00 $200,000
Building Construction: 10,798,243 5,356,633 5,441,610
Equipment: 898,428 452,147 446,281
Arch./Eng./Org. Fees: 1,239,904 622,970 616,934
Capitalized Interest: 513,792 270,417 243,375
Carrying Charges: 313,071 159,728 153,343
Total: $14,123,438 $7,021,895 $7,101,543

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description of
Borrower:

Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P. (the “Applicant” or “Borrower’) was formed as a special
purpose entity in 2007 by River to River Residential Corporation (“River to River”), a Herrin,
Illinois-based 501(c)(3) owner and manager of senior rental housing/assisting living facilities in
Southern Illinois

The ownership of the Borrower will be structured in a manner consistent with projects financed
with a combination of Tax-Exempt Bond financing (debt) and 4% Low Income Housing Tax
Credits (equity).

Accordingly, the ownership structure of the Borrower is as follows:

1. General Partner: River to River of Anna & Marion, LLC will own a 0.01%
beneficial interest in the Borrower
o The General Partner will be a special purpose Illinois Limited Liability Company
formed by River to River Residential Corp., which will be the Manager/Sole
Member of the LLC. River to River Residential Corp. is a 501(c)(3) corporation —
see Economic Disclosure Statement section on pages 6-7 for information on Board
Members.
2. Limited Partner: 99.99% beneficial interest in the Borrower:
o The Limited Partner and 99.99% owner of the project will be affiliates of Stratford
Capital Group LLC, a Peabody, MA-based tax credit syndicator. The shareholders



Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P.
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds

Page 5

Background on
Developer:

Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

of Stratford Capital are disclosed on p. 7 under the Economic Disclosure Statement
section of this report. The project will generate equity through the syndication of 4%
Low Income Housing Tax Credits to corporations. The principals of Stratford
Capital have a 12-year track record in the syndication and development of affordable
rental housing properties. During this time, the principals of Stratford Capital have
raised approximately $350 million in equity for Tax Credit Transactions for more
than 60 corporate and institutional clients, including Morgan Stanley, SunTrust, and
American Express. (See www.stratfordcapitalgroup.com for additional information.)

River to River Residential Development Corporation is a 501(c)(3) corporation based in

Herrin, Illinois (Williamson County) established in 1996. River to River has developed five
senior housing project totaling 166 units. All of the projects serve elderly residents in need of
assistance with one or more activities of daily living (as required for eligibility under the State of
Hlinois’ Supportive Living Facility Program).

Three of River to River’s previous five new construction projects were filled within 45 days of
completion. Additionally, three of River to River’s projects were financed with 9% Low Income
Housing Tax Credits through the Illinois Housing Development Authority. According to the
Developer, all five projects are currently complying with all financing covenants.

River to River’s five senior housing/senior care projects include:

Project Location Type of Project # of Units

Cache Valley Apartments Ullin, IL Elderly (9% LIHTC - 40
THDA)

Big Muddy River Apts. Murphysboro, IL Elderly (9% LIHTC - 50
THDA)

Hurricane Creek Apts. Herrin, IL Elderly (9% LIHTC - 24
THDA)

Big Muddy River Apts. ~ Murphysboro, IL Elderly 24

West

Hurricane Creek Market Herrin, IL Elderly 28

Apts.

Management

Agent: River to River Residential Development Corporation will also serve as Management Agent for

both the Anna SLF and the Marion SLF properties. River to River currently manages all five

senior housing projects under its ownership.

River to River Residential Development Corporation has over 80 employees and has more than 10
years experience managing senior living projects including Cache Valley Apartments in Ullin
(Pulaski County), its first project.

Terms of River to River’s compensation as Management Agent will be periodically reviewed by
the LOC Bank (US Bank) and by the Tax Credit Investor (i.e., Stratford Capital Group, LLC of
Peabody, MA pursuant to the Limited Partnership Agreement between River to River and

Stratford Capital Group).



Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P. Final Bond Resolution
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 6

Background on
Projects:

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Both projects will provide 50 new units of senior housing in two new Illinois Department of
Healthcare & Human Services licensed facilities located in (1) Anna (Union County)
approximately 20 miles south of Carbondale and 5 miles west of I-57 on Illinois Hwy. 146, and
(2) Marion (Williamson County) near Illinois Hwy. 13, approximately 3.5 miles east of I-57 (and
18.5 miles east of Carbondale).

The unit mix for each property will consist of 45 affordable units (i.e., 8 affordable studios and 37
affordable 1 BR units) and 5 market-rate 2 BR units. The affordable units must be leased to
qualified seniors (and other qualified adults with disabilities) earning less than 60% of AMI
(Adjusted Median Income) for the county in which the project is located.

Unit amenities will include kitchenettes, private bathrooms, an emergency call system, and
cable/internet access.

The designs of the Anna and Marion SLF buildings and site plans will be nearly identical.
Common facilities will include management offices, a computer room, a beauty salon/barber shop,
aresident-managed convenience store, exercise room, dining room, sunroom, and two parlors.
Overall, approximately 3,200 SF of each building will be allocated for common areas (the
residential units will comprise 27,932 SF). Outdoor amenities on both properties will include a
rose garden, walking path, and enclosed courtyards.

Both properties will be located near local hospitals and senior citizen centers located in Anna and
Marion, respectively. River to River will offer group transportation to parks and other recreational
opportunities.

The Anna and Marion facilities will also provide off-street parking for approximately 35 and 52
cars, respectively.

Applicant:

Project names:
Locations:

Organization:
State:
Ownership of
Applicant:

OWNERSHIP/ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P., c/o Ms. Kathy Blue, CFO and Acting Executive
Director, River to River Residential Development Corporation, 400 B Lou Ann Drive, Herrin, IL
62948; Ph.: 618-942-4531; e-mail: shamlin7@verizon.net

(1) River to River Anna SLF and (2) River to River Marion SLF

(1) 151 Denny Drive, Anna (Union County), Illinois, 62906 and (2) 1515 East DeYoung Street,
Marion (Williamson County), Illinois 62959

Limited Partnership

Ilinois

Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P., an Illinois Limited Partnership

e General Partner (0.01%): River to River of Anna & Marion, LLC, c/o River to
River Residential Corporation, 400B Lou Ann Drive, Herrin, IL 62948.
o River to River Residential Corp., Manager (and Sole Member); Contact: Ms.
Kathy Blue, CPA, Chief Financial Officer and Acting Executive Director. The
current Board of Directors of River to River Residential Corporation are listed

below:
Ms. Toby J. Saken Vice Chairman
Chairman Carbondale, IL
Cobden, IL
Jerry Hickam
Dr. Raymond C. Treasurer

Lenzi Murphysboro, IL



Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P.
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds

Page 7

Current Property
Owners/Sellers:

Betty Gaffney
Secretary
Makanda, IL

Vennie Anderson
Carbondale, Illinois

Rex Budde
Herrin, IL

Don W. Denny
Anna, IL

Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Jerry P. Fiorina
Herrin, IL

Carole Goodman
Cobden, IL

Perry H. Patterson
Carbondale, IL

Helen Porter
Carbondale, IL

¢ Limited Partner (99.99%): Stratford Capital Group LLC (Limited Partner),

Peabody, MA.

o Stratford Capital Group is a tax credit investor/syndicator that will ultimately
sell beneficial limited partnership interests to large corporations (primarily
publicly owned companies), subsequent to closing. Stratford Capital Group is
privately owned and is headquartered at 100 Corporate Place, Suite 104,
Peabody, MA, 01960; Contact: Richard Hayden, EVP, Ph.: 978-535-5600
(x14). (See www.stratfordcapitalgroup.com for additional information.)

= Stratford Capital’s principals include: John M. Nelson, IV
(Chairman/Principal); Benjamin D. Mottola (President/Principal);
Richard A. Hayden (EVP/Principal), Kyle F. Wolff (SVP/Principal);
and Stephen P. Wilson, (President — McLean, Virginia office).

o Annasite: The Anna property at 151 Denny Drive in Anna is currently owned by Tri-D

Development, an Illinois Land Trust. Contact information:

o Mr. Tim Denny
Tri-D Development
425 Denny Drive
Anna, IL 62906
Ph.: 618-529-3000

o Marion site: The Marion site at 1515 E. DeYoung in Marion is already owned by River

to River Development Corporation.

Borrower’s Counsel:

Auditor:

Borrower’s
Consultants:

Credit Enhancement:
LOC Bank Counsel:
Bond Counsel:

Underwriter:

Underwriter’s Coun.:

Tax Credit Investor:

Tax Credit Investor’s
Counsel:

Trustee:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Wolf & McCahan
Sherbert Associates, P.C.

ND Consulting Group
Endswell

US Bank, N.A.
Thompson Coburn, LLP
Ice Miller LLP

Stifel Nicolaus & Company, Inc.
Lewis Rice & Fingersh L.C.
Stratford Capital Group LLC

DLA Piper
Bank of New York Trust Company,
N.A.

St. Louis, MO
Charlotte, NC

St. Louis, MO
St. Louis, MO
St. Louis, MO
St. Louis, MO
Chicago, IL
Indianapolis, IN
St. Louis, MO
St. Louis, MO
Peabody, MA

Chicago, IL

St. Louis, MO

Tim Wolf
Tara Sherbert

Ken Nuernberger
Patrick Connolly
William Ulm
Steve Mitchell
Patra Geroulis
Phil Genetos
Peter Czajkowski
David Brown
Richard Hayden

Greg Dahlgren

Kent Schroeder



Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P. Final Bond Resolution
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 8

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

General Contractor: Fager-McGee Commercial

Construction Murphysboro, IL Steven McGee
Architect: The Lawrence Group St. Louis, MO Dan Rosenthal
Management Agent: River to River Residential Corp. Herrin, IL Sherry Hamlin
Appraisal/Market
Study: Development Strategies, Inc. St. Louis, MO Brad Beggs, MAI
Issuer’s Counsel: Hart, Southworth & Witsman Springfield, IL Sam Witsman
IFA Financial
Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Anna Marion
Congressional: 12 Jerry F. Costello 12 Jerry F. Costello
State Senate: 58 David Luchtefeld 59 Gary Forby
State House:

115 Mike Bost 117 John E. Bradley

linois’
SLF Program:

Accessibility:

BACKGROUND/SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The Developer and the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services executed a Contract
for Furnishing Services (the “Contract”) under the Supportive Living Program in August 2005.
Pursuant to this Contract, the Owner must begin operations by August 2008 (subject to time
extensions if project is under construction by August 2008). This Contract provides for the
reimbursement of Covered Services to Eligible Residents under the Medical Assistance Program.

The Supportive Living Program was designed to reduce Medicaid subsidies to support low income
elderly and persons with disabilities (22 and over) and help pay the costs of necessary services
including medication supervision, laundry, and personal care. All residents in a Supported Living
Facility must be able to pay for their own room and board. Medicaid service reimbursement rates
in Illinois are set at approximately 60% of the regional nursing home per diem rate. Maximum
income for single tenants is approximately $22,020 for the subject projects.

The Medicaid resident’s maximum “room and board” payment is set by state regulation, and as of
October 1, 2007, was increased to $533/month from $513/month. SLFs can also be certified as
eligible food stamp vendors and receive these benefits for eligible residents. If a Medicaid
resident’s income is above $623/month, then the amount over this threshold is applied as a
Medicaid co-payment toward service expenses.

Under current Illinois law, with a Supportive Living Facility ceﬁiﬁcation, the State of Illinois will
provide an ongoing stream of Medicaid-related funding to these Projects to pay the costs for
Medicaid-eligible residents.

The objective of the SLF Program is to reduce the State’s Medicaid expenditures. SLF Facilities
can reduce daily Medicaid reimbursement rates from $100/day to $60.23/day in certain regions.
Approximately 32% of current SLF residents have relocated from a nursing home. Illinois has 89
open and operating SLF’s (providing over 6,000 apartments), with approximately 58 additional
facilities approved according to the State’s SLF website (as of 12/27/2007; see
www.slfillinois.com).

As new construction projects, both the Anna and Marion SLFs must comply with the Americans
with Disabilities Act (‘ADA”). Accordingly, all public areas of the facility will comply with
ADA. Additionally, because the facility will cater to seniors, each 50-unit property will feature
three (3) fully handicapped accessible units and the remaining 47 units will be handicapped
adaptable. Additional features:

e Doorways wide enough to accommodate wheelchairs and walkers.

e  Door handles throughout equipped with levers, rather than doorknobs.



Anna Marion Supportive Living, L.P. Final Bond Resolution
Affordable Rental Housing Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 9 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

e Bathrooms sufficiently wide to allow a wheelchair to turn 360 degrees.

e Bathrooms will feature grab bars and be readily convertible from handicapped adaptable
to handicapped accessible by replacing the bathroom vanity with a sink that features a
knee cavity.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008

Project: UNO Charter School Network

STATISTICS
Project Number: N-NP-TE-CD-8050 Amount: $80,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Sharnell Curtis Martin
County/Region: Cook/Northeast City: Chicago
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution ' Staff request
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds Extraordinary conditions: Bonds are unrated and
IFA Funds contributed -- Not Applicable unenhanced; per IFA policy, will be sold in minimum
Staff Recommends Approval $100,000 denominations
VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior board action.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of land , construction/renovations, refinancing conventional
debt, refunding outstanding bonds and to pay certain bonds

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds and thereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense.

UNO participates in the Illinois Charter Capital Program (ICCP) sponsored by the IFF, formerly the Illinois
Facilities Fund. The ICCP is a program that utilizes a U.S. Department of Education Grant for credit =~ enhancement
for Charter Schools that uses bond financing for capital improvement projects. This project is the third bond
transaction that UNO will utilize to finance three new campuses expansions.

The IFA issued $6 million in tax-exempt bonds on behalf of UNO in 2006 and $13 million in 2007 under the ICCP
program. The bond proceeds were used to finance the opening of three Chicago campuses located at 1641 W. 16"
Street, 2845 W. Barry and 2916 W. 47" Street in Chicago.

VOLUME CAP
Not applicable, 501(c)(3) projects do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 180 Projected new jobs: 101
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 300

ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $80,000,000 Uses: Project Costs $50,000,000
IFF Grant 8,000,000 Refinancing 21,600,000

Debt Service Reserve 8,000,000

Common Debt Ser. Res. 8,000,000

Cost of Issuance 400,000

Total Sources 88 00 Total Uses $88,000,000



Project Name: UNO Charter School Preliminary Bond Resolution
Product Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds Date of Board Meeting: April 8, 2008
Page 2 FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: Bonds will be secured by a pledge of revenues from Chicago Public School contract and
cross-collateralized first mortgages on all school properties.

Structure: Fixed Rate bonds at a rate to be determined. Bonds will be sold in minimum $100,000
denominations.

Maturity: 30 Years

Credit Enhancement: None, Bonds will be sold unenhanced to accredited investors pursuant to IFA Bond
Handbook policy.

Rating: None, Bonds will be sold unrated to accredited investors pursuant to IFA Bond Handbook
policy.

Est. Closing Date:  June 2008

Note: As a result of the rating downgrade of ACA Insurance, the 2006 and 2007 UNO bond transactions will
be refunded into this bond transaction.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to acquire a facility located at 4248 W. 47" Street in Chicago (Cook County),
construction and renovation, to fiund a debt service reserve, and to pay certain bond issuance costs. Project costs are
estimated as follows:

Land/Building $ 1,700,000
Construction/Renovation 48.300,000
Total Project Costs $50.000,000
Refinancing 21,600,000
Debt Service Reserve 8,000,000
Common Debt Ser. Res. 8,000,000
Cost of Issuance 400.000
Estimated Total Project $88,000,000

The project is expected to close by June 2008 and the projected completion date of both project sites is Fall 2009.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: The UNO Charter School Network (“UCSN” or the “Applicant”) was founded in 1998 and is a co-
educational, public charter school that provides a comprehensive K-8 program serving
approximately 2,350 students at five campus locations in Chicago.

The UNO Charter School Network is managed by the United Neighborhood Organization
(“UNO”), a nonprofit community based organization dedicated to revitalizing and improving
Chicago’s immigrant neighborhoods.

UCSN’s strategic plan consists of expanding its charter network in Hispanic area of Chicago to
assist the overcrowding in the Chicago Public School system while providing school choices to
area parents. All UCSN campuses follow the Structured English Immersion program which
requires that all instruction be conducted in English.

Description: The proposed facility will house two new K-8 elementary schools and a new high school will be
located at shared campus at 4248 W. 47 Street in Chicago. The new campus building will
accommodate between 800 to 1,300 students and will employ 101 new full-time permanent
positions once the campus is operating at full capacity. The three story, 175,000 square foot
building will be divided to provide separated space for each of the three campuses.

UCNS participates in the Illinois Charter Capital Program (ICCP) sponsored by the Illinois
Facilities Fund. The ICCP is a program that utilizes a U.S. Department of Education Grant for



Project Name: UNO Charter School Preliminary Bond Resolution
Product Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds Date of Board Meeting: April 8, 2008
Page 3 FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin

credit enhancement for Charter Schools that use bond financing for capital improvement projects.
This project is the third bond transaction that UCNS will utilize to finance a new campus
expansion project; this will house three schools on one shared campus.

The IFA has issued $6 million in tax-exempt bonds on behalf of UCNS in 2006 under the ICCP
program and $13 million in 2007. The bond proceeds were used to finance the opening of two
Chicago campuses located at 1641 W. 16" Street , 2845 W. Barry and 2916 W. 47" Street in
Chicago.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: UNO Charter School Network
954 W. Washington Blvd., 3" Floor, Chicago, IL. 60607
Telephone: (312) 432-6301Fax: (312) 432-0077
Mr. Andrew Alt, Director, Charter School Operations

Project name: Misericordia Campus
Location: 2916 W. 47th Street

Chicago, IL 60632
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation
State: Ilinois

Board of Directors: Juan Rangel, President
Guadalupe Gallo-Brinkman, Vice-President
Timothy Fidler, Treasurer
Dan Sichelski, Secretary
Father George Schopp
Veronica Alanis
Fred d’Escoto
Mary Jane Castro Solis
Land Sellers: National Equipment Corporation

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Sponsor: Iilinois Facilities Fund Chicago Jill Levine
Sponsor’s Counsel Sidley Austin LLP Washington, DC Peter Canzano
Borrower’s Counsel: Burke Burns & Pinelli, Ltd Chicago Stephen Welcome
Accountant; Ostrow, Reisin, Berk & Adams, Ltd Chicago Jim Quaid
Bond Counsel: Greenberg Traurig LLP Chicago Matt Lewin
Underwriter: RBC Capital Markets Chicago James Pass
Underwriter’s Counsel:  Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Chicago Janet Hoffman
Issuer’s Counsel: Ice Miller LLP Chicago Jim Snyder
Trustee: Cole Taylor Bank Chicago Gloria Parish
IFA Financial Advisor:  D. A. Davidson Chicago Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 4 —Luis Gutierrez
State Senate: 1 — Antonio Munoz
State House: 1 — Susan Mendoza
SERVICE AREA

Chicago’s southwest neighborhoods.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: Marwen Foundation, Inc.
STATISTICS

Project Number:  N-NP-TE-CD-8048 Amount: $6,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton
County/Region: Cook/Northeast Location:  Chicago

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Refunding Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been considered by the IFA Board.

PURPOSE

Acquisition of two additional floors of condominium space (and proportional common elements including basement
space and parking) where Marwen is located, thereby enabling Marwen to remain at its current location long-term.
Upon closing of the subject Bonds, Marwen Foundation would own 100% of the subject building. Bond proceeds will
also be used to renovate space throughout the building and also equip the building located at 833 N. Orleans in Chicago.
(Marwen currently owns 50% of the building — including floors 1-2, as well as 50% of the basement and parking lot.)
Finally, Bond proceeds will also be used to restructure Marwen’s existing $2,200,000 IFA (IEFA) Series 1999 Bonds to
extend the final maturity date from 2019 to 2038. (The Refunding Bonds will continue in 7-Day Adjustable e Rate
Mode

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized under the Internal Revenue Code that enable 501(c)(3) corporations to
finance capital projects at municipal bond interest rates. IFA’s issuance of these Bonds will convey federal tax-exempt
status on the interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling bondholders to accept a below market interest rate that is
passed through to the Borrower.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) financings.

JOBS
Current employment: 23 Projected new jobs: 6
Jobs retained: Not applicable Construction jobs: 5-10 (1-2 months)

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $2,925,000 Uses: Project Costs $2,885,000
IFA Refunding Bonds 2,200,000 Refunding Escrow 2,200,000
Fundraising/Cash 90,000 Issuance Costs 130,000

Total $5,215,000 Total $5,215,000



Marwen Foundation, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 2 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
FINANCING SUMMARY

Structure: Although the bond documents will be drafted to provide Marwen with the flexibility to select from

several interest rate modes (i.e., daily, weekly, adjustable, and fixed), Banc of America Securities,
LLC (the “Underwriter”) expects to sell the Bonds initially in Weekly Variable Rate Mode secured
and rated solely based on a Direct Pay Letter of Credit to be provided by Bank of America (the
“Bank”). Marwen Foundation has yet to request assignment of its own underlying credit ratings (and
does not anticipate doing so for the subject bond issue). Bank of America’s Senior Long-Term Debt
was rated “Aaa/AA+/AA” and short-term debt was rates “VMIG1/A-1+/F1+” by Moody’s/S&P/Fitch

as of 3/21/2008.
Security/

Collateral: Bondholders will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank of America. The Bank, in
turn, will be secured by a first mortgage on the subject real estate and by a blanket first security
interest in all presently owned and subsequently acquired equipment and on all receivables and
inventory. (The Bank will be secured by a first mortgage on the subject real estate.)

Maturity: 30 years (preliminary, subject to change)
Estimated

Interest Rates:/

Modes Although the bond documents will permit multiple modes, Banc of America Securities, LLC, expects
to sell the Bonds initially as 7-Day Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“7-Day VRDN’s”). The most
recent SIFMA 7-day municipal swap index rate was 2.75% as of 3/12/2008.

Timing: Estimated closing date: May 15, 2008 (due to real estate closing)
Rationale: Acquisition of remaining condominium space not already owned by Marwen will enable Marwen to

expand its Teacher Education Program (Visual Arts) for classroom teachers in Chicago. The
acquisition, renovation, and equipping this space will enable Marwen to expand its program offerings,
consistent with its strategic planning objectives. Additionally, this financing will also enable Marwen
to remain at its current location long-term.

PROJECT SUMMARY (for IFA Preliminary Bond Resolution)

Bond proceeds will be used by the Marwen Foundation, Inc. (the “Borrower”), together with other funds of the
Borrower to (i) finance the costs of acquiring the 3" Floor and 4® Floor, 50% of the basement, 50% of the parking lot
(and a 50% interest in all other common and limited common elements) of a four-story (plus basement) building located
at 833 N. Orleans St., Chicago (Cook County), IL 60610, (2) finance the costs of constructing, installing, and equipping
certain facilities including costs to renovate the third floor, and costs to furnish and equip staff offices and conference
room facilities, (3) refinance 100% of the outstanding principal amount of IFA (IEFA) ACI/Cultural Pooled Financing
Program Series 1999 Bonds (Marwen Foundation, Inc. Project), the proceeds of which were originally used by the
Borrower to purchase, build-out, and equip the 1** Floor and 2™ Floor, 50% of the basement, 50% of the parking lot
(and a 50% interest in all other common and limited common elements), and (4) pay costs of issuance on the Bonds,
including the costs of credit or liquidity enhancement (and collectively, the “Project™).

Estimated project costs include:

Acquisition of 3 & 4™ Floor
of 833 N. Orleans St.: $2,350,000
Renovations/Rehab.: 329,000
Furniture, Equipment, Fixtures 100,000
Real Estate Acq. Costs (appraisal,
inspections, legal, etc.) 106,000
Total: $2,885,000



Marwen Foundation, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 3

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Marwen Foundation, Inc. (“Marwen”, the “Borrower”, or the “Organization”) is a 501(c)(3)
organization incorporated under Illinois law in 1987. Marwen’s mission is to provide free, high
quality visual arts education, college planning, and career development programs to the underserved
youth of Chicago in grades 6-12. Marwen does not have any significant income that is subject to
unrelated business income taxes. (See list of Board of Directors on Page 5.)

Marwen was established in 1987 by Steven Berkowitz, a Chicago entrepreneur and art collector. Mr.
Berkowitz’ vision was for all Chicago youth to have access to the kind of opportunities that his
daughters had experienced as adolescents. By 1989, Marwen’s programs had outgrown its original
single studio space and a $2.9 million capital campaign was launched to purchase and renovate three
buildings of a nearby building. In January 2000, Marwen officially relocated to its current, six studio
space at 833 N. Orleans St., comprising 15,000 SF. The Foundation’s is managed by its Executive
Director (Ms. Antonia Contro has served since 1993) and its administrative affairs are managed by its
Director of Finance and Administration (Ms. Darlene Dies, since 2005).

Marwen provides students in grades 6-12 throughout Chicago with access to its fine arts programs. In
2007, Marwen served 2066 students from over 200 schools, 57 parents, 218 teachers, 217 alumni, and
1,616 friends and family members.

Marwen operations are currently located in two floors of a four-story condominium building.
Marwen’s operations current occupy approximately 15,000 SF of the condominium building and also
provide workshop/classroom, exhibition, and office space, including six (6) fully equipped studios.

Marwen offers both after-school and weekend courses, workshops, exhibitions, employment
opportunities, and college and career counseling. Marwen’s courses are taught by professional artists,
architects, designers, and experts in technology. Course offerings include oil painting, figure drawing,
sculpture, ceramics, documentary photography, and cartoon animation.

Marwen’s curriculum moves students through a series of progressively challenging programs,
developing sophisticated communication, critical thinking, and interpretive skills. ~According to
Marwen’s management, nearly every student participating in Marwen’s college planning program
makes the transition from high school to college with scholarships or financial aid commitments.

Marwen’s programs are offered free of charge. Marwen if primarily funded from contributions and
grants form individuals, corporations, and foundations. Key Marwen corporate and foundation
contributors have included: Unilever, The Polk Bros. Foundation, the Surdna Foundation, The
Wallace Foundation, LaSalle Bank (Bank of America), U.S. Cellular, The Gap Foundation, and the
Northern Trust Company. Marwen has also received grants from (1) the National Endowment of the
Arts, (2) the Illinois Arts Council, and (3) The City of Chicago’s Department of Cultural Affairs.
Marwen was recognized with a “Coming up Taller Award” from the President’s Committee on the
Arts & Humanities.

The proposed expansion would enable Marwen to expand its existing educational programs that train
public school teachers and teaching artists and further the profession of visuals arts education.
Marwen anticipates expanding these offerings gradually over the next five years.

Marwen previously borrowed through the IFA (IEFA) as a member of the Associated Colleges of
Illinois Cultural Pooled Financing Program. Marwen borrowed $2.2 million of proceeds that it used
to finance a portion of the acquisition, build-out, renovation, and equipping of its current facility
located at 833 N. Orleans St. in Chicago.



Marwen Foundation, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 4 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Marwen Foundation, Inc., 833 N. Orleans St., Chicago, IL 60610-3171; Ph.: 312-944-2418;
Fax: 312-944-6696

Web site: WWW.marwen.org

Contact: Ms. Darlene Dies, Director — Finance and Administration, 833 North Orleans St., Chicago, IL
60610-3171; Ph.: 312-944-2418 (ext. 253); Email: dgdies@marwen.org

Project name: IFA Series 2008 Bonds (Marwen Foundation, Inc. Project)

Location: 833 N. Orleans St., Chicago, IL 60610

Organization: Illinois 501(c)(3) Corporation

Board Membership:  See list of Board of Directors (p. 5).

Current Land Owner: Crilly Court Trust, Aldine Trust, and Schenectady Trust
c/o Alan Levy, The Belgravia Group, Ltd.
833 N. Orleans St., Suite 400
Chicago, IL. 60610
Ph.: 312-751-2777

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal
LLP Chicago, IL Steve Gray

Auditor: McGladrey & Pullen, LLP Chicago, IL

Bond Counsel: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Chicago, IL Janet Hoffman

LOC Bank: Bank of America Chicago, IL Greg Mojica

LOC Bank Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Bill Hunter

Underwriter: Banc of America Securities, LLC  Chicago, IL Michelle Salomon,
Jason Bormann

Underwriter’s Counsel: ~ Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Chicago, IL Elizabeth Weber

Trustee: Amalgamated Bank of Chicago Chicago, IL Donna Howard

General Contractor: To be engaged post-closing

Architect: Gennsler Chicago Chicago, IL Mark Spencer

Rating Agency: Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s (To be determined by Banc of America Securities, LLC)

IFA Counsel: Ice Miller, LLP Chicago, IL Jim Snyder,
Anna-Lisa Miller

IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 7 Danny K. Davis

W

State Senate: Mattie Hunter
State House: 5 Kenneth Dunkin



Marwen Foundation, Inc. Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 5 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Marwen Foundation, Inc.: Board of Directors

Chairman of the Board of Directors: Leif L. Selkregg
Bryan S. Traubert, President

Directors Deborah Quazzo
Catherine Calhoun Elliot Rawls

Marcy Carlin Adrienne Rosenberg
Rodrigo Del Cant Amy M. Rule
Andrew Dembitz David W. Ruttenberg
James Hill Katherine K. Scott
Lester D. Holt Carlos L. Signoret
Vicki Hood William S. Singer
Andrea K. Kaufman Sheri Spielman

H.M. Kurzman John A. Svoboda
Scott H. Lang Kimberly Taylor-Smith
Carol N. Levy Andrew Weimer
Gail F. Marks David Weinberg
Carlos Martinez Jim Wicks

James E. Pass Hilary Wolfe

James J. Pelts
Gerald M. Penner

Karen Zelden



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
April 8,2008

Project: Chicago Symphony Orchestra

STATISTICS

Project Number:  N-NP-TE-CD-8029 Amount: $85,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton
County/Region:  Cook/Northeast Location:  Chicago

BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Refunding Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk No extraordinary conditions

VOTING RECORD

No prior vote. This the first time this financing has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

Informational Disclosure -- Resolution approved for Mode Conversion for Cultural Institution Bond Issues at IFA’s
March 11, 2008 Board Meeting (included Chicago Symphony Orchestra):

Ayes: 11 (DeNard, Fuentes, Talbott by Phone) Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Absent: 4 (O’Brien, Rice, Valenti, Verrett Vacancies: 0
PURPOSE

The 2008 Bond proceeds will be used to enable the Chicago Symphony Orchestra (“CSO™) to refinance a Northern
Trust Company Line of Credit that was used to refinance 100% of outstanding balance of IFA (IEFA) Series 2002
Chicago Symphony Orchestra Bonds. The IFA Series 2002 Bonds were AMBAC-insured and had been bearing interest
in Auction Rate Mode. At the March 11, 2008 Board Meeting, the IFA Board approved a Resolution authorizing the
CSO to convert its IFA (IEFA) Series 2002 Auction Rate Bonds to an Adjustable Rate Mode as of 3/19/2008. Upon
conversion, CSO used a secured Line of Credit from the Northern Trust Company to purchase the IFA (IEFA) Series
2002 Bonds. The CSO then delivered the Series 2002 Bonds to the Trustee for cancellation.

The new IFA Series 2008 Bonds will refund the Northern Trust Bank Line of Credit. The IFA Series 2008 Bonds will
be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from the Royal Bank of Scotland PLC and will be priced initially as 7-Day
Variable Rate Demand Bonds.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized under the Internal Revenue Code that enable 501(c)(3) corporations to
finance capital projects at municipal bond interest rates. IFA’s issuance of these Bonds will convey federal tax-exempt
status on the interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling bondholders to accept a below market interest rate that is
passed through to the Borrower.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) financings.



Chicago Symphony Orchestra
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Page 2

Preliminary Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Current employment: 229

Jobs retained:

JOBS

Projected new jobs: Not applicable

Not applicable Construction jobs: Not applicable

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $80,625,000 Uses: Refunding $80,625,000
Fundraising/Cash 1,600.000 Conversion costs/
Issuance Costs 1,600,000
Total $82,225,000 Total $82,225,000
FINANCING SUMMARY

Structure/

Security: The Bonds will be sold in Variable Rate Mode and will be secured and rated solely based on a Direct
Pay Letter of Credit to be provided by RBS Citizens, N.A./The Royal Bank of Scotland (its Illinois
affiliate is Charter One Bank). Bondholders will be secured solely by this Bank LOC.

Bond/ LOC

Bank Ratings:  RBS Citizens, N.A. is an affiliate of The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC. The Royal Bank of Scotland
PLC currently has long-term Ratings of Aaa/AA/AA+ and short-term ratings of VMIG-1/A-1+/F1+
from Moody’s/S&P/Fitch. (The short-term ratings will be the pertinent ratings upon initial sale in
7-day floating rate mode.)

Underlying

Rating: Chicago Symphony Orchestra currently has an underlying long-term rating of A3 (Moody’s) with a
positive outlook. CSO will be requesting an updated Issuer Rating from Moody’s in connection with
the proposed refunding.

Maturity: 30 years (preliminary, subject to change)

Estimated

Interest Rates: ~ Although the bond documents will permit multiple modes, Morgan Stanley expects to sell the Bonds
initially as 7-Day Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“7-Day VRDN’s”). The most recent 7-day SIFMA
municipal swap rate was 2.75% as of 2/20/2008.

Timing: Estimated closing date: May 2008

Rationale: The proposed Refunding Bonds will enable CSO to refinance existing Auction Rate Bonds with LOC-

enhanced 7-Day VRDN’s and remove market-pricing risks currently associated with insured bonds.

PROJECT SUMMARY (for IFA Bond Resolution)

Bond proceeds will be used by the Chicago Symphony Orchestra (the “Borrower™), together with other funds of the

Borrower (i) to refinance a secured lined of credit from the Northern Trust Company that was used to refinance the IFA
(IEFA) Series 2002 Revenue Refunding Bonds, and (ii) pay certain costs relating to the conversion and cancellation of
the Series 2002 Bonds and the issuance of the IFA Series 2008 Bonds. The IFA (IEFA) Series 2002 Bonds current
refunded 100% of the outstanding principal balance of IFA (IDFA) Series 1996 Bonds, the proceeds of which were used
to finance, refinance or reimburse itself for certain of the costs of acquiring, constructing, remodeling, renovating, and
equipping certain facilities located at Symphony Center, 220 S. Michigan Avenue, Chicago (Cook County), IL 60604-
2559. Additionally, proceeds of the IFA (IDFA) Series 1996 Bonds were used to (i) pay interest on the Series 2002
Bonds, and (ii) pay costs of issuance on the Bonds, including the cost of credit or liquidity enhancement, if any (and
collectively, the “Project”).

BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: Chicago Symphony Orchestra (“CSO” or the “Borrower™) is a 501(c)(3) organization originally
incorporated under Illinois law in 1890. The CSO is governed by an independent Board of Trustees
(see pages 4-5 for listing).



" Chicago Symphony Orchestra Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8,2008

Page 3

Description:

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

The CSO’s mission is to sustain the highest artistic quality in its music programs; to develop and
sustain a strong and diverse audience base; and to increase the awareness and enjoyment of music in
the life of the greater Chicago community.

This mission is accomplished through the annual activities of the CSO’s symphonic orchestra (the
“Orchestra”), which is currently in its 117 season. The Orchestra performs over 100 concerts
annually from September through June at its principal performance space, Orchestra Hall at
Symphony Center at 220 S. Michigan Ave., and during its summer season at the Ravinia Festival in
Highland Park. The Orchestra has release many best-selling recordings and frequently tours
worldwide. Members of the Orchestra are also active participants in educational and community
programs, both at Orchestra Hall and in Chicago’s neighborhoods.

In addition to the Orchestra, the CSO also achieves its mission through its management of (1) the
Civic Orchestra of Chicago (founded in 1919 as a training orchestra for young, pre-professional
musicians), (2) the Chicago Symphony Chorus (founded in 1957), and (3) the Symphony Center
Presents (“SCP”) concert series (established in 1930).

Integral to CSO’s activities is its facility — the' Orchestra Center at Symphony Center. Orchestra Hall
was completed in 1904 and was the first permanent performance hall owned by any major United
States orchestra. In addition to providing performance space for the Orchestra, the Hall also hosts a
variety of recitals, jazz concerts, lectures, films, and meetings.

In 1996, the CSO completed issued $80,650,000 of Bonds through IFA (IDFA) that were used to
finance a complete renovation and expansion of the facilities of Orchestra Hall to create Symphony
Center, a music complex featuring new rehearsal and performance spaces, a multi-story arcade with a
sky-lit atrium, new administrative offices, a restored and acoustically renovated Orchestra Hall, as
well as renovated commercial space. Orchestra Hall’s auditorium seats 2,522. Approximately
400,000 tickets were sold for events at Symphony Center during the 2006-2007 season.

In addition to the IFA (IEFA) Series 2002 Bonds, the CSO also has two prior series of Bonds
outstanding totaling $63,400,000 as of 6/30/2007 (comprised of $50,000,000 IFA (IDFA) Series 1994
Bonds and $13,400,000 IFA (IDFA) Series 1999 Bonds). All bondholder payments relating to all
three Prior Bond Issues were current as of 3/1/2008.

Applicant:
Web site:
Contact:

Project name:
Location:
Organization:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 220 S. Michigan Ave., Chicago, IL 60604

WWW.CS0.0rg

Isabelle C. Goossen, Vice President for Finance and Administration, Ph.: 312-294-3301; e-mail:
Goossenl(@cso.org

IFA Series 2008 Revenue Refunding Bonds (Chicago Symphony Orchestra Project)

220 S. Michigan Ave., Chicago (Cook County), IL 60604-2559

Illinois 501(c)(3) Corporation

Board Membership: See attached list of Board of Trustees (pp. 4-5).
Current Land Owner: This is a refinancing. The CSO currently owns the facilities originally financed with the proposed

IFA Series 2008 Revenue Refunding Bonds.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Mayer Brown LLP Chicago, IL Johanna Horsnail
Auditor: McGladrey & Pullen, LLP Chicago, IL Beverly Tomasiewicz
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Nancy Burke
Financial Advisor: Prager Sealy & Co., LLC New York, NY Kinda Fan

LOC Bank:

RBS Citizens, N.A. (Royal Bank
of Scotland) Chicago, IL Lucy Czyz



Chicago Symphony Orchestra

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 4

LOC Bank Counsel:
Underwriter:
Underwriter’s Counsel:
Trustee:

Trustee’s Counsel:

Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL
Morgan Stanley Chicago, IL
Ungaretti & Harris LLP Chicago, IL

Bank of New York Trust Company Chicago, IL
Bank of New York Mellon, N.A.  Chicago, IL

Preliminary Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Carol Thompson
Bill Mack

Ray Fricke
Mietka Collins
John Prendiville

General Contractor: Not applicable
Architect: Not applicable
Rating Agency: Moody’s Investors Service New York, NY
IFA Counsel: Schiff Hardin LLP Chicago, IL Bruce Weisenthal
IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 7 Danny K. Davis
State Senate: 13 Kwame Raoul
State House: 26 Elga L. Jeffries
Chicago Symphony Orchestra: Board of Trustees
. Janine Bousquette Robert Kohl
Chairman Matthew Bucksbaum Judith Konen

William A. Osbomn

Vice Chairmen
Paul C. Gignilliat
Jay L. Henderson
C.H. Randolph Lyon
James W. Mabie
Judith W. McCue
John W. Rogers

Treasurer
James W. Mabie

President
Deborah R. Card

Secretary
Nicole Love

Assistant Treasurer
Isabelle Goossen

Honorary Co-Chairmen
The Honorable

Richard M. Daley

The Honorable

Rod R. Blagojevich

Trustees

William Adams, IV
James L. Alexander
Melvyn E. Bergstein
Wayne D. Boberg

Deborah R. Card
Gregory C. Case
Frank M. Clark
Margaret Corbett Daley
Ronald E. Daly
Deborah L. DeHaas
Charles W. Douglas
John A. Edwardson
James B. Fadim
Donald F. Flynn
David W. Fox, Jr.
Joseph B. Glossberg
William A. Goldstein
James E. Goodwin
Mary Louise Gorno
David Green

Joyce Taglauer Green
Joseph A. Gregoire
Anne Dias Griffin
Dietrich M. Gross
David P. Hackett
John H. Hart

Thomas C. Heagy
Jay L. Henderson
Carrie J. Hightman
Debora de Hoyos
Mrs. Verne Istock
James M. Jamieson
Robert A. Judelson
Richard B. Kapnick
Donald G. Kempf, Jr.
David A. Kipper

Frederick A. Krehbiel
Lisa Yun Lee

C. H. Randolph Lyon
James W. Mabie
John F. Manley

Ling Markovitz
Judith W. McCue
Peter D. McDonald
Alfred McDougal
Cary D. McMillan
David E. McNeel
Patricia B. Morrison
Alvaro R. Obregén
William A. Osborn
Roderick A. Palmore
Jane DiRenzo Pigott
John M. Pratt
Alexander I. Rorke
Jerry Rose

Earl J. Rusnak

Dr. Rita Simé

John H. Simpson
Raymond I. Skilling
Scott C. Smith

David B. Speer
William C. Steinmetz
Russ Strobel

Peggy Y. Thomson
Charles A. Tribbett
Mrs. John E. Van Horn
Sona Wang



Chicago Symphony Orchestra
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 5

Honorary Trustees
Lord Browne of Madingley
Lady Solti

Life Trustees

Mrs. A. Watson Armour 11
Thomas G. Ayers

Mrs. Robert A. Beatty
Marshall Bennett
Amold M. Berlin

Mrs. William A. Boone
Mrs. Robert Borwell
William G. Brown
Dean L. Buntrock
Robert N. Burt
Richard H. Cooper
James S. Crown

Mrs. Robert Crown
Anthony T. Dean
Sidney Epstein
Thomas J. Eyerman
David W. Fox

Richard J. Franke
Cyrus F. Freidheim, Jr.
H. Laurance Fuller
Mrs. Robert W. Galvin
Paul C. Gignilliat
Howard L. Gottlieb
Mrs. Richard H. Gottlieb
Chester A. Gougis
William B. Graham*
Richard Gray

J. Parker Hall IIT

Joan W. Harris

Ben W. Heineman
Mrs. Roger B. Hull
William R. Jentes

Paul R. Judy

Morris A. Kaplan
George D. Kennedy

Preliminary Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Anne M. Kern

John A. Koten

Charles A. Lewis

Dr. Eva F. Lichtenberg
John S. Lillard

Donald G. Lubin

Mrs. Harold T. Martin
R. Eden Martin

Arthur C. Martinez
Lester H. McKeever
William W. McKittrick
Newton N. Minow
John D. Nichols

James J. O'Connor
Mrs. Albert Pawlick
Richard Pigott

Robert A. Pritzker
Mrs. Neil K. Quinn
John M. Richman

John W. Rogers, Jr.
Virginia H. Rogers
Frank A. Rossi

Mrs. Robert E. Sargent
John R. Schmidt

Irving Seaman, Jr.
Thomas C. Sheffield, Jr.
Robert C. Spoerri

E. Norman Staub

Carl W. Stern

Richard J. Stern

John C. Stetson

Roger W. Stone
William H. Strong
Louis C. Sudler, Jr.
Richard L. Thomas
Richard P. Toft

Mrs. Howard J. Trienens
James Weiss

Mrs. William Wood Prince



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: New Hope Center Inc.
STATISTICS
Project Number: ~ N-NP-TE-CD-8046 Amount: $6,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Sharnell Curtis Martin
County/Region: Will County/ Northeast City: Crete
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff request approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No Extraordinary conditions
IFA Funds contributed — Not Applicable Staff Recommends Approval
VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior board action.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to finance acquisition of building and land, renovation/construction, refinance existing
debt and to pay certain bond issuance costs.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds and thereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
Not applicable, 501(c)(3) projects do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 23 Projected new jobs: 34
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 35

ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $6,000,000 Uses: Project Costs $4,825,000
Equity 130.000 Refinancing 1,130,000

Cost of Issuance 175,000

Total Sources $6,130,000 Total Sources $6,130,000

The source of equity is from a combination of internal funds and capital campaign contributions. Refinancing of
existing debt will generated net present value savings of approximately $140,000 annually.



Project Name: New Hope Center Preliminary Bond Resolution
Product Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 2 FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: Bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit provided by Charter One Bank.
Structure: Bonds will be variable rate demand bonds

Maturity: 30 Years

Rating: The Bonds will carry the rating of the credit enhancer, Charter One Bank, AA- by S&P.

Est. Closing Date: June 2008

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the construction of a 35,000_square foot facility located at 25860 W. Monee
Road in Crete (Will County), Illinois, reimbursement for acquisition of 15 acres of land_, refinance existing debt and
to pay certain professional and bond issuance costs. Project costs are estimated as follows:

Construction/Renovation $4,600,000
Land 225,000
Total Projects Costs $4,825,000
Refinancing 1,120,000
Cost of Issuance 190,000
Estimated Total Project $6.130.000

The project is expected to close by June 2008 and the projected completion date is April 2009.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: New Hope Center, Inc. (“New Hope” or the “Applicant”) is an Illinois not-for-profit social service
agency incorporated in 1960. Over the last 48 years, New Hope has provided an array of services
and programs for individuals with developmental disabilities. =~ The Applicant now serves 575
individuals each year through its various programs.

The organization’s program services include developmental training, group homes, supported
employment, integrated day care for children, family support services, respite care and therapeutic
recreation services

Employment services include work skills readiness, pre-vocational/vocétional training and
employment services. New Hope also provides respite services to children and therapeutic
services to all clients.

Residential group homes are located in the communities of South Holland, Steger and Crete,
Illinois. Developmental training is presently located in South Holland and Dolton, Iilinois.

The executive management of New Hope have been with the organization for more than 10 years
and consists of: Tim Knapp, Executive Director; Dennis Kolecenski, Chief Financial Officer; and
Mary Watkins, Director of Program Services.

Description: New Hope’s proposed project is to construct a 35,000 square foot building that will house the
organization’s adult habilitative services and employment training services programs. The facility
is expected to accommodate approximately 250 new clients over the next three years.




Project Name: New Hope Center Preliminary Bond Resolution
Product Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 3 FM: Sharnell Curtis Martin

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant/Borrower:  New Hope Center Inc.
1624 E. 154" Street, Dolton, IL 60419 (Cook County)
Tim Knapp, Executive Director

Project Location: 25860 W. Monee Road, Crete, IL 60417 (Will County)
Tenant: New Hope Center, Inc.
Board Members: Ned Horney, Chairman Laveryl Brown, Vice Chair
Barbara Kornas, Secretary Catherine Schafer, Treasurer
Estelle Bednar Linda Blanchard Gary Brown
Mary Jean Dunlop Patricia Gilbert Kelly Kaufmann
Deborah Kopec Larry Kornas Loretta Lindeman
Susan Micheals Barbara Nelson Angelo Padro
Phillip Paige Rita Pheiffer Theodore Schaffer
Kathleen Zacahry
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Drinker Biddle & Reath Chicago Quin Frazer
Accountant; Hower Wilson & Company, Ltd. Munster, IN Ray Svorania
Bond Counsel: Greenberg Traurig Chicago Matt Lewin
Credit Enhancer Bank:  Charter One Bank Chicago Lovetta Spencer
Bank Counsel: To Be Determined
Financial Advisor: Total Capital Solutions, Inc. Oak Park Tony Grant
Bond Underwriter: NatCity Investments, Inc. Cleveland, OH Mary Grace Patterson
Underwriter’s Counsel:  To Be Determined
IFA Advisors: D. A. Davidson Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies Chicago Lois Scott
Trustee: Bank of New York Chicago Rodney Harrington
Issuer’s Counsel: Charity and Associates Chicago Allan Bell
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 11 —Gerald “Jerry” Weller
State Senate: 40 — Debbie DeFrancesco Halvorson

State House: 80 — George Scully, Jr.

SERVICE AREA

Chicago’s South and Southwestern suburbs.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network
STATISTICS
Project Number:  E-PF-TE-CD-8016 Amount: $16,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton
County/Region:  DuPage/Northeast Location:  Itasca
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Refunding Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk No extraordinary conditions
Material Change(s) from Preliminary: None
VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, March 11, 2008:

Ayes: 11 (by phone: DeNard, Fuentes, Talbott) Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Absent: 4 (O’Brien, Rice, Valenti, Verrett) Vacancies: 0
PURPOSE

Acquisition and renovation of an existing 75,000 SF office building to be used as an educational/training and
headquarters facility that will enable Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network (“Gift of Hope”) to expand and
relocate from its current 32,500 SF facility in EImhurst. This project will expand Gift of Hope’s training facilities and
accommodate increased space requirements for its administrative staff and will enable Gift of Hope to better serve the
183 hospitals located in its Northern Illinois and Northwest Indiana service area.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized under the Internal Revenue Code that enable 501(c)(3) corporations to
finance capital projects at municipal bond interest rates. 1FA’s issuance of these Bonds will convey federal tax-exempt
status on the interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling bondholders to accept a below market interest rate that is
passed through to the Borrower.

YOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) financings.

JOBS

Current employment: 183 Projected new jobs: 22
Jobs retained: Not applicable Construction jobs: 25-50 (12-18 months)



Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 2 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $16,000,000 Uses: Project Costs $18,060,000
. Fundraising/Cash 2.250.000 Issuance Costs 190.000
Total $18,250,000 Total $18,250,000
FINANCING SUMMARY
Structure: The Bonds will be sold in Variable Rate Mode and will be secured and rated solely based on a Direct

Pay Letter of Credit to be provided by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (the “Bank™). Gift of Hope has
yet to request assignment of its own underlying credit ratings (and does not anticipate doing so for the
subject bond issue). The Bank’s Senior Unsecured Long-Term Debt was rated “Aaa/AA/AA-" and
short-term debt was rates “VMIG1/A-1+/F1+” by Moody’s/S&P/Fitch as of 3/20/2008. The subject
Bonds will not be rated by Moody’s/S&P/Fitch, however.

Security/

Collateral: Bondholders will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from JPMorgan Chase Bank. The Bank,
in turn, will be secured by a first mortgage on the subject real estate and by a blanket first security
interest in all presently owned and subsequently acquired equipment and on all receivables and
inventory.

Maturity: 30 years (preliminary, subject to change)
Estimated

Interest Rates:/

Modes Although the bond documents will permit multiple modes, JPMorgan Securities, Inc. expects to sell
the Bonds initially as 7-Day Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“7-Day VRDN’s”). The most recent
SIFMA 7-day municipal swap index rate was 2.75% as of 3/12/2008.

Timing: Estimated closing date: April or May 2008 (anticipated)
Rationale: The proposed project will enable Gift of Hope to increase its space requirements to accommodate

existing and future demand for training services and for related administration. The project will also
accommodate future growth. As a result of this financing, Gift of Hope will relocate from its existing
32,500 SF facility in Elmhurst to the proposed 75,000 SF facility in Itasca.

PROJECT SUMMARY (for IFA Final Bond Resolution)

Bond proceeds will be used by the Gift of Hope Organ & Tissue Donor Network (the “Borrower”), together with other
funds of the Borrower (i) to finance or refinance the acquisition, renovation, and equipping of an existing,
approximately 75,000 SF building located on an approximately 7.2 acre site at 425 Spring Lake Drive, Itasca (DuPage
County), IL 60143-2076 and other project-related soft costs, (ii) to pay capitalized interest, and (iii) to pay costs of
issuance on the Bonds, including the cost of credit or liquidity enhancement (and collectively, the “Project™).

Estimated project costs include:
Land Acquisition $1,750,000

Building Acquisition 7,000,000
Renovations/Rehab. 7,750,000

Equipment 910,000
Architectural/Engineering 650,000
Total: $18,060,000

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Gift of Hope Organ & Tissue Donor Network (“Gift of Hope”, the “Borrower”, or the “Organization™)
is a 501(c)(3) organization incorporated under Illinois law on July 7, 1986 that commenced operations
on June 1, 1987. Gift of Hope was previously known as the “Regional Organ Bank of Illinois”.



Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 3

Description:

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Gift of Hope’s principal operations and administrative offices have been located in Elmhurst since
approximately 2000. Gift of Hope is one of 58 organ procurement organizations (“OPQ’s™) in the
nation’s organ donation system and serves as the federally designated not-for-profit organ and tissue
procurement agency under the National Organ Transplant Act of 1984. Gift of Hope coordinates
organ and tissue donation across 183 hospitals and supports families of donors throughout its service
area. Gift of Hope’s service area includes the northern two-thirds of Illinois and Northwest Indiana
(Lake and Porter Counties). Gift of Hope also operates a Central Illinois office in Springfield and
satellite offices located in Champaign, Normal, Peoria, and Rockford.

According to Gift of Hope’s management, Gift of Hope has coordinated donations that have saved the
lives of over 14,000 organ transplant recipients and helped hundreds of thousands of other patients

receive necessary tissue transplants since its inception in 1987.

Gift of Hope’s staff is comprised of healthcare administrators, trained clinicians and community

educators and is responsible for:

Evaluating potential donors for medical suitability;

Discussing donation with family member of potential donors;

Coordinating the organ and tissue donation process;

Providing support and follow-up information to families of organ and tissue donors;
Educating the 11.7 million residents in its service area about organ donation and how to
register as donors;

¢ Educating healthcare professionals about their roles in donation;

e  Assisting hospitals with the development of policies and procedures that facilitate the
donation process for hospital staff and families.

Gift of Hope works closely with Illinois’ nine organ transplant centers to manage the recovery, care,
and transportation of donated organs to transplant patients including:

Advocate Christ Medical Center, Oak Lawn

Children’s Memorial Hospital, Chicago

Loyola University Medical Center, Maywood

Memorial Medical Center, Springfield

Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Chicago

Rush University Medical Center, Chicago

OSF Saint Francis Medical Center, Peoria

e  The University of Chicago Medical Center, Chicago

e  The University of Illinois Medical Center at Chicago, Chicago

Finally, Gift of Hope also works with other transplant centers and OPO’s through the United Network
for Organ Sharing (“UNOS”) to provide lifesaving organs for patients.

In 2006, Gift of Hope coordinated a record number of organs and tissues for transplant, working with
305 donors and their families in Illinois and Northwest Indiana.

IFA (IDFA) previously issued $5,000,000 of IDFA 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds in December, 2000 (the
“Prior Bonds”) for Gift of Hope (i.e., formerly Regional Organ Bank of Illinois) secured by a Direct
Pay LOC from JPMorgan Chase (formerly Bank One). Proceeds of the Prior Bonds were used to
purchase, renovate, and equip Gift of Hope’s current facility in Elmhurst. Gift of Hope had
approximately $3,250,000 outstanding on the Series 2000 Bonds as of 12/31/2007. All scheduled
payments on the IFA (IDFA) Series 2000 Bonds were current as of 3/1/2098.



Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April §, 2008

Page 4

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Applicant:

Web site:

Contact:

Project name:
Location:
Organization:
Board Membership:

Current Land Owner:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Gift of Hope Organ & Tissue Donor Network, 660 N. Industrial Dr., Elmhurst, IL 60126
www.giftothope.org

Ross Raspopovich, CFO, Ph.: 630-758-2611; e-mail: rraspopovich@giftofhope.org
IFA Series 2008 Bonds (Gift of Hope Project)

425 Spring Lake Drive, Itasca (DuPage County), IL 60143-2076

Ilinois 501(c)(3) Corporation

See attached list of Board of Directors (p. 5).

425 Spring Owner Corp.

c/o Ms. Rima D. Ports, Esq.

Ports Law Group Ltd.

150 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 2700

Chicago, IL 60601

Ph.: 312-782-6000

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Chicago, IL Gary Fox
Auditor: McGladrey & Pullen, LLP Rockford, IL Robert Wright
Bond Counsel: Kutak Rock LLP Chicago, IL ‘ Jerry Wallack
Underwriter: JPMorgan Securities, Inc. Chicago, IL Shelley Phillips
Luke Kowal
Underwriter’s Counsel: ~ Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal
LLP Chicago, IL Steve Gray

Trustee: The Bank of New York Trust Co.,

N.A. Chicago, IL Rodney Harrington
General Contractor: To be determined
Architect: Stromsland & DeYoung Joliet, IL Ken Stromsland
Rating Agency: Not applicable. Although credit enhanced by JPMorgan Chase Bank, the Bonds will not

be rated.
IFA Counsel: Hart Southworth & Witsman Springfield, IL Sam Witsman
IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 6 Peter J. Roskam

State Senate:
State House:

23 Carole Pankau
46 Dennis Reboletti



Gift of Hope Organ and Tissue Donor Network

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 5

Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Gift of Hope Organ & Tissue Donor Network: Board of Directors

Chairman of the Board of Directors: Pamela K. Meyer-Davis, President/CEO, Edward Hospital, Naperville

Directors

Jarold A. Anderson
David Ashback, MD
Enrico Benedetti, M.D.
John Brems, M.D.

Paul Crawford, M.D.
Forrest Dodson, M.D.
Steven Gitelis, M.D.
Mr. Jeft Harris

Dixon Kaufman, M.D.
Ms. Gail Mathews

J. Michael Millis, M.D.
Martin Mozes, M.D.
John Robinson, M.D.
Mr. Benjamin S. Schwarm
Mr. Rory Dean Smith
Mark D. Zarnke, M.D.

Affiliation

President/CEO, Gift of Hope Organ & Tissue Donor Network
The Methodist Hospitals, Inc., Gary, IN

University of Illinois, Dept. of Surgery, Chicago, IL

Loyola University Medical Center, Maywood, IL

Associates in Nephrology, Evergreen Park, IL

Rush Presbyterian St. Luke’s Hospital, Chicago, IL

Rush Medical College, Chicago, IL

Figliulo & Silverman, PC, Chicago, IL

Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Chicago, IL

Scanlon & Mathews, LLP, Chicago, IL

University of Chicago Hospital, Dept. of Surgery, Chicago, IL
Medical Director, Gift of Hope Organ & Tissue Donor Network, Elmhurst, IL
Loyola University Medical Center, Maywood, IL

Illinois Association of School Boards, Springfield, IL
Associate Dean, John Marshall Law School, Chicago, IL
Rockford Memorial Hospital, Rockford, IL



PROJECT WITHDRAWN.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: City of Bunker Hill
STATISTICS
Number: L-GP-7042 Amount; $450,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Local Government Pooled Program IFA Staff: Eric Watson / Kristi Conrad
Region / County: Central / Macoupin Location: Bunker Hill, Illinois
BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution
No IFA funds contributed
Staff recommends approval

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary approval February 13, 2007
10 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions

PURPOSE

Provide financing for the City of Bunker Hill’s water system updates.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

IFA’s Local Government Pooled Bond Program combines the needs of more than one unit of local government into a
pooled bond issue, with the IFA serving as the financing conduit. The pooling process allows local governments to
realize savings by sharing fixed costs and achieving economies of scale. In addition, the issues are supported by the
“moral obligation” of the State of Illinois. This, coupled with the bonds double-tax exemption offers participants a
lower overall borrowing rate.

The IFA’s preliminary approval was provided in February 2007. The preliminary approval was successfully utilized
to secure CDAP funding in a competitive application process. The City was notified of the CDAP award in October,
2007 and now wishes to finance the remaining portion of the project.

JOBS

Current employment: 12 (part-time), 7 (full-time) Projected new jobs: 0
Jobs retained: 0 Construction jobs: 0



City of Bunker Hill Final Resolution
Local Government Pooled Bond Program April 8, 2008

Page 2

FM: Eric Watson / Kristi Conrad

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $450,000 Uses: Water System Updates $755,000
CDAP Grant 325.000 Local Bond Counsel 5,000
Underwriter Fee 7,650
IFA Fee 1,125
Other Fees 6.225
Total $775,000 Total $ 775,000

The Bonds:

Collateral:

Structure:
Credit
Enhancement:
Maturity:

Estimated
Closing:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The bonds will be Alternate Revenue Bonds, with the Water Systems’s net revenues pledged as the
primary revenue source. In the event that the net revenues are insufficient to pay principal and
interest on the bonds, the City has committed to collect ad valorem property taxes levied to pay debt
service on the bonds. The City must document that the primary revenues are sufficient to provide
1.25 times debt service coverage on the bonds in order to pledge ad valorem property taxes to repay
the bonds without passing a voter referendum to do so. The City will pass a “backdoor
referendum” authorizing issuance of the bonds unless a sufficient number of voters petition to
require referendum approval. In the event that there are not adequate funds for debt service
payment, the City will pledge its interceptable state revenues (State Income Tax, State Sales Tax,
State Replacement Tax, and Motor Fuel Tax).

The bonds are general obligations of the City and are payable from (i) net revenues of the Water
System and (ii) ad valorem property taxes levied against all of the taxable property in the City
without limitation as to rate or amount. The bonds will also be secured by the City’s interceptable
State revenues.

Principal is expected to be due on February 1, beginning in 2010 with a final maturity in 2029.
Interest will be fixed rate and payable each August 1 and February 1, beginning August 1, 2008.
The bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Moral Obligation

20 years

Spring / Summer 2008

PROJECT SUMMARY

The City of Bunker Hill will use the proceeds of the bonds to construct a 150,000 gallon elevated water storage tank,
install two new water wells and pay certain costs associated with the issuance of the Local Government Securities and

the Bonds.
BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: The City of Bunker Hill, located in Macoupin County, covers a geographical area of 1.2 square
miles. The community is approximately 42 miles north of St. Louis and has a population of 1,801
(as of the 2000 census).
OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: The City of Bunker Hill
Location: 801 S. Franklin St., Bunker Hill, 62014
Organization: Tllinois Municipality

Village President: Ray Chapman



City of Bunker Hill

Local Government Pooled Bond Program

Final Resolution
April 8, 2008

Page 3 FM: Eric Watson / Kristi Conrad
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Underwriter: Wachovia (formerly AG Edwards) St Louis, MO Anne Noble
Ramirez and Company Chicago, IL

Underwriter Counsel: Bell Boyd & Lloyd Chicago, IL

Local Bond Counsel: Evans, Froehlich, Beth & Chamley = Champaign, IL Kurt Froehlich

IFA Pooled Bond Counsel Chapman & Cutler, LLP Chicago Chuck Jarik

Issuers Counsel: Law Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago Kevin Cahill

Trustee: US Bank St. Louis, MO Brian Kabbes

IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 17" — Phil Hare
State Senate: 49" — Deanna Demuzio

State House: 98™ Gary Hannig



PROJECT WITHDRAWN.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8,2008
Project: Provena Health
STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-8027 Amount: $660,000,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff
County/Region: Will/ Northeast City: Mokena, IL (System Headquarters)
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501 (c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions

No IFA funds at risk
Change since Preliminary: Sources and Uses have been updated

VOTING RECORD
The IFA gave its approval for a Preliminary Bond Resolution on March 11, 2008 by the following vote:

Ayes —11 Nays -0 Absent — 4 A Vacancies — 0

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to: 1) refund all or a portion of Provena Health’s outstanding MBIA insured Series 1998A
fixed rate bonds, 2) reimburse all or a portion of the Series 1998 Taxable Commercial Paper and Series 2005A
Taxable Term Loan and other cash expenditures, which were used for improvements, renovations, and other capital
projects including but not limited to the construction of an eight-story patient tower at Provena Saint Joseph Medical
Center and an expansion at Provena Saint Joseph Hospital , 3) convert or refund all or a portion of Provena’s MBIA
insured 1998B, 1998D and 1998D-R Auction Rate Securities and the MBIA insured Series 1998C Variable Rate
Demand Bonds, 4) pay costs of issuance.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders and thereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 10,915 FTE’s Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: 10,915 FTE’s Construction jobs:  N/A
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: IFA bonds $658,988,962 Uses: Deposit to Refund Series 1998A Bonds $134,305,000
Deposit to Refund Series 1998 Taxable CP 60,000,000
Deposit to Refund Series 2005ATaxable Term Loan 170,000,000
Deposit to Refund Series 1998B Bonds 72,300,000
Deposit to Refund Series 1998C Bonds 47,300,000
Deposit to Refund Series 1998D Bonds 17,750,000
Deposit to Refund Series 1998D-R Bonds 112,250,000
Estimate for Reserve Funds 31,000,000
Estimate for Bond Insurance 2,750,000

Estimate for Cost of Issuance (1.75%) 11,333,962



Provena Health Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 2

FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

Total $658,988,962 Total $658,988,962

Security:

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

The Bonds are expected to be secured by an Obligation of Provena Health under a Master
Trust Indenture. Collateral is expected to include a pledge of gross revenue and debt
service reserve funds (for fixed rate bonds).

Structure: The plan of finance contemplates the issuance of fixed rate bonds and variable rate

bonds. The refunding of the approximately $134.3 million of Series 1998 A Bonds will
be either fixed rate bonds or variable rate demand bonds with insurance from MBIA, a
AAA-rated bond insurer. Approximately $524.7 million of debt may be variable rate
demand bonds with a Letter of Credit from a syndicate of banks, including
JPMorganChase, all of which carry short-term ratings of VMIG-1/A-1+/F1+
(Moody’s/S&P/Fitch). A portion of the bonds may also be fixed, uninsured bonds and
will carry the rating of Provena Health. The Series 1998 A/B/D bonds each have
underlying swaps, but these swaps will be left in place when the bonds are refunded, so
there will not be a termination fee.

Interest Rate: To be determined the day of pricing depending on market conditions. The fixed rate

portion of the refunding is estimated to be in the 5.5% to 6.5% range, and the variable
rate demand bonds to average over time approximately 3% (tracking closely to the
SIFMA variable rate index).

Interest Mode: Fixed Rate and Variable Rate Demand Bonds

Credit Enhancement: The Fixed Rate Bonds are contemplating the use of insurance by MBIA, AAA-rated bond

insurer. The Variable Rate Demand Bonds are contemplating the use of a Letter of
Credit from JPMorganChase and a syndicate of banks, all of which carry short-term
ratings of VMIG-1/A-1+/F1+ (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch) . The use of credit enhancement will
depend on market conditions closer to pricing

Maturity: 2038

Rating:

Underlying Rating of A3/A- (Moody’s/S&P)

Estimated Closing Date: May 2008

PROJECT SUMMARY

The objectives of the financing are to:

1.
2.

Refund at least $134.3 million of Provena Health’s outstanding Series 1998A fixed rate bonds
Convert or refund all or a portion of Provena’s insured Auction Rate Securities (“ARS™) and insured
Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“VRDBs”), including the following outstanding bond series:

a. $ 72,300,000 Series 1998B Bonds (ARS Insured by MBIA)

b. $ 47,300,000 Series 1998C Bonds (VRDB's Insured by MBIA)

c. $ 17,750,000 Series 1998D Bonds (ARS Insured by MBIA)

d. $112,250,000 Series 1998D-R Bonds (ARS Insured by MBIA)

Restructure both the $60 million taxable commercial paper program and $170 million taxable term loan by
reimbursing Provena Health for monies spent on capital expenditures for improvements, renovations, and
other projects, including but not limited to the following two projects:

a. Provena Saint Joseph Medical Center is currently constructing a new eight-story patient tower
with all private patient rooms, as well as many special amenities that will create an environment
expressly designed to promote family-centered care and enhance clinical outcomes; the cost of this
project is approximately $144.6 million. Critical care units are being constructed with specially
designed ceiling-mounted technology to improve safety and quality of care. The Medical Center's
existing facilities will be updated and upgraded. A covered parking structure with more than 700



Provena Health
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 3

Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

parking spaces will also be added to the campus. It is anticipated that construction will be
completed by April 2008.

Provena Saint Joseph Hospital plans to open its expansion in April 2008. The expansion is part of
a $97mm project to expand and modernize the facility.

The centerpiece of the project is a new four-story bed tower featuring 99 private rooms and the
modernization of existing patient care areas to create a total of 139 private rooms. The hospital
will also gain a new cardiac center, new and expanded ICU, expanded and modemized imaging
equipment, three new ORs, and various other updates throughout the facility. It is anticipated that
construction will be completed by April 2009.

Provena Health was granted a Certificate of Need from the Illinois Health Facilities Planning
Board for the above mentioned projects.

Project Rationale: The purpose of this financing is to restructure the existing taxable debt, restructure the existing

Timing:

tax-exempt ARS and VRDB’s insured by MBIA, and refinance the Series 1998A Bonds for
savings (actual savings will vary based on the underlying structure and market conditions, but will
be determined prior to issuance of a Preliminary Offering Statement).

May 2008

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description of Business: Provena Health is a Catholic health system that includes six hospitals, 16 long-term care

and senior residential facilities, 28 clinics, five home health agencies and other health-
related activities operating in Illinois and Indiana. Provena Health ministries are
sponsored by the Franciscan Sisters of the Sacred Heart, the Servants of the Holy Heart of
Mary and the Sisters of Mercy of the Americas.

Applicant:
Project Location:
Borrower:

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Provena Health
N/A
Provena Health

Ownership/Board Members (501¢3):

As of January 1, 2008, the members of the Board were as follows:

Term Ends
Name Professional Affiliation December 31,
William M. Barron, MD Executive Medical Director 2008
Center for Clinical Effectiveness
Loyola University Medical Center
William Berry, PhD Associate Chancellor; 2008
Associate Professor
University of Illinois
Robert Biedron President, Voyaguer’s Landing 2009
Chairperson Development Corp.
Bryan Foy, MD Cardiac Surgery Associates 2010
Executive Committee Secretary
Aida Giachello, PhD Associate Professor and Director 2009

Midwest Latino Health Research,
Training and Policy Center



Provena Health

Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 4 FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff
Sister Lois Graver, RSM Treasurer 2008
Secretary Sisters of Mercy of the Americas
Regional Community of Chicago
Steven Hunter President and Chief Executive Officer
Provena Health
Bettina Johnson Vice President, Retired (2007) 2010
Treasurer J.P. Morgan Chase
Marsha Ladenburger Quality Management Consultant 2010
L&A Healthcare
Bethann McGregor The Luvian Group 2009
Daniel Russell President-Emeritus 2008
Vice Chairperson Catholic Health East
Sister Mary Shinnick, OSF Treasurer 2008
Franciscan Sisters of the Sacred Heart
Sister Evelyn Varboncoeur, sscm Directress of Formation 2008
Servants of the Holy Heart of Mary
Guy Wiebking Retired Vice President 2008
Major Health Care Systems
Abbott Laboratories
Darrell Williams Vice President 2008
Manufacturing Operations
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Tom Fahey
Borrower’s Financial Advisor: KaufmanHall Chicago Ken Kaufman
Accountant: KPMG
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Mike Mitchell
David Kates
Credit Enhancer/Purchasing Bank: TBD
Bank Counsel: TBD
Bond Underwriter: JPMorgan Securities, Inc. Chicago Tim Wons
Underwriter’s Counsel: Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP Chicago Steve kite
Issuer’s Counsel: Charity & Associates PC Chicago Alan Bell
IFA Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional State Senate State House
Harry R.
6" Peter 21 41 Christine 41* Bob 55t Ramey
District Roskam District Dan Cronin | District Radogno District Biggins District  Jr.




Provena Health

501(c)(3) Bonds

Page 5
1t Jerry
District Weller
13 Judy
District Biggert
14®
District Vacant
150 Timothy
District Johnson

23 Carole 42™ Linda
District Pankau District Holmes
24 Kirk W. 43 Al
District Dillard District Wilhelmi
Randall
25t Chris 48" M.
District Lauzen District Hultgren
Michael
28t John J. 520 W.
District Millner District  Frerichs
38" Gary G. 531 Dan
District Dahl District Rutherford
Debbie
40" DeFrancesco | 55% Dale A.
District Halvorson District  Righter

Note: Completed based on Provena Health service areas

Final Bond Resolution

April 8, 2008
FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

42™
District

45"
District

46"
District

47"
District

48"
District

49t
District

96™
District

103"
District

104™
District

105%™

District

110
District

Sandra M.
Pihos

Franco
Coladipietro

Dennis M.
Reboletti

Patricia R.
Bellock

James H.
Meyer

Timothy L.
Schmitz

Joe Dunn

Naomi D.
Jakobsson

William B.
Black

Shane
Cultra

Chapin
Rose

56t
District

75t
District

79
District

got
District

81
District

82nd
District

83rd
District

g4™
District

g5t
District

86ﬂ1

District

95t
District

Paul D.
Froehlich

Careen
M.
Gordon

Lisa M.
Dugan

George
Scully Jr.

Renee
Kosel

Jim
Durkin

Linda
Chapa
LaVia

Tom
Cross

Brent
Hassert

Jack
McGuire

Mike
Fortner




Provena Health Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 6 FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

SERVICE AREA

Provena Health’s provides services to the northern and central regions of Illinois.

TUR MISSION

LS




Provena Health Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 7 FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

System Overview

Provena Health (the "Corporation™) was formed as an Illinois not for profit corporation on November 30, 1997 and
is the parent corporation of a regionally focused health care system which concentrates on providing ongoing quality
health care, long-term care and home health services to communities primarily located in central and northern
Illinois and northern Indiana (the “System"). The System consists of the Corporation and various wholly-owned
controlled subsidiaries, including: Provena Hospitals ("Provena Hospitals"), Provena Senior Services ("Provena
Senior Services"), Provena Home Health (“Provena Home Health”), Provena Care at Home (“Provena Care at
Home”), Provena Health Assurance SPC (“Provena Health Assurance SPC”) and Provena Ventures, Inc. ("Provena
Ventures").

Sponsorship

The System was jointly formed by the Franciscan Sisters of the Sacred Heart (the "Franciscan Sisters"), the Servants
of the Holy Heart of Mary, Holy Family Province, U.S.A. (the "Servants of the Holy Heart") and the Sisters of
Mercy of the Americas, Regional Community of Chicago (the "Sisters of Mercy"), collectively the "Sponsors,” to
consolidate their respective facilities and operations in order to offer a full range of health care services to a broader
comimunity.

All three sponsoring congregations have a long history of service to the sick and needy. The Franciscan Sisters of
the Sacred Heart was formed in Germany in 1866 and came to the United States in 1876. They have operated
hospitals and long-term care facilities in Illinois and Indiana since the 1880s. They were among the earlier
organizations to create a multi-hospital health care system, with the incorporation of Franciscan Sisters Health Care
Corporation as an Illinois not-for-profit corporation in 1977.

The Servants of the Holy Heart was formed in France in 1860, and came to the United States in 1889. They have
been providing hospital and other health care services in Illinois since the late 1890s. They organized ServantCor,
an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, to function as their system holding company in December of 1982.

The Sisters of Mercy was established in Ireland in 1831 and came to the United States to continue to serve the needy
in 1843. They have been operating in the Aurora, Illinois community since 1911, when Mercy Health Corporation
was incorporated as an Illinois not-for-profit corporation.

Corporate Organization

Each of the Corporations, Provena Health, Provena Hospitals, Provena Senior Services, Provena Home Health and
Provena Care at Home is an Illinois not for profit corporation, exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), as an organization described in Sect ion 501(c)(3)
of the Code, and is not a private foundation as defined in Section 509(a) of the Code. Provena Ventures, whose sole
shareholder is the Corporation, is an Illinois business corporation which is nonexempt. As a Catholic health care
system, the Corporation and its controlled subsidiaries act in accordance with Roman Catholic tradition in all
matters of operation and in the discharge of governance, and abide by the "Ethical and Religious Directives for
Catholic Health Care Services." The name Provena Health was adapted from the word "providence," which means
"divine guidance or care," and Health to reflect the broad spectrum of health care services to be offered. It was
chosen by the Sponsors to communicate their mission as an integrated Catholic health care system.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008

Project: Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare

STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-8026 Amount: $540,000,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff
County/Region: DuPage/Northeast City: Elmhurst
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501 (c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions

No IFA funds at risk
Changes since preliminary: Sources and Uses have been revised to reflect decrease in par amount

VOTING RECORD
The IFA gave its approval for a Preliminary Bond Resolution on March 11, 2008 by the following vote:

Ayes-11 Nays -0 Absent — 4 Vacancies — 0

PURPOSE

Use of proceeds: 1) construction and equipping of a replacement hospital building; 2) refinance existing 2006E
Variable Rate Demand Bonds; 3) pay for a debt service reserve fund; 4) pay for capitalized interest; and 5) pay cost
of issuance and financing costs.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders and thereby reduce the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 2,504 FTE’s Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: 2,504 FTE’s Construction jobs: 250 FTEs for three years
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $391,000,000 Uses:  New Hospital Project Fund $287,873,000
Refunding Escrow 49,447,000
Debt Service Reserve Fund 12,845,000
Capitalized Interest 37,159,000
Est. Costs of Issuance 3,676,000

Total $391,000,000 Total $391,000,000




Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 2 FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: The Bonds are expected to be secured by a Master Note of the Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare
Obligated Group under a Master Trust Indenture. Collateral is expected to include a pledge of
unrestricted revenues and a Debt Service Reserve Fund.

Structure: The plan of finance contemplates the issuance of a combination of approximately $141
million fixed rate debt and approximately $250 million variable rate debt. The variable rate
demand bonds are contemplating the use of credit enhancement in the form of a letter of
credit (a syndicate of banks to be determined, but they will carry a long-term rating of A- or
better) and the fixed rate bonds will carry the rating of Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare.

Interest Rate: To be determined the day of pricing depending on market conditions. The fixed rate portion
of the refunding is estimated to be in the 5.5% to 6.5% range, and the variable rate demand
bonds to average over time approximately 3% (tracking closely to the SIFMA variable rate
index).

Interest Mode: Variable and fixed rate

Credit Enhancement: The fixed rate component of the bonds will carry the rating of Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare.
The variable rate demand bonds plan to include the use of a Letter of Credit (a club of banks
to be determined, but they will carry a long-term rating of A- or better).

Maturity: 40 years

Credit Rating (s): Underlying ratings for Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare are A stable from Fitch and A2
negative from Moody’s.

Estimated Closing Date: April 2008

PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to pay or reimburse the Borrower or one or more of its corporate affiliates for the payment of
the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping its new hospital facility located at 1200
S. York St in Elmhurst, Illinois. In addition to the approximately $312 million of bond proceeds that will be used
for the replacement hospital, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital will also contribute approximately $160 million of its
own proceeds towards the replacement hospital.

Project Rationale: The hospital needs significant infrastructure upgrading and replacement. This project will enable
Elmhurst Memoria} Hospital to have a hospital facility that meets contemporary standards including private patient
rooms, adequately sized surgical suites, an appropriately sized and configured emergency department and ancillary
service departments that are designed to accommodate contemporary equipment,

Timing: Approval was granted from the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board (“IHFPB”) on February 26. It is
anticipated that the project will begin early in the spring of 2008. Construction is estimated to take three years,
making occupancy of the building possible in the latter half of 2011.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background / Description: Founded in 1926 as the first hospital in DuPage County, Illinois, Elmhurst Memorial
Hospital strives to enhance the health of the communities and customers it serves. With 427
licensed beds, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital and its staff of more than 2,700 employees and 700
physicians are committed to excellence in medical and surgical care, cardiology, oncology,
orthopedics, pediatrics, maternity and emergency care.



Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 3

Existing Bonds: Series 2002 D tax-exempt secured revenue refunding bonds totaling $136,128,928, Series 2004A
tax-exempt variable demand bonds totaling $6,428,000, IFA Series 1985C & D Revolving Pool
Loan Program tax-exempt variable rate bonds totaling $23,734,000, and Series 2006E tax-exempt

variable rate demand bonds totaling $47,000,000.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital / Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare (“Parent™)
Locations: 200 Berteau Ave, 1200 S. York, 855 N Church Ct. Elmhurst, IL

130 S. Main St. Lombard, IL
Applicant: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital / Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Hlinois

Boards of Trustees:

Name/Affiliation Board Office

Robert E. Soukup Parent Board Chairman
Chairman of the Board of Trustees, Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare Hospital Board
Owner, Soukup Appliances & Hardware Stores

David L. Atchison Parent Board Vice Chairman

President, Ponder & Co.
Chairman, Finance Committee of Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare

Leo F. Fronza Parent Board President
President & Chief Executive Officer ElImhurst Memorial Healthcare Hospital Board President

Robert J. Platt Parent Board
GE Mostardi Platt

Robert G. Robertson Parent Board Treasurer
Chairman, Strategic Planning Committee of Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare =~ Hospital Board
Retired

Richard Inskeep Parent Board Secretary
Attorney

Louis McKeever Parent Board
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

David V. Brueggen Parent Board Assistant Treasurer
Sr. Vice President Finance/Anson Industries

Honorable Lee A. Daniels Parent Board

Attorney / Former Minority Leader, Illinois State House of Representatives

Balbino B. Fernandez, M.D.
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

Marilyn A. Graber
Owner/Bloomingdale Travel

Brian J. Grant
Operations Manager, The Worldwide Company

Joel G. Herter
Chairman, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital Board of Trustees
Senior Partner, Wolf & Company, L.L.P.

Hospital Board

Parent Board

Parent Board

Parent Board

Parent Board
Hospital Board

Chairman



Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare
501(c)(3) Bonds
Page 4

Name/Affiliation
Don M. Hoffman, M.D.
Chief Executive of Elmhurst Clinic, L.L.C.
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

George Kouba
Director PGA Foundation
Janice Vanek
Compensation and Benefits Consultant, Resources Connection

Tom Kloet
Chief Operating Officer, Americas at Newedge Group

Patricia Merwick, M.D.
Representative of ELMCARE, L.L.C.
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

James J. Migala, M.D.

Physician, Inactive Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

Lawrence Barr, M.D.
Physician, President of Medical Staff

Darrell L. Whistler
Chairman, Board of Governors
Vice President, Community Bank of Elmhurst

Robert M. Magnuson
Retired

Jack E. Mensching
President, Itasca Bank & Trust

John L. Picchietti, M.D.
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

Ronald Cheff, M.D.
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

Dean R. Milos, M.D.
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

Honorable William J. Bauer
Judge, U.S. Court of Appeals, 7" Circuit

Suzanne Durburg, R.N.
Executive Director, Illinois Organization of Nurse Leaders

Patty Spencer
Guild Council Chairman

Kenneth Wegner
Chairman of the Board, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital Foundation
President, The Jel Sert Company

Michael Martirano
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

Fred Jacobs, M.D.
Physician, Member of Medical Staff Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008

FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

Board
Parent Board
Hospital Board

Parent Board
Hospital Board
Hospital Board

Parent Board

Parent Board

Parent Board
Parent Board
Hospital Board
Parent Board
Hospital Board

Parent Board

Parent Board

Hospital Board

Hospital Board

Hospital Board

Hospital Board

Parent Board

Hospital Board

Hospital Board

Hospital Board

Hospital Board

Office

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Honorary Trustee

Honorary Trustee

Honorary

Secretary

Assistant Treasurer



Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 5 FM: Pam Lenane & Dana Sodikoff

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: ~ Timothy Lawler Hinsdale Timothy Lawler

Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Mike Mitchell

Financial Advisor: Ponder Indiana Mike Tym

Co-Underwriter: Citi Chicago Charlie Plimpton

Co-Underwriter: MorganStanley Chicago Jerry Berg

Underwriter’s Counsel: Ungaretti and Harris, LLP Chicago Tom Fahey

2008 Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Chicago Patricia Martirano

Accountant: Deloitte & Touche Chicago

Issuer’s Counsel: Perkins Coie Chicago Bill Corbin

IFA Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 6- Peter Roskam
State Senate: 23- Carole Pankau
State House: 46- Dennis Reboletti

SERVICE AREA
See map below:

7 s A‘:f:raTE;“yT; n

-

&F 60172- .
Q& Roselle ; 66143 -
60103 - -
Bartlett
60108 - 60106 - ‘ N -
Bloomingdale . Bensenville e .
60101 - f/'“;""h'k . e
Addison 5
SERVICE AREA DEFINITIONS Gl s 6064 4 6oR0r-
60185 - a ~ Horthiake tmwobd Par
PRIMARY SECONDARY
rol Stream e l\ rg—'—\ Ir
60126 Elmhurst 60103 Bartlett fa OYTeS~ G010 -
. 2 Pdflelrose Par
60148 Lombard 60188 Carol Stream H° 0163
. 60126 -
60101 Addi 0187 Wheat ! 0 -
ison . 6018’ eaton 60148 - 0181 - Elmhurst Zl]l?:od 60153
60181 Villa Park 60154 Westchester E ombard illa Park Maywod
. 60137 - 0162 >

60106 Bensenville 60153 Maywood Glen Hillside
60164 Northlake 60523 Oak Brook Y 60154

" 60187 - he
60131 Franklin Park 60165 Stone Park Wheaton 0521 - é
60191 Wood Dale 60137 Glen Eliyn Oakbrack } &
60163 Berkeley 60172 Roselle
60139 Glendale Heights 60143 Itasca
60162 Hiliside 60707 Elmwood Park
60160 Mefrose Park
60104 Beliwood
60108 Bloomingdale




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: Silver Cross Hospital
STATISTICS
Project Number: H-HO-TE-CD-8051 Amount: $120,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501 (c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff
County/Region: Will/Northeast City: Joliet
BOARD ACTION

Final Resolution - Streamlined Process due to Market Conditions No extraordinary conditions
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project has been brought before the Board.

This project is coming for a One-time Final Resolution because of the volatile conditions in the Auction Rate
Securities Market.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to: 1) Refund the CIFG insured IFA Series 2005B/C/D auction rate securities; 2) Pay costs of
issuance :

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders and thereby reduces the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 1190 FTE’s Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: 1190 FTE’s Construction jobs: N/A
ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: IFA bonds $111,839,000 Uses: Series 2005 B/C/D Escrow $101,500,000
Existing Debt Service 6,881,000 Debt Service Reserve Fund 11,200,000
Est. Underwriter’s Discount 720,000
Est. Cost of Issuance 300,000

Est. Swap Termination Fee 5,000,000

Total $118,720,000 Total $ 118,720,000

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: The Bonds are expected to be secured by an Obligation of Silver Cross Hospital under a
Master Trust Indenture. Collateral is expected to include a pledge of unrestricted
receivables



Silver Cross Hospitai
501 (c)(3) Bonds
Page 2

Structure:

Interest Rate:

Interest Mode:

Credit Enhancement:

Maturity:

Ratings:

Estimated Closing Date:

Final Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff

The current plan of finance contemplates the issuance of 100% fixed rate bonds, which
will carry the rating of the Hospital.

To be determined the day of pricing depending on market conditions. The fixed rate
portion of the refunding is estimated to be in the 5.5% to 6.5% range

Fixed Rate bonds

These bonds will carry the rating of Silver Cross Hospital, which is currently A/A
(S&P/Fitch)

Up to 30 years

Silver Cross Hospital currently maintains ratings with S&P and Fitch. Current ratings are
as follows: A/A (S&P/Fitch). It is anticipated the rating agencies will attach a Ratings
Watch Evolving status to the rating pending the approval of a CON application for new

projects that will incorporate additional debt.

May 2008

PROJECT SUMMARY

Refunding of all or a portion of certain existing CIFG insured Series 2005 B/D auction rate securities and pay costs

of issuance.

Project Rationale:

Timing:

The cost of auction rate debt has become cost prohibitive. This refunding will restructure
an unfavorable debt product. Additionally, in order to lower interest costs immediately,
Silver Cross Hospital is requesting in the resolution that the Board also authorize the
extension to the Series 2005 B/C/D bonds, as Auction Periods of any length permitted
under the Bond Indentures, including but not limited to Auction Periods of up to 270
days.

May 2008

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Silver Cross Hospital (“SCH”) is a 501(c)(3) corporation established under Illinois law.

Description: Silver Cross is a 300-bed hospital located in Joliet, Illinois, approximately 35 miles southwest of
Chicago. SCH was recently recognized by Solucient as one of the 100 Top Hospitals in the United
States and has a good reputation of providing a broad range of healthcare services, with substantial
resources. Silver Cross has consistently gained market share and is the number two hospital in
Will County, one of the most rapidly growing counties in the country. The county has
experienced explosive growth over the past 15 years and projections suggest that strong growth
will continue for the next 25 years.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Silver Cross Hospital
1200 Maple Road
Joliet, IL. 60432
Applicant: Silver Cross Hospital
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Illinois

Ownership/Board Members (501c3):
Carlstrom, Jack M.
Curran, Connie



Silver Cross Hospital Final Bond Resolution
501 (c)(3) Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 3 Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff

Gutierrez, Daniel, M.D.

Hutchison, Douglas, Jr. Inspire Staffing Group

Mahoney, George F., 111 Mahoney, Silverman & Cross, LTD
McCowan, Al Senior Vice President, Habitat Co.
Morrissette, Steve First Community Bank of Joliet
Pawlak, Paul Silver Cross Hospital, President/CEO
Rinella, Salvador M.D. Silver Cross Hospital

Roolf, James President, First Midwest Bank

Sehring, Louis J.
Sharma, Umesh, M.D.

Slinkard, Russ Joliet Region Chamber of Commerce & Ind.,
Stofan, Mark Stofan Agazzi & Company, Inc.
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: TBD Chicago
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago  Rich Tomei
Co-Underwriter: Lehman Brothers New York Craig Kornett
Co-Underwriter: UBS Securities LLC New York Rondy Jennings
Underwriter’s Counsel: Sonnenschein & Nath Chicago Mary Wilson
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Chicago Patricia Martirano
Accountant KPMG Chicago
Issuer’s Counsel: Chapman & Cutler Chicago Chuck Jarik
IFA Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 11-Gerald C. “Jerry” Weller
State Senate: 43 — Arthur J. (A.J.) Wilhelmi
State House: 86 — Jack McGuire

SERVICE AREA

Silver Cross Hospital is located near Highway 6 in Joliet, Illinois, approximately 37 miles southwest of the City of
Chicago. The primary service area of the Hospital provided approximately 71% of its admissions during calendar
year 2004, and includes the surrounding Will County communities of Joliet, Elwood, Lockport, Homer Glen,
Manhattan and New Lenox (the “Primary Service Area”). The secondary service area extends about 20 miles
beyond the Primary Service Area, and consists of the communities of Bolingbrook, Braidwood, Channahon, Coal
City, Frankfort, Lemont, Minooka, Mokena, Monee, Morris, Orland Park, Plainfield, Romeoville, Tinley Park and
Wilmington (the “Secondary Service Area”).



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: DePaul University
STATISTICS
Project Number:  E-PC-TE-CD-8049 Amount: $55,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton
County/Region:  Cook County/Northeast Location:  Chicago
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No JFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval No extraordinary conditions
VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this financing has been presented to the IFA Board.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to purchase student housing facilities from MJH Educational Assistance Illinois III
LLC, an independent 501(c)(3) supporting entity that is not directly affiliated with DePaul. The proposed
acquisition will enable DePaul to exercise a purchase option to both own and operate these student housing facilities
(and will also bring these projects “on balance sheet”).

IFA CONTRIBUTION AND PROGRAM

501(c)(3) Bonds are municipal bonds authorized under the Internal Revenue Code that enable 501(c)(3) corporations
to finance capital projects at municipal bond interest rates. IFA’s issuance of these Bonds will convey federal tax-
exempt status on the interest paid to bondholders, thereby enabling bondholders to accept a below market interest
rate that is passed through to the Borrower.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this financing has been presented to the IFA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $52,000,000 Uses:  Building Acquisitions $52,000,000
Equity 1,000,000 Costs of Issuance 1,000,000
Total $53.000,000 Total $53.000,000
JOBS
Current employment: 2,208 (FT); 1,378 (PT) Projected new jobs: N/A

Jobs retained: Not applicable Construction jobs: Not applicable



DePaul University Preliminary Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 2 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The Bonds will be sold based solely on the underlying ratings of DePaul University.
Structure: The Bonds are expected to be sold at a fixed interest rate by Lehman Brothers.
Interest Rate: Fixed Rate Bonds. The current rate based on market conditions as of 3/18/2008 was 4.75%.
Maturity: 20 Years
Existing
Ratings: DePaul’s long-term debt rating was upgraded by Moody’s Investors Service from Baal to A3/Stable as

of 10/26/2007. DePaul will be meeting with S&P during the week of 3/31 and will be requesting both
short-term and long-term ratings. The IFA Series 2008 Bonds will be rated by Moody’s and S&P.
DePaul is rated “A-" long-term by Fitch. DePaul’s underlying short-term ratings were recently
affirmed at P-1/F-1+ by Moody’s/Fitch in connection with the $75,000,000 IFA Series 2008
Commercial Paper Revenue Notes (DePaul University) that closed on 1/9/2008.

Requested

Ratings: The IFA Series 2008 Bonds will be rated by Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s (S&P). DePaul will be

meeting with S&P during the week of 3/31 and will request assignment of a long-term rating from
S&P for the first time. DePaul and Lehman Brothers anticipate that S&P’s ratings will be comparable
to Moody’s current ratings (i.e., A-/A-1 + from S&P).

Closing Date: ~ June 3, 2008 through August 31, 2008 ~ will depend on pricing conditions during this period. (If
market conditions are unfavorable for financing this acquisition, this financing will not proceed.)

Rationale: The proposed project will enable DePaul to purchase a building containing 34 student housing units
and several other dormitory facilities (see Project Description section below) that it currently leases
near its Lincoln Park campus from MJH Educational Assistance Foundation and affiliates on land
owned by the University. DePaul and MJH have an ongoing collaborative relationship under which
MJH develops and manages the properties for DePaul under a land lease. Upon payment (i.e.,
retirement) of the debt associated with the underlying leases, MJH donates the facilities to DePaul.

The terms of the respective indentures would permit redemption on or after June 3, 2008.

Based on the current market for fixed rate bonds (i.e., as of 3/20/2008), DePaul and its Underwriter
(Lehman Brothers) have determined that current fixed rates for tax-exempt bond debt suggest that
timing is favorable to exercise the University’s purchase option of the MJH facilities. As a result of the
proposed financing, the proposed debt will become “on balance sheet” (and will no longer be an off
balance sheet obligation of DePaul University).

PROJECT SUMMARY FOR PRELIMINARY BOND RESOLUTION

DePaul University will use the proceeds of the Bonds, together with certain other funds, to (i) finance and reimburse the
University for certain of the costs of the acquisition (including related land costs), of certain residential facilities that are
currently leased to house the University’s students, faculty, and administration including Munroe Hall, a housing and
community center located at 2312 N. Clifton; a 3-story apartment building located at 1014 W. Belden (5 units; 12 beds);
a 3-story apartment building located at 1016 W. Belden (5 units; 12 beds); a 3-story apartment building located at 1020
W. Belden (4 units; 14 beds); a 3-story apartment building located at 1022 W. Belden (3 units; 11 beds); a 3-story
apartment building located at 2315 N. Kenmore (3 units; 12 beds); a 3-story apartment building located at 2323 N.
Kenmore (4 units; 14 beds); a 3-story apartment building located at 2308 N. Sheffield (3 units; 12 beds); a 3-story
apartment building located at 2345 N. Kenmore (62 units; 230 beds); a two-story, single family home located at 2331 N.
Racine; a two-story, single family home located at 2333 N. Racine; a nine-bed student housing facility located at 2343 N.
Racine; a 10-bed student housing facility located at 2347 N. Racine; a 34-unit apartment building located at 2318-2326
N. Sheffield; and a single family home located at 2327 N. Racine; and to pay costs of issuance and fund any reserves
funds necessary to issue the proposed bonds (collectively referred to as the “Project”).



DePaul University Preliminary Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 3

IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

DePaul University is a 501(c)(3) organization incorporated under Illinois law. DePaul’s original
predecessor was founded in 1898 by the Congregation of the Mission and was known as St. Vincent’s
College.

The University is governed by a two-tiered governance committee consisting of (1) The Members of
the University, a self-perpetuating body of 14 individuals, representing the Congregation of the
Mission (C.M.), the religious community that sponsors the University. The Members are empowered
to elect the Board of Trustees, whose responsibility is to direct and manage the affairs of the University
and other officers. Currently, there are 35 trustees elected to serve staggered 3-year terms. A List of
the University’s current Board of Trustees is attached (see p. 6).

The University’s mission is to provide education in liberal and professional studies. DePaul has
evolved into a major urban institution, serving metropolitan Chicago. The University is the largest
Catholic university in the nation and has over 23,000 students (including 19,035 full time students)
enrolled for the Fall 2007 semester. Since 1998, DePaul has ranked as the largest Catholic university
in the United States and is the ninth largest private university in the United States. During academic
year 2006-2007, approximately 84% of DePaul’s students were from the State of Hlinois.

The University comprises six campuses, including two core campuses in Chicago, and four in
suburban Chicago. DePaul’s Lincoln Park and Loop Campuses in Chicago form the core of the
University’s academic and administrative activities. The Lincoln Park campus is a residential campus
located on approximately 34 acres and is located approximately 3 miles north of downtown Chicago.
The Lincoln Park campus now consists of more than 45 buildings comprising approximately 2.3
million SF. The Loop Campus, located in the Chicago Central Business District at the corner of
Wabash Avenue and Jackson Blvd, consists of 3 interconnected and 2 adjacent buildings of over 1.3
million SF and provides facilities for the College of Law, Graduate Programs, and undergraduate
programs.

DePaul’s four suburban campus locations were established and have expanded to satisfy a growing
demand for higher education in suburban Chicago. DePaul’s conducts classes at four suburban
facilities including: (1) The DePaul O’Hare Campus in Des Plaines, Illinois, (2) South Suburban
Community College in South Holland, Illinois, (3) Naperville, Illinois (located on a portion of the
former Amoco Research Center along 1-88), and (4) Rolling Meadows, Illinois (near Schaumburg).

The University offers 200 over academic and professional graduate degree programs, including seven
programs offered by the College of Law.

Applicant/
Contacts:

Project name:

Locations:

Organization:

Board
Membership:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

DePaul University, 55 East Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois 60604-4101; www.depaul.edu
(1) Doug Stanford, Director of Treasury Operations, Ph.: 312/ 362-6714; dstanford@depaul.edu
(2) Elizabeth Honold, Senior Financial Analyst, Ph.: 312/362-8868; ehanold@depaul.edu

IFA Series 2008A Bonds (DePaul University Project)

DePaul’s Lincoln Park Campus, 2550 N. Sheffield Ave., Chicago, IL 60614-3298 (including
facilities located at 2312 N. Clifton, 1014-1016-1020-1022 W. Belden; 2315-2319-2323 N.
Kenmore; 2308 N. Sheffield; 2345 N. Kenmore; 2331 N. Racine; 2333 N. Racine; 2343-2347 N.
Racine; Sheffield Square at 2318-2326 N. Sheffield, and 2327 N. Racine in Chicago, IL 60614).
Ilinois 501(c)(3) organization

See attached list of Board of Trustees (seep. 5)



DePaul University
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Page 4

Current Land
Owners:

Preliminary Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

MJH Educational Assistance Illinois III LLC
¢/o Civic Finance Associates

603 Great Springs Road

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-1701

Attn: Benjamin L. Noble

610-525-8185

PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: O’Keefe Lyons & Hynes, LLC Chicago, IL Daniel Coyne
Auditor: KPMG, LLP Chicago, IL
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Jim Luebchow
Senior Manager/
Underwriter: Lehman Brothers New York, NY Jim Costello
Co-Managers
(Tentative): Rice Financial Products Company Chicago, IL Adrienne Archia
Samuel A. Ramirez and Company Chicago, IL Fernando Grillo
Underwriter’s
Counsel: Foley & Lardner LLP Chicago, IL Chris Knight
Trustee and
Paying
Agent: To be determined Chicago, IL
Rating Agencies: Moody’s Investors Service New York, NY
Standard & Poor’s New York, NY
IFA Counsel: Burke Burns & Pinelli Ltd. Chicago, IL Steve Welcome
IFA Financial
Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 5 Rahm Emanuel

State Senate:
State House:

6 John J. Cullerton
11 John A. Fritchey



DePaul University
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 5

Preliminary Bond Resolution
April 8, 2008
IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

DEPAUL UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

(Revised as of 11/8/2007)

*Denotes Members of the Board of Trustees Executive Committee

Name/Professional Affiliation:

William L. Bax

*William E. Bennett
Martin R. Castro

*Gery J. Chico

Frank M. Clark

James W. Compton
*Curtis J. Crawford
Douglas Crocker, 11
Connie R. Curran

James L. Czech

*Mary A. Dempsey

Sue L. Gin

Rev. Paul L. Golden, C.M.
*Jack M. Greenberg
*William E. Hay

*Rev. Dennis H. Holtschneider, C.M.
*James M. Jenness

Jeffrey J. Kroll

Fay Levin

*Arthur E. Levine

Rev. Robert P. Maloney, C.M.
Carla Michelotti

Patricia J. Parson

Peter Pesce

Roger L. Plummer

Rev. Prudencio Rodriguez, C.M.
George Ruff

Lawrence C. Russell

Jim Ryan

Bertram L. Scott

*John B. Simon

*John C. Staley

Harrison 1. Steans

Errol L. Stone

Rev. James E. Swift, C.M.
Richard E. Terry

Daniel C. Ustian

*Joanne Velasquez

John J. Vitanovec

Managing Partner, PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP (Retired)

VP for External Affairs, Aetna, Inc.

Chico & Nunes, LLP

Chairman & CEO, ComEd

Former President and CEO, Chicago Urban League
President and CEO, XCEO Inc.

Chairman and CIO, Transwestern Multifamily Partners, LLC
President, Curran Associates

President, The James L. Czech Company LLC
Commissioner, Chicago Public Library

Chairman, Flying Food Group Inc.

Director, Vincentian Canonical Services

Retired Chairman & CEO, McDonald’s Corporation
President, William E. Hay & Co.

President, DePaul University

Chairman and CEO, Kellogg Company

Partner, Law Offices of Jeffrey J. Kroll

Senior Consultant, Res Publica Group

President, Woodrow Wilson Foundation

Coordinator, Project DREAM

Executive VP/General Counsel, Leo Burnett Co., LLC
President, CEO, and Chairman of the Board, Amerlnd, Inc.
VP of Human Resources, A.T. Kearney, Inc.

President, Plummer & Associates Consulting

Director of Hispanic Ministry, Vincentian Priests & Brothers
Senior Principal, Trinity Hotel Investors LLC

Managing Director, The Director’s Firm (Retired)

President, COO & Director, W.W. Grainger, Inc.

EVP of Strategy, Implementation, and Policy, TIAA-CREF
Partner, Jenner & Block

Managing Partner, Ernst & Young LLP (Retired)

Chairman of the Executive Committee, Financial Investments Corporation
Partner, Sonnenschein, Nath & Rosenthal

Provincial Superior, Midwest Province Congregation of the Mission
Chairman and CEO, Peoples Energy Corporation (Retired)
Chairman, President & CEO, Navistar International Corporation
EVP, Azteca Foods, Inc.

EVP, Tribune Broadcasting

i\s\common\2008\04 April\DePaul University Preliminary PBR 04-08 (v1)

4/1/2008 9:27 AM
RKF



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: Loyola University Chicago
Commercial Paper Revenue Notes
STATISTICS
Number: E-PC-TE-CD-8044 Amount: $242,150,000 (not to exceed) aggregate total
with no more than $95,000,000 outstanding
at any one time as described in the Board
Action section of this report.
Type: 501(c)(3) Commercial Paper Notes ~ IFA Staff: ~Townsend S. Albright
Location: Chicago (Cook County) Region: Northeast
BOARD ACTION
Final Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit not for profit Commercial paper Notes Staff recommends approval

No IFA funds at risk

Although a the aggregate amount of IFA Commercial Paper Revenue Notes (the “Notes”) that may be outstanding at

any one time cannot exceed $95,000,000, this Resolution will authorize an aggregate principal amount not to exceed

$242,150,000 that may be issued from time to time as part of an ongoing Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper Revenue

Notes financing program undertaken by Loyola University Chicago through the Illinois Finance Authority to finance

discrete projects identified herein. A list of projects is included in the Project Summary section of this report.
VOTING RECORD

Loyola University Chicago has requested to come before the IFA Board for one-time final approval because the
University is refunding auction-rate bonds in addition to new project money.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to refund (i) $34,800,000 IFA Revenue Bonds, Series 2004B, (ii) fund all or a portion of the
capital projects located within its Lake Shore and Watertower campuses.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of tax-exempt bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt status on
interest paid to bondholders thereby reducing the borrower’s interest rate.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Volume Cap.
JOBS
Current employment: 2430 FTEs, 1012 PTEs Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 250 (24 months)

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Commercial Paper  $935.000.000 Uses: Project costs $60,200,000
Refunding 34.800,000

Total $95.000,000 Total $95,000,000



Loyola University Final Resolution
501(c)(3) Commercial Paper Note April 8, 2008
Page 2 FM: Townsend Albright

FINANCING SUMMARY
Direct Pay Letter of Credit from JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., Chicago, IL. The Bank’s ratings
are Moody’s “Aaa”, and Standard & Poors “AA“. The short term rates are VMIG-1, and S & P
A-1
The CP Notes will be sold at an interest rate that will mature between 1 and 270 days and will be
subject to extension (i.e., “rollover”) upon maturity for an additional term and interest rate to be
determined by Banc of America Securities LLC (the “CP Dealer”).
The bonds will be secured by a general obligation pledge of the University. The University’s
outstanding bond issues are rated “A-" by Standard & Poor’s.
The CP Revenue Notes will mature every 1 to 270 days and will be subject to extension based on
renewal of the one-year Direct Pay Letter of Credit securing the Notes. IFA’s Bond Resolution will
authorize ongoing rollover of the Notes for a period of up to five years from the date of the initial
closing. :
The interest rate and maturities on the CP Notes will bear an interest rate determined by the
maturity (i.e., between 1 and 270 days) set by the CP Dealer. Interest will be paid at the end of
each maturity based on the par amount outstanding. 30-Day Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper was
priced at approximately 2.20% to 3.00% as of 03/19/08. (See above ratings.)

Security:

Structure:

Collateral:

Maturity:

Interest Rate

Loyola intends to periodically refinance outstanding balances of its CP Revenue Notes with rated (or credit
enhanced) long-term IFA bond issues. These bond issues would be presented to the IFA Board on a stand-alone
basis and issued as standard, IFA, long-term conduit bond issues conforming in structure and documentation to
existing long-term IFA conduit bond issues originated on behalf of Loyola University.

PROJECT SUMMARY
Proceeds will be used to refund the University’s outstanding 2004-B Auction Rate Bonds issued through the Iltinois
Finance Authority, and to fund, with certain other funds, various campus projects located throughout the University’s
Lake Shore and Water Tower campuses. Only portions of some mix of the capital projects will be funded with the
commercial paper proceeds. The proposed list of capital projects is as follows:

Maximum :
Bond/Lease Other
Projects Total Cost Amount Sources

Clare build-out $5,200,000 $4,000,000 $1,200,000
Santa Clara $13,300,000 $10,000,000 $3,300,000
Mundelein Center $63,200,000 $40,000,000 $23,200,000
Gentile Center $12,200,000 $10,000,000 $2,200,000
Information Commons $32,000,000 $25,600,000 $6,400,000
Cudahy Lounge $3,000,000 $2,500,000 $500,000
North Campus Playfield $3,000,000 $2,000,000 $1,000,000
Quinlan 4th Floor build-out $3,000,000 $2,500,000 $500,000
6241 N Winthrop $4,500,000 $3,420,000 $1,080,000
6308 N Winthrop & 6246 N Kenmore $8,000,000 $7,880,000 $120,000
YMCA lot & adjacent properties $55,000,000 $35,000,000 $20,000,000
Chicago Ave Development $12,000,000 $10,000,000 $2,000,000
Coffey Hall $4,500,000 $4,500,000 $0
Law School Renovations $12,700,000 $10,000,000 $2,700,000
Granada Center Office Renovations $2,400,000 $2,000,000 $400,000
1120-1122 W. Loyola 2,400,000 $1,500,000 $900,000
6229 N. Winthrop 5,750,000 $4,000,000 $1,750,000

Total $242,150,000 $174,900 $67,250




Loyola University Final Resolution
501(c)(3) Commercial Paper Note April 8,2008
Page 3 FM: Townsend Albright
The purpose of the refunding portion of the proposed financing is to convert the Auction Rate bonds to commercial
paper with a bank letter of credit. Although there could be some cash flow reduction by extending maturities of that
portion of the proposed financing, combining the refunding with new money will achieve bond issuance cost savings.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Loyola University Chicago (the “Applicant”, “Loyola”) is a private, co-educational not-for-profit
institution of higher education, research, and healthcare founded in 1870 by the Society of Jesus
(Jesuits) as St. Ignatius College. The University is the third largest independent institution of
higher education in Illinois on the basis of its total enrollment of approximately 15,500 full time
and part time students, of whom approximately 60.0% are from Illinois and approximately 40.0%
who are from other states and foreign countries on four campuses, including three in Chicago and
one in Rome, Italy. ’

Description: The University is a coeducational institution offering undergraduate, graduate, and professional
degree-granting programs. The University’s controlled affiliate, Loyola University Health System
(Health System), is an Illinois not for profit corporation which controls various health-related
entities including Loyola University Medical Center, an Illinois not for profit corporation
(LUMC), which was created in 1995 and owns and operates the Foster G. McGraw facility on the
Medical Center campus. Through agreements with the University, LUMC provides clinical and
teaching facilities for the University’s health sciences education programs. In addition to the
Health Systems, the University controls Loyola Management Company, which holds certain real
estate, and Mundelein College, which is largely inactive, but also holds certain real estate. Loyola
University Health System (LUHS) has a wholly-owned subsidiary, Loyola University of Chicago
Insurance Company (LUCIC), which is a for-profit insurance company domiciled in the Cayman
Islands which is not exempt from federal income taxes. LUCIC provides medical malpractice
insurance for LUHS, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the University. The University is
governed by a 38-member Board. A list of members is included for IFA Board review.

OWNERSHIP/ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Loyola University Chicago

Project names: Refunding and New Money Financing Projects, Series 2008.

Locations: 820 N. Michigan Avenue, and 1050 W. Sheridan Road, Chicago, Cook County, Illinois
Contact Person: Susan Bodin, Director, Strategic Financing & Risk Management, 312-915-7454
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation

State: Ilinois

Board: List attached for IFA Board review.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: In House Chicago Ellen Kane Munro
Borrower’s Counsel: Jones Day Chicago William J. Harmon
Accountants: Deloitte & Touche LLP Chicago Chris Terhark
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler Chicago Nancy Burke
Issuer’s Counsel Pugh, Jones, Johnson & Quandt Chicago Scott Bremer

CP Dealer/: Bank of America Chicago Michelle Salomon
Placement Agent Securities LLC

CP Dealer’s Counsel: Peck, Shaffer & Williams, LLP Chicago George Buzzard
LOC Bank: JPMorgan Chasse Bank, N.A. Chicago, IL Peter Coburn
Trustee: US Bank Chicago Grace Gorka
University Financial Advisor: Office of Kenneth A. Kerzner Chicago Kenneth A. Kerzner
IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris

Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott



Loyola University
501(c)3) Commercial Paper Note

Final Resolution
April 8, 2008

Page 4 FM: Townsend Albright
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Lake Shore Campus:

Congressional: 09, Janice Schakowsky

State Senate: 07, Carol Ronen

State House: 14, Harry Osterman

Water Tower Campus:

Congressional: 07, Danny K. Davis

State Senate: (03, Mattie Hunter; 13, Kwame Raoul

State House: 05, Kenneth Duncan; 26, Elga L. Jefferies



Loyola University Final Resolution
501(c)(3) Commercial Paper Note April 8, 2008
Page 5 FM: Townsend Albright

Loyola University Chicago
Board of Trustees

Mr. Joseph .J. Ahern Mr. Michael R. Leyden Rev. Michael .J. Graham, Rev. Bradley M. Schaeffer,
President, & General Former 3t. Corporate Vice President, Xavier University Rector, Weston Jesuit
Manager, WBBM-TV CBS 2 President, First National School of Theology

Bank of Chicago
Mr. Bernard .J. Beazley Patrick C.Lynch Mr. William J. Hank Dr. Judith A. Scully
Retired General Counsel President (Vice Chaif) Professor Emetitus .
Dentsply International Chicago Equity Partners, Chaitman and CEO, Farnham Loyola University Chicago

LC Investment Group
Mr. William A. Brandt, Jr. BArs. Shirley R.Madigan  Mr..John .J. Hartman Mr. Michael D. Searle
President and CEO Chairman . President Private Investor
Development Specialist, Inc. . [llinois Arts Council International Program
D3I Management, Rise Group,

LLC

Michael .J. Carbon, M.D. Rev. Patrick McGrath, S.J. Victor J. Heckler, PhD. Ms. Smita N. Shah,
Vice President, Chief Provincial Assistant for Management Psychologist President SPAAN
Operating Officer, Secondary Education, Technologies, Inc.

Nephtology Associates Chicago Province of the
Society of Jesus

Mrs. Rhonda D. Cariwright Mrs. Ruthellyn Musil Mr. John W. Higgins Mr. Raymond F. Simon
Vice President of Business  Sr. Vice President, Cotporate Chairman and CEO Chairman
and Finance Relations
Loyola University New Tribune Company Higgins Development Helen Brach Foundation
Otleans Partners
Mr. Anthony L. Chirchirille Mr. Terry E. Newman Mr. Frank Hegan, IIl Myr. Michael D, Sullivan
CED Partnier President Emetitus Chauman
Chirch Global, LLC Katten Muchin Rosenman, The Latin School of Chicago M.S. Wilett, Inc.
Sr. Margaret Mary Mr. Allan .J. Norville AMrs. Christina M. Johnson- Mrs. Terese Terry
Cosgrove, B.V.M. Wolif
Treasurer President President Business Information
Specialist

Sisters of Charity of the Financial Associates Inc. ©= Christina Johnson & Lippincott Library- Wharton
Blessed Virgin Mary Associates School, '
Mrs. Rosemary Croghan  Mr. Roberi L. Parkinson, Mr.Richard J.Klarchek  Ms. Cherryl T. Thomas
Civic Volunteer Chairman & CEOQO, Baxter President and CEQ, Capital President, Ardmore

International First Realty, Inc Associates
Mr. Jokn F. Cuneo,.Jr. Mr. Joseph A. Power, .Jr. Mr. William C. Kunkler, Il Rev. Michael V. Tueth, 5.J.
President, The Cuneo Partnier, Power Rogers Smith, Executive Vice President, CC Associate Chair &
Foundation - Milwaukee PC. Industries Inc. Associate Prof, Dept of
Golf Corporation Communication and Media

‘ Studies
Fordham University

Mr. William M. Daley Mr. Michael R. Quinlan Mr. Gregory A.LeVert Mr. Edward Wanandi
Chairman, Midwest Region, (Chairman), Former Chairman Chaitman, Concentrix Chairmarn, Trailmobile
JPMorgan Chase and CEO, McDonald's Corpotation Corporation

Corporation
Mr. Ronald E. Daly, Rev. Michael J. Garanzini, Mr..John E. Rooney, Rev. Kevin W. Wildes, 5.,
Retired CEO S.J., President, Loyola President and CEO, U.S. President, Loyola University

University Chicago Cellular Corporation New Otleans

Rev. Daniel L. Flaherty, :
8.1., Assistant for Business
and Finance, Chicago
Province of the Society of

Taana




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff
April 8, 2008

Amendatory Resolution for OSF Healthcare System Series 2005A&B IFA Bonds

~ and Series 2007 B,C&D IFA Bonds

On February 12, 2008, the Authority passed a resolution approving the conversion
by OSF Heathcare System of the Auction Rate periods for their Series 2005A&B
Bonds and Series 2007C&D Bonds from 28-day Auction Periods to 7-day
Auction Periods and to change the Auction Dates in order to lower interest costs.
(OSF’s bond counsel had indicated that IFA Board approval was required under
the bond documents for this conversion.)

The Series 2005A&B Bonds and the 2007C&D Bonds have now each been
converted to 7-day Auction Periods. The Series 2007B were issued as Auction
Rate Securities with 7-day Auction Periods.

In order to lower interest costs further, OSF is now requesting approval to amend
the February 12, 2008 resolution to authorize the conversion of the above bonds,
as well as the Series 2007B bonds to Auction Periods of any length permitted
under the Bond Indentures, including but not limited to Auction Periods of up to
270 days, which is currently being contemplated by OSF Healthcare System.

In connection with these proposed changes, OSF is seeking IFA Board approval
to:

(1) Convert the Auction Rate period for the Series 2005A&B Bonds and Series
2007 B, C&D Bonds from 7-day Auction Periods to Auction Rate Periods
of any length permitted under the Bond Indentures, including but not
limited to Auction Periods of up to 270 days, in accordance with the
procedures set forth in the Bond Indentures; and

(2) Authorize the Executive Director to execute and deliver all documents
necessary to change the auction periods as described in the resolution.



IFA AMENDATORY RESOLUTION NO. 2008-04-19

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND IFA NO. 08-02-14 TO REQUEST TO CONVERT THE
LENGTH OF THE AUCTION RATE PERIOD OF SERIES 2005A&B IFA BONDS AND
SERIES 2007 B, C&D IFA BONDS

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and exists
under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2008, the Authority passed resolution Number 2008-02-14 (the
“Original Resolution”) regarding the conversion of the interest rates on certain bonds issued for
the benefit of OSF Healthcare System, an Illinois not for profit corporation (the “Borrower”);
and

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2005, the Authority issued (i) $53,925,000 in aggregate principal
amount of its Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2005A (OSF Healthcare System) (the “Series
2005A Bonds™) and (ii) $53,825,000 in aggregate principal amount of its Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2005B (OSF Healthcare System) (the “Series 2005B Bonds” and, together with
the Series 2005A Bonds, the “Series 2005 Bonds™), pursuant to a Bond Trust Indenture dated as
of September 15, 2005 (the “Series 2005 Bond Indenture”) between the Authority and Wells
Fargo Bank, N.A., as bond trustee, in order to (i) advance refund a portion of the outstanding
Ilinois Health Facilities Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1999 (OSF Healthcare System), (ii)
fund a debt service reserve fund and (iii) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2005 Bonds, including the premium for municipal bond insurance policies
issued by Financial Security Assurance (“FSA”); and

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2007, the Authority issued (i) $40,000,000 in aggregate principal
amount of its Revenue Bonds, Series 2007B (OSF Healthcare System) (Auction Rate Securities)
(the “Series 2007B Bonds™), (ii) $65,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of its Revenue
Bonds, Series 2007C (OSF Healthcare System) (Auction Rate Securities) (the “Series 2007C
Bonds™), and (iii) $65,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of its Revenue Bonds, Series
2007D (OSF Healthcare System) (Auction Rate Securities) (the “Series 2007D Bonds” and,
together with the Series 2007B Bonds and the Series 2007C Bonds, the “Series 2007 Bonds™)
pursuant to a Bond Trust Indenture dated as of August 1, 2007 (the “Series 2007 Bond
Indenture”) between the Authority and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as bond trustee, in order to (i)
pay or reimburse the Borrower for, or refinance outstanding indebtedness the proceeds of which
were used for, the payment of the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and
equipping certain health facilities owned by the Borrower, (ii) fund a debt service reserve fund,
(iii) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2007 Bonds, (iv) refinance certain taxable
indebtedness of the Borrower, the proceeds of which were used for the payment of the costs of
acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health facilities owned by
the Borrower, (v) current refund all of the outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Health
Facilities Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2002 (OSF Healthcare
System), and (vi) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series
2007 Bonds, including the premium for a municipal bond insurance policy from FSA; and

WHEREAS, the Original Resolution approved, among other things, the change in the length of the
Auction Periods (as defined in the Series 2005 Bond Indenture and the Series 2007 Bond



Indenture) for the Series 2005 Bonds, the Series 2007C Bonds and the Series 2007D Bonds in

response to current adverse market conditions for auction rate securities such as the Series 2005
Bonds and the Series 2007 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2007B Bonds were issued as auction rate securities with 7-day Auction
Periods; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2005 Bonds, the Series 2007C Bonds and the Series 2007D Bonds were
issued as auction rate securities with 28-day Auction Periods and have each been converted to 7-
day Auction Periods; and

WHEREAS, the Borrower has requested that the Authority amend the provisions of the Original
Resolution in order to authorize the conversion of the Series 2005 Bonds and the Series 2007
Bonds to Auction Periods of any length permitted under the Series 2005 Bond Indenture and the
Series 2007 Bond Indenture, respectively, including but not limited to Auction Periods of up to
270 days as is currently contemplated by the Borrower; and

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as follows

1. Based solely on the request and direction of the Borrower, the Authority authorizes and
approves the conversion of the Series 2005 Bonds and the Series 2007 Bonds from 7-day
Auction Periods to Auction Periods of any length that are permitted under the terms of the Series
2005 Bond Indenture and the Series 2007 Bonds Indenture, respectively, provided that all such
conversions are permitted under the terms of the Series 2005 Bond Indenture and the Series 2007
Bond Indenture and such conversions are implemented in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Series 2005 Bond Indenture and the Series 2007 Bond Indenture.

2. The Members, officers, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and
directed to do all such acts and things and to execute or accept all such documents as may be
necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of these resolutions, and all of the acts and
doings of the Members, officers, agents and employees of the Authority which are in conformity
with the intent and purposes of these resolutions, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done,
shall be and are hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved. Unless otherwise provided
therein, wherever in the Series 2005 Bond Indenture or the Series 2007 Bond Indenture or any
other document executed pursuant hereto it is provided that an action shall be taken by the
Authority, such action shall be taken by the Executive Director or the Treasurer of the Authority,
or in the event of the unavailability, inability or refusal of the Executive Director and the
Treasurer to act, any two Members of the Authority, each of whom is hereby authorized,
empowered, delegated the power and duty and directed to take such action on behalf of the
Authority, all within the parameters set forth herein and in the applicable Authority Documents
and the existing documents relating to the Series 2005 Bonds and the Series 2007 Bonds.

3. This resolution is intended to confer additional authority to act under the Original
Resolution and the Original Resolution shall remain in full force and is hereby ratified, provided,
that the Original Resolution is hereby amended to the extent that it is not consistent with this
resolution.



ADOPTED this 8" day of April, 2008 by roll call vote as follows:

Ayes:
Nays:
Abstain:
Absent:

ATTEST:

Illinois Finance Authority

Secretary

[SEAL]

Executive Director



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Richard K. Frampton
Date:  April 8, 2008
Re: Amendatory Resolution to Increase Not-to-Exceed Amount of Inducement Resolution for Overton

Gear & Tool, Inc. from $7.0 million to $10.0 million

The Illinois Finance Authority’s Board of Directors approved a Preliminary Bond Resolution for Overton
Gear & Tool, Inc. for an amount not-to-exceed $7.0 million at the February 2008 Board Meeting.

After discussing further with Bond Counsel (Ice Miller LLP) and their Lender/Bond Purchaser (GE Capital
Government Finance, Inc.), Overton is increasing the amount of their request from an amount not-to-
exceed $7.0 million to $10.0 million. This would enable Overton to remain eligible for reimbursement for
up to $10 million of capital expenditures pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code.

The Village of Addison is expected to transfer 100% of the Village’s 2008 allocation (i.e., $3,147,975) to
support this financing. Additionally, the Village is also working with neighboring Home Rule Units to
aggregate additional Volume Cap for this financing.

Like many small, leveraged, capital intensive manufacturing companies that are attempting to survive
against worldwide competition, Overton is attempting to (i) modernize its equipment, (ii) increase
production capacity, (iii) supplement its existing production capabilities, and (iv) control its other overhead
expenses. This project will help Overton remain competitive long-term.

Staff recommends approval of this increase in the not-to-exceed amount subject to standard conditions as
noted in the attached Amendatory Bond Resolution including: (1) by approving the Preliminary Bond
Resolution in February and Amendatory Bond Resolution in April the Hlinois Finance Authority is under
no obligation to provide any Volume Cap for the Project, and (3) Overton has the option to obtain Volume
Cap from Home Rule Units as needed, to finance this project with Bonds (and that it may be necessary to
issue the subject Bonds in more than one series).

Changes from February Preliminary Bond Resolution:
1. Increase in the not-to-exceed amount of Overton Gear & Tool’s Preliminary Bond Resolution
from $7.0 million to $10.0 million to allow Overton to prospectively finance additional

equipment.
2. Overton has selected GE Capital Public Finance as Direct Lender/Investor for the proposed
financing,
Attachments:
1. Copy of Amendatory Bond Resolution and Memorandum of Understanding (review by Bond
Counsel pending).

2. Copy of Revised IFA Board Report.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008
Project: Overton Gear & Tool Corporation
STATISTICS
IFA Project: I-ID-TE-CD-8008 Amount: $10,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton
County/ Location:  Addison
Region: DuPage County/Northeast
BOARD ACTION
Amendatory Bond Resolution :
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval No extraordinary conditions

Material Changes from Preliminary:

e Not-to-exceed amount increased from $7.0 million to $10.0 million to accommodate additional equipment
acquisition (may necessitate issuance in more than one Series and additional 2008 and/or 2009 transferred
Home Rule Volume Cap)

e The IFA Resolution provides that any financing will be subject to Volume Cap availability but that the
Borrower retains the right to obtain and transfer Home Rule Volume Cap to the Authority to support this
Project. This Resolution, as true with all IFA Preliminary Bond Resolutions, does not obligate the
Authority to obtain or provide Volume Cap allocation for this financing. (Also see revised Volume Cap
section — pp. 1-2.)

e  All equipment has an estimated 10-year life

e See revised Sources and Uses Budget (p. 1).

e See revised Financial Summary (pp 6-7).

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, February 12, 2008:
Ayes: 10 (via telephone: Leonard) Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Absent: 5 (Boyles, DeNard, Fuentes, Herrin, Valenti) Vacancies: 0

PURPOSE

Acquisition of equipment to modernize and expand Overton Gear's production capacity. The Company has been
turning away business due to a lack of production capacity. This project will improve the capacity and productivity
of the Company’s existing facility without increasing real estate overhead.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

The Authority’s Industrial Revenue Bond Program provides low interest rate financing for qualifying industrial
projects. IFA’s issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds will exempt income earned on the Bonds from federal income
tax and thereby enable the Borrower to obtain a lower interest rate on this debt.

VOLUME CAP

Issuance of the Bonds would require an allocation of approximately $10.0 million of Volume Cap. Both Overton
and another prospective Addison IRB project are discussing the prospective transfer the of Village’s entire 2008
allocation (i.e., $3,147,975) to IFA for these projects. Because of the prospective size of this financing is large, the
Borrower understands that they may need to finance this project in one or more tranches as Volume Cap becomes
available (including reallocations from Home Rule Units to IFA specifically for this project).



Overton Gear & Tool Corporation Amendatory Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008
Page 2 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IRB $10,000,000 Uses: Project Cost $10,000,000
Equity 160.000 Issuance Costs 160,000
Total $10,160,000 Total $10,160,000
The financial summary section of this report explains the sources of project equity (see Page 6).
JOBS
Current employment: 141 Projected new jobs: 20 (within 2 years)
Jobs retained: 141 Construction jobs: Not applicable
Rationale: The proposed project will enable Overton Gear to increase its production capacity significantly,

thereby reducing the Company’s longstanding sales backlog. As a result of order backlogs,
Overton has been turning away business. Furthermore, the upgraded equipment will help assure
that Overton can manufacture products within specified tolerances and remain technologically
competitive. The Company will be adding skilled and semi-skilled workers who will have an
opportunity to ultimately own stock in the Company through the Overton Gear ESOP Trust
(which owns 100% of the company’s outstanding stock). Overton is a 100% employee-owned
company.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Direct Lender/

Bond Investor Security: The Direct Lender/Investor (i.e., GE Capital Government Finance, Inc.) will be secured by
a blanket first security interest in all accounts receivable, inventory, and equipment that will
be cross-collateralized and cross-defaulted with Overton’s Line of Credit.

Structure: As proposed, the Bonds would be purchased directly by GE Government Finance, Inc. and
held as a portfolio investment until maturity as Direct Lender/Investor.

Interest Rate: Fixed Rate Bonds to maturity (estimated interest rate of 4.25% based on current market
conditions as of 3/24/2008)

Amortization: 10 Years

Timing: First tranche: prospectively in June 2008 — August 2008 (subject to availability of Volume
Cap)

BUSINESS SUMMARY
Description: Overton Gear & Tool Corporation, (“Overton” or the “Company”) is an Illinois S Corporation

originally established in 1955. The Company’s founders established an ESOP Trust in 1985 to
own 49% of the Company. In 2006, the Overton Gear ESOP Trust purchased the remaining 51%
of the company’s outstanding stock to become a 100% employee-owned company.

The Officers of the Company and the ESOP Trust are (1) Mr. Louis Ertel, President and CEO, (2)
Mr. Kevin Walsh, VP-Operations, and (3) Mr. Peter LaMontagna, VP-Finance. All Overton
employees receive annual beneficial stock ownership interest transfers in the ESOP Trust as a
retirement benefit after completing one year of service.

Background: Overton Gear & Tool Corporation manufactures custom spur, helical, and bevel gears according to
customer specifications. Overton’s machinery cuts, grinds, and heat tempers its gears. The
Company specializes in custom gears for the marine, off-shore, locomotive, mining, wind energy,
transportation, and construction industries, as well as various Original Equipment Manufacturers
(OEM:s).



Overton Gear & Tool Corporation Amendatory Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds April 8, 2008

Page 3 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

In recent years, Overton has diversified its product lines significantly (away from its original focus
on locomotive gears) adding helical/spherical gears for wind energy turbines. Additionally, in
2005, Overton acquired the Illinois Gear Corp. division of Regal Beloit Corporation thereby
adding bevel (i.e., right angle gears) to Overton’s product mix. Overton also relocated Illinois
Gear’s bevel gear manufacturing machines to its Addison manufacturing facility, thereby adding
bevel gears (i.e., right angle gears) to its product mix.

Following its 2005 acquisition of Illinois Gear, Overton has added gears designed for marine
applications (e.g., thruster drive gears for cargo ships) and mining (e.g., gears used in stone
crushers) to its product mix, thereby diversifying its sales base across new industries. These bevel
gears are typically 85” to 100” in diameter.

Overton previously received $3.1 million of IRB financing from IFA (IDFA) in 1994 that financed
the acquisition of new manufacturing equipment and building improvements. Overton’s
remaining outstanding balance was approximately $200,000 as of 12/31/2007 — all payments have
been made as scheduled.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance (1) the acquisition and installation of various manufacturing equipment and
fixtures (including but not limited to a new pit furnace, gear grinding machines, and other machinery and
equipment) for use at the Overton Gear & Tool Corporation’s existing approximately 130,000 SF manufacturing
facility located at 530 Westgate Drive, Addison (DuPage County), IL 60101-4525, and to also pay bond issuance
costs.

Estimated project costs are as follows (fixtures and equipment):

Pit Furnace $840,000
Gear Grinding Machines 4,400,000
Gear Generating Machines 3,615,000
Gear Hobber 1,145,000
Total $10.000,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Overton Gear & Tool Corporation (Contact: Mr. Pete LaMontagna, Vice President — Finance, 530
Westgate Drive, Addison, IL 60101-4525; Ph.: 630-543-9570, x263; Fax: 630-543-7440;
e-mail: petel@overtongear.com)

Web site: WWwWWw.overtongear.com

Project name:  Overton Gear & Tool

Location: 530 Westgate Drive, Addison, IL 60101-4525
Borrower: Overton Gear & Tool Corporation
Organization:  Illinois S Corporation

Ownership: Overton Gear ESOP Trust: 100%;

ESOP Trustee: Ms. Kjersti Cory, First Bankers Trust, 2321 Kochs Lane, Quincy, IL 62305;
Ph.: 217-228-8060. (First Bankers Trust is based in Quincy and specializes in personal and other
corporate trust serves, including ESOP’s trusteeships. First Bankers Trust also has offices in
Chicago, Philadelphia, and Phoenix. Web Site: www.fbtservices.com)

There are no shareholders with a 7.5% or greater ownership interest in the Overton ESOP Trust
(all individual participants in the ESOP Trust own beneficial ownership interest of less than 2.0%
in the Overton Gear ESOP Trust).

Management of Overton includes:
Louis Ertel, President & CEO (and Board Member appointed by First Bankers Trust))
Kevin Walsh, VP-Manufacturing (and Board Member appointed by First Bankers Trust)
Peter LaMontagna, VP-Finance



Overton Gear & Tool Corporation Amendatory Bond Resolution
Industrial Revenue Bonds _ . April 8, 2008
Page 4 IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

General Counsel: McDermott, Will, and Emery Chicago, IL Mark Costa
Auditor: Crowe Chizek Oak Brook, IL Alex Wodka
Bond Counsel: Ice Miller LLP Chicago, IL Jim Snyder
Direct Lender/
Bond Purchaser: GE Capital Government Finance,
Inc. Oak Brook, IL
Lender’s Counsel: To be determined
General Contractor: Not applicable
Paying Agent: To be determined by GE Capital Government Finance, Inc.
IFA Counsel: Cahill Law Chicago, IL Kevin Cahill
IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago, IL Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago, IL Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 6 Peter J. Roskam
State Senate: 23 Carole Pankau

State House: 46 Dennis Reboletti



IFA AMENDATORY RESOLUTION NO. 2008-04-20

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND IFA RESOLUTION NO. 2008-02-12 TO
REQUEST AN INCREASE IN THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS ON BEHALF OF
OVERTON GEAR AND TOOL CORPORATION FOR THE PURPOSES SET
FORTH HEREIN FROM AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
PREVIOUSLY NOT-TO-EXCEED $7,000,000 TO $10,000,000
IFA NO. I-ID-TE-CD-8008

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Illinois Finance Authority, a body politic and
corporate of the State of Illinois (the “Authority™), approved IFA Resolution No. 08-02-xx on behalf
of Overton Gear and Tool Corporation, an Illinois corporation, (the “Borrower”), relating to an
application for the issuance of Revenue Bonds by the Authority for the benefit of the Borrower in an
amount not-to-exceed Seven Million and No/100 Thousand Dollars ($7,000,000) (the “Bonds”); and

WHEREAS, there has now been presented to the Illinois Finance Authority, a body politic
and corporate of the State of Iilinois (the “Authority”), by Overton Gear and Tool Corporation, an
Illinois corporation, (the “Borrower”), a request to amend the application for the issuance of Revenue
Bonds by the Authority for the benefit of the Borrower from Seven Million and no/100 Dollars
($7,000,000) to an amount now estimated not-to-exceed Ten Million and No/100 Dollars
($10,000,000) (the “Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, the Borrower’s application has been amended in writing with respect to a
“project” within the meaning of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq., as
supplemented and amended (the “Act”), for the purpose of providing the Borrower with all or a
portion of the funds for the purpose of financing or refinancing the costs of (i) the acquisition and
installation of manufacturing equipment, (ii) the installation of fixtures and related renovation to the
Borrower’s existing approximately 130,000 SF manufacturing facility located at 530 Westgate Drive,
Addison (DuPage County), IL 60101-4525, and (iii) to pay capitalized interest, costs of issuance, and
other qualified professional fees, all as permitted by the Act (and, collectively, comprising the
“Project”); and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that all elements of this Project will be owned, operated or
managed by Borrower to manufacture industrial gears; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that all elements of this Project will be owned, operated or
managed by Borrower to manufacture industrial gears; and

WHEREAS, no expenditures relating to the Project for which the Borrower may seek
reimbursement from the proceeds of the Bonds (the “Expenditures™) have been made more than sixty
(60) days prior to the adoption of this Preliminary Bond Resolution, and any further Expenditures
will be made on or after the date that this Preliminary Bond Resolution is adopted; and

WHEREAS, a determination has been made by the Authority that its issuance of the Bonds
for the Project will be consistent and in accord with the provisions and purposes of the Act; and

WHEREAS, each of the Members of the Authority present is familiar with the form of this
Preliminary Bond Resolution; and



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of the Illinois Finance
Authority as follows:

Section 1. Approval. The application of the Borrower is approved.

Section 2. Adoption of Resolution. The Chairman, the Vice Chairman, the Treasurer, any
other Member, and the Executive Director of the Authority is authorized and directed to execute, and
the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Authority (and for purposes of this Resolution, any person
duly appointed to such offices on an interim basis) is authorized to seal and attest to the adoption of
this Preliminary Bond Resolution and to do any and all things necessary or desirable in order to carry
out the intention of the parties expressed herein.

Section 3. Issuance of Bonds. Upon final determination of the details of the financing and
provided that, on or before February 28, 2011, the Authority and the Borrower shall have agreed to
mutually acceptable terms for the Bonds and the contracts, agreements and proceedings related
thereto, including, but not limited to a bond purchase agreement for the sale of the Bonds, and
subject to the availability of Private Activity Volume Cap for the project, the Authority will use all
reasonable efforts to take the further steps necessary, including, but not limited to, execution of said
bond purchase agreement, to issue its Bonds on behalf of the Borrower to finance all or a portion of
the Project in an amount now estimated not-to-exceed Ten Million and No/100 Dollars
($10,000,000). The Borrower may also acquire available Volume Cap from Home Rule Units in one
or more series over time.

Section 4. Expenditure Reimbursement. The Authority, on behalf of the Borrowers,
reasonably expects to reimburse all or a portion of any Expenditures that may have been incurred
with the proceeds of the Bonds. '

Section 5. Notice and Hearing. The Executive Director of the Authority, or his or her
designee, is hereby authorized, empowered and directed to cause notice to the public of a public
hearing on the plan of financing for the Project to be published, such notice to be published at a time
and in a manner determined by him to be appropriate and at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date
on which such public hearing is to be held, and the Executive Director (or any officer, employee or
agent of the Authority designated by the Executive Director) is further authorized, empowered and
directed to hold the public hearing referred to in said notice.

Section 6. Official Intent. The Authority intends this Preliminary Bond Resolution to
satisfy the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and the regulations
promulgated thereunder (the “Code”), and specifically Treasury Reg. §1.150-2(d), regarding the
declaration by the Authority of its official intent to issue its revenue bonds for the purpose of
reimbursing original expenditures (as that term is defined in Treasury Reg. §1.150-2(c)) incurred
with respect to the Project within 60 days preceding the adoption of this Preliminary Bond
Resolution.

Approved and effective this 8" day of April, 2008.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Pam Lenane and Dana Sodikoff
April 8, 2008

Amendatory Resolution for Delnor-Community Hospital Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2008 authorizing the issuance of variable rate bonds

On March 11, 2008, the Authority passed a final resolution approving the
refunding by Delnor-Community Hospital of their Series 2002 and Series 2003
FSA insured auction rate bonds and Series 2006 FGIC insured auction rate bonds.
This resolution authorized the refunding to fixed rate bonds.

The March 11, 2008 Board Summary report for Delnor-Community Hospital,
which was reviewed by the Healthcare Committee and the Board provided for the
refunding of the above-mentioned bonds either as fixed rate or variable rate
demand bonds. The formal resolution that was presented to the Board, however,
did not include authorization for variable rate bonds.

This Amendatory Resolution for Delnor-Community Hospital will conform to the
March 11, 2008 Board Summary report and allow for the refunding to include
variable rate bonds.



IFA AMENDATORY RESOLUTION NO. 2008-04-21

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND IFA RESOLUTION NUMBER 2008-03-19 TO REQUEST
THE AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE VARIABLE RATE BONDS

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and exists
under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2008, the Authority passed Resolution Number 2008-03-19 (the
“Original Resolution”) for the benefit of Delnor-Community Hospital, an Illinois not for profit
corporation (the “Corporation”); and

WHEREAS, the Original Resolution authorized, among other things, the issuance of not to exceed
$165,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2008 (Delnor-
Community Hospital) (the “Series 2008 Bonds™) of the Authority and the execution and delivery
of certain Authority Documents described therein; and

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Original Resolution authorized certain terms and conditions
applicable to Series 2008 Bonds bearing interest at fixed rates; and

WHEREAS, the Corporation has requested that the Authority amend the provisions of the
Original Resolution in order to authorize the issuance of Series 2008 Bonds bearing interest at
variable rates and the execution and delivery of the Variable Rate Bond Indenture and the
Variable Rate Loan Agreement (as such terms are defined below); and

WHEREAS, drafts of (i) a Bond Trust Indenture (the “Variable Rate Bond Indenture™) between
the Authority and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as bond trustee (the “Bond
Trustee™), providing for the issuance thereunder of the Series 2008 Bonds and setting forth the
terms and provisions applicable to the Series 2008 Bonds bearing interest at variable rates and
(ii) a Loan Agreement (the “Variable Rate Loan Agreement”) between the Authority and the
Corporation, under which the Authority will loan the proceeds of the Series 2008 Bonds to the
Corporation, all as more fully described in the Loan Agreement, have been provided to and are
on file with the Authority; and

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as follows:

l. All references in the Original Resolution to “Authority Documents” are hereby amended
to include the Variable Rate Bond Indenture and the Variable Rate Loan Agreement.

2. Section 2 of the Original Resolution is hereby amended to include the following:

The Series 2008 Bonds, if bearing interest at variable rates, shall mature not later than 40 years
from the date of their issuance, and shall have maturities or mandatory bond sinking fund
redemption commencing no later than May 15, 2009. The Series 2008 Bonds, if bearing interest
at variable rates, shall bear interest at rates not to exceed the maximum interest rate set forth in
the Variable Rate Bond Indenture, and initially at a rate not to exceed 9.0% per annum, and shall
be subject to purchase and tender and to optional, extraordinary and mandatory bond sinking
fund redemption and be payable all as provided in the Variable Rate Bond Indenture.

3. The Members, officers, agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and
directed to do all such acts and things and to execute or accept all such documents as may be

2.



necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of this Resolution, and all of the acts and
doings of the Members, officers, agents and employees of the Authority which are in conformity
with the intent and purposes of this Resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done,
shall be and are hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved.

4. This Resolution is intended to confer additional authority to act under the Original
Resolution and the Original Resolution shall remain in full force and is hereby ratified, provided,

that the Original Resolution is hereby amended to the extent that it is not consistent with this
Resolution.

ADOPTED this 8" day of April, 2008 by roll call vote as follows:
Ayes:

Nays:
Abstain:

Absent: Illinois Finance Authority

ATTEST:

Secretary Executive Director

[SEAL]



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
Kristi Conrad
April 8,2008
Resolution to Amend the amount that Central Macoupin County Rural Water

District is borrowing as a participant in the Local Government Pooled Program
IFA Project L-GP-7018

The Request
Central Macoupin County Rural Water District wishes to increase the amount borrowed

as a participant in the Local Government Pooled Bond Program. The request is to
increase the not-to-exceed amount borrowed from $225,000 to $280,000 (or by $55,000).

The IFA Board approved the Central Macoupin County Rural Water District
project on March 11, 2008. Since that time, the District’s Board determined that they
would like to make additional water system improvements that were not originally
anticipated. The improvements are related to additional piping that is needed for the
District. :

Staff Analysis
The additional $55,000 debt to be amortized over 30 years will have minimal impact on

debt service coverage. The analysis of the additional debt is reflected below.

It is also worth noting again: Central Macoupin County Rural Water District will enter
into an escrow agreement with a bank (escrow agent) wherein the District will deposit
funds sufficient to pay principal and interest on the Bonds coming due. Moneys in the
Escrow Account would be used solely for the purpose of paying principal and interest on
the bonds. The escrow agreement was deemed necessary, due to the fact that the District
does not have intercept state revenues to pledge.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
April 8, 2008

Project: Macoupin County Health Department

STATISTICS
Project Number: Amount: $1,060,000 (not to exceed)
Type: Local Government Pooled Bond Program IFA Staff: Eric Watson
County/Region: Macoupin / Central City: Carlinville, Illinois
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution
No IFA Funds contributed
Staff recommends approval
VOTING RECORD
No prior voting record.
PURPOSE

Funds will be utilized towards the purchase, renovation and supplying a school building in Gillespie for the purpose
of .providing medical, dental, and psychiatric care for Macoupin County residents.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

IFA’s Local Government Pooled Bond Program combines the needs of more than one unit of local
government into a pooled bond issue, with the IFA serving as the financing conduit. The pooling process
allows local governments to realize savings by sharing fixed costs and achieving economies of scale. In
addition, the issues are supported by the “moral obligation” of the State of Illinois. This, coupled with the
bonds double-tax exemption offers participants a lower overall borrowing rate.

JOBS
Current employment: Projected new jobs:
Jobs retained: Construction jobs:

ESTIMATED SOUCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $1,060,000 Uses: Building $ 1,025,000
Underwriter Fee 18,020
IFA Fee 2,650
Local Bond Counsel 5,000
Other 9.330
Total $1,060,000 Total 1,060,000

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

The Bonds: The bonds will be Alternate Revenue Bonds, with the net revenues from the County
Health Department pledged as the primary revenue source. In the event that the net
revenues are insufficient to pay principal and interest on the bonds, the County has
committed to collect ad valorem property taxes levied to pay debt service on the bonds.
The County must document that the primary revenues are sufficient to provide 1.25
times debt service coverage on the bonds in order to pledge ad valorem property taxes
to repay the bonds without passing a voter referendum to do so. The County will pass
a “backdoor referendum” authorizing issuance of the bonds unless a sufficient number
of voters petition the Board of Trustees to require referendum approval. In the event



Project Name Macoupin County Final Bond Resolution
Product Type Local Government Pooled Bond Program April 8, 2008
Page 2 FM: Eric Watson

that there are not adequate funds for debt service payment, the County will pledge its
interceptable state revenues (State Income Tax, State Sales Tax, State Replacement
Tax, and Motor Fuel Tax).

Collateral: The bonds are general obligations of the Countyand are payable from (i) net revenues
of the Health Department and (ii) ad valorem property taxes levied against all of the
taxable property in the County without limitation as to rate or amount. The bonds will
also be secured by the County’s interceptable State revenues.

Structure: Principal is expected to be due on February 1, beginning in 2009 with a final maturity
in 2028. Interest will be fixed rate and payable each August 1 and February 1,
beginning August 1, 2008. The bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Credit .
Enhancement:  Moral Obligation
Maturity: 20 years

Estimated

Closing: Spring/Summer 2008

PROJECT SUMMARY

Macoupin County (Health Department) is requesting funds for the purchase of an elementary school building
located in Gillespie, Illinois. Financed funds will also be used for renovation, construction, and supplying the
building for public health services. Services that will be offered out of the new site include: medical care, dental
care and psychiatric care.

The new Gillespie site is a large part of the Macoupin County Public Health Department Community Health
Initiative. The Initiative will bring comprehensive interdisciplinary prevention and primary health care services to
all of the communities of Macoupin County. These services will be available to persons of all ages, who do not now
have access. The services provided will include preventive screenings, mental health and dental health screenings,
physical checkups and follow-ups, child and adult immunizations, chronic disease control including diabetes,
asthma, cardiovascular disease and depressions, pharmacy assistance, dental care and psychiatric care. Uninsured
adults and school age children will the primary targets, but anyone wanting service will be served.

All public health services will be provided as well, including the WIC Program, Family Case Management Services,
the Healthy Families Program and Teen Parent Services, Environmental Health Services, the Health Education. A
Medical Transportation Program will also be provided for access to the Community Health Initiative Clinic and to
referral sites as needed.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Gillespie site is located in Macoupin County. The health department serves the entire 49,019 population of
Macoupin County.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Macoupin County

Project Location: c/o Public Health Department 805 North Broad Street, Carlinville 62626-1075
Borrower: Illinois Municipality

Public Health Director: Kent Tarro

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Underwriter: Wachovia (formerly AG Edwards) St Louis, MO Anne Noble
Ramirez and Company Chicago, IL



Project Name Macoupin County Final Bond Resolution

Product Type Local Government Pooled Bond Program April 8, 2008
Page 3 FM: Eric Watson
IFA Pool Counsel Chapman & Cutler Chicago, IL Chuck Jarik
Local Bond Counsel: Chapman & Cutler Chicago, IL Chuck Jarik
Issuers Counsel: Law Offices of Kevin Cahill Chicago Kevin Cahill
Trustee: US Bank St. Louis, MO Brian Kabbes
IFA Financial Advisors: D.A. Davidson & Co. Chicago Bill Morris
Scott Balice Strategies, Inc. Chicago Lois Scott
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional:

State Senate:
State House:



IFA AMENDATORY RESOLUTION NO. 2008-04-22

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND IFA RESOLUTION NO. 2008-03-10 TO
REQUEST AN INCREASE IN THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS ON BEHALF OF
CENTRAL MACOUPIN COUNTY RURAL WATER DISTRICT FOR THE
PURPOSES SET FORTH HEREIN FROM AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY NOT-TO-EXCEED $225,000 TO $280,000
IFA NO. L-GP-7018

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Illinois Finance Authority, a body politic and
corporate of the State of Illinois (the “Authority”), approved IFA Resolution No. 08-03-10 on behalf
of Central Macoupin County Rural Water District, an Illinois Rural Water District, (the “Borrower™),
relating to an application for the issuance of Bond Bank Revenue Bonds by the Authority for the

benefit of the Borrower in an amount not-to-exceed Two Hundred Twenty Five Thousand and
No/100 Dollars ($225,000) (the “Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, there has now been presented to the Illinois Finance Authority, a body politic
and corporate of the State of Illinois (the “Authority”), by Central Macoupin County Rural Water
District, an Illinois Rural Water District, (the “Borrower™), a request to amend the application for the
issuance of Bond Bank Revenue Bonds by the Authority for the benefit of the Borrower from Two
Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($225,000) to an amount now estimated not-to-
exceed Two Hundred Eighty Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($280,000) (the “Bonds”); and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority, a body politic and corporate duly organized
and validly existing under the laws of the State of Illinois (the “Issuer”), has established its
Pooled Bond Program (the “Program”), pursuant to 20 Illinois Compiled Statutes 2004,
3501/801-1 et seq., and particularly 820-1 ef seq., supplemented and amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Units have expressed interest in having the Issuer purchase the
securities of such Units (the “Local Governmental Securities ), pursuant to the Program; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer has reviewed the Applications; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act and the Program, the Issuer intends to issue its bond

bank revenue bonds (the “Bonds”) to accomplish the purposes of the Program, as set forth in the
Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the members of the Illinois Finance Authority,
as follows:

Section 1. Declaration of Findings. That, in reviewing the Applications, the Issuer
has found that the purchase of the Local Governmental Securities and the financings represented
thereby satisfy the requirements and serve the public purposes of the Act.

Section 2. Acceptance of Application. That, based upon its review and findings as set
forth in Section 1 of this Resolution, the Issuer hereby accepts the Applications of the Units for
participation in the Program, and, subject to the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds,
approves the purchase of the Local Governmental Securities, such Local Governmental
Securities to have such terms and provisions as shall be later confirmed by the Issuer.



Section 3. Authorization to Advance Program. That, the Chairman, the Executive
Director, the Secretary , the Treasurer and all officers, employees and agents of the Issuer are
hereby authorized and empowered to execute such documents, certificates and instruments and
to take such further actions to effect and carry out the Program and the Intent and purposes of
this Resolution.

Section 4. Acts Ratified. That all acts of the officers, employees and agents of the
Issuer which are in conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution be, and the same
hereby are, in all respects, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 5. Severability. That the provisions of this Resolution are declared to be
separable and if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be ruled by
any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause
or provision shall not affect the remaining sections, paragraphs, clauses or provisions of this
Resolution.

Section 6. Conflicting Proceedings Superseded; Effective Date. That all resolutions
and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are, to the extent of
such conflict, hereby superseded. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its
adoption.

Approved and affective this 8" day of April, 2008.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

AYES:

NAYS:



	Agenda

	Tab A

	Tab B

	Tab C

	Tab 1

	Tab 2

	Tab 3

	Tab 4

	Tab 5

	Tab 6

	Tab 7

	Tab 8

	Tab 9

	Tab 10

	Tab 11

	Tab 12

	Tab 13

	Tab 14

	Tab 15

	Tab 16

	Tab 17

	Tab 18

	Tab 19

	Tab 20

	Tab 21

	Tab 22


	Table of Contents: 


